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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

TuESDAY, April 26, 1960.
(20)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines met at
9.30 o’clock a.m. this day, the Chairman, Mr. Gordon K. Fraser, presiding.

Members present: Messrs. Asselin, Badanai, Bourget, Bourque, Brassard
(Lapointe), Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway), Creaghan, Denis, Dumas, Fisher,
Fraser, Howe, Johnson, Keays, Martini, McDonald (Hamilton South), McGregor,
Monteith (Verdun), Payne, Phillips, Pigeon, Rapp, Smith (Calgary South),
Smith (Simcoe North), Thompson, and Wratten. (26)

In attendance: The Honourable George Hees, Minister of Transport; Mr.
Maurice Archer, Chairman, National Harbours Board; Mr. Walter Smith,
Executive Representative, Canadian National Railways; Mr. George A. Shea,
of Montreal, former Director of Investigation, Canadian National Railways.

The Committee resumed its consideration of the toll-collection operations
at the Jacques-Cartier Bridge, Montreal, Quebec, and at the Victoria Bridge,
Montreal, Quebec.

Mr. Archer tabled a voluminous document, being a record of overtime
paid in the year 1959 to certain seven toll collectors on the Jacques-Cartier
Bridge. This document was tabled pursuant to a request of Mr. Pratt on
April 5th. Copies thereof were distributed to members present. The Committee
agreed that the said document be not printed in the record of its proceedings
of this day.

The Chairman reported that the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure
had met on the preceding day when it had considered the following matters.

(a) A letter dated April 23, 1960 from Mr. Pothier Ferland to the Chair-
man in which he made certain representations, in part objecting to the
Committee’s consideration of the toll-collection operations on the Jacques-
Cartier Bridge, as he considered that they were prejudicial to his clients,
being toll collectors who are now under charge. The Chairman stated that
he would discuss the subject-matter of the said letter with the proper authorities,
but that he has not yet had an opportunity of doing so.

(b) A letter dated April 20th to the Chairman from Mr. Harold Lande,
Q.C., who had been summoned to appear before the Committee on April 28th,
and who now asked that, instead, he be permitted to appear on May 3rd.
The Subcommittee recommended that Mr. Lande appear on May 3rd and that
there also then appear Mr. H. F. Mead in place of Mr. Frank Hall who had
earlier been summoned; Messrs. Archer, Beaudet and Finlay of the National
Harbours Board; and Mr. Charles A. Giroux.

(¢) The report of the Special Subcommittee appointed to make an initial
examination of the personal and confidential documents which had been
produced by Mr. Archer on April the 7th, in which the Special Subcommittee
expressed the opinion that the said personal and confidential letters and those
marked “Without prejudice” be considered as such in view of the fact that
they do not contain information useful to the Committee’s enquiry. The Chair-
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758 STANDING COMMITTEE

man suggested that in the circumstances the said documents be returned to
Mr. Archer; and, the Committee agreeing, he thereupon handed the files
back to Mr. Archer.

(d) The recommendation of the Subcommittee that Messrs. Lionel Co6té
and L. J. Henderson, of Canadian National Railways from Montreal, be heard
by the Committee on Thursday, April 28th.

The Committee concurred in the recommendations of the Subcommittee
as set out above. 4

The Chairman reminded Miss Paulette Cyr, the interpreter, and Mr. Archer
that they were still under oath.

Messrs. Walter Smith and George A. Shea were severally called, sworn,
examined and retired. During their examination Mr. Archer answered questions
directed to him.

Also, during the said examination it was moved by Mr. McGregor, seconded
by Mr. Pigeon, that confidential reports of Canadian National Railways
investigators on toll collectors on the Jacques-Cartier Bridge, insofar as they
are in possession of the National Harbours Board be produced to the Committee.
Following debate, the said motion was carried on division, YEAS: 10; NAYS: 3.

A French-English interpreter and a French reporter respectively inter-
preted and recorded questions and answers made in French during the
proceedings.

At 11.15 o’clock p.m. the Committee adjourned until 9.30 o’clock a.m. on
Thursday, April 28, 1960.

Eric H. Jones,
Clerk of the Committee.



Norte: Text of the Proceedings recorded in the French language appears
immediately following this day’s Evidence.

REMARQUE: Le texte des témoignages recueillis en francais figure im-
médiatement a la suite du compte rendu des délibérations de la
séance d’aujourd’hui.

EVIDENCE

TuespAy, April 26, 1960.
9.30 a.m.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, I see a quorum. I hope you all have had
a good Easter holiday.
I am sorry to hear—and I know that all of you are—that Mr. Martin
is not well. We wish him a speedy recovery.
Now, I want to remind them that the interpreter and the officials of
the National Harbours Board are still under oath.
The two witnesses who will be appearing before us this morning are
Mr. Walter Smith and Mr. Shea.
Walter SMITH, sworn.
George A. SHEA, sworn.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Archer has some documents to table, which he did
not have ready for our earlier printing of proceedings. They are in regard
to questions which were asked by Mr. Pratt, and concern overtime of toll
collectors. 2

Have you anything to say, Mr. Archer?

Mr. MAURICE ARCHER (Chairman, National Harbours Board): 1 have
nothing to add. The documents concern exactly what you have said. They
are ready now for tabling.

The CHAIRMAN: All right; they are tabled now. Thank you very much.

We intended to have Mr. Harold Lande and Mr. Frank Hall appear be-
fore this committee on Thursday of this week, but owing to the fact that
there is a labour congress on in Montreal at the present time Mr. Hall could
not come. The steering committee has suggested that Mr. Lande be called
for May 3; that is Tuesday of next week.

As it is the understanding of the steering committee that Mr. H. F.
Mead knows more about this affair than Mr. Hall, he is being called instead
of Mr. Hall.

Mr. Archer, Mr. Beaudet and Mr. Finlay of the National Harbours Board
will be called at the same time, as well as Mr. Charles A. Giroux. Gentlemen,
I hope that meets with your approval.

Some Hon. MEMBERS: Agreed.

The CaHAIRMAN: I also would like to state that a letter has been received
from Mr. Pothier Ferland. The letter is dated April 23. I understand that
a copy of this letter has been sent to each member of the committee, the
Minister of Justice, and the Minister of Transport.
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Your steering committee discussed this matter yesterday, and it was
decided to ask the proper authorities for an opinion on this. We should have
an opinion from them some time today.

A special subcommittee was appointed by the steering committee to go
over the personal and confidential documents, as well as those which were
marked ‘“without prejudice’” which were produced by Mr. Archer and Mr.
Beaudet on April 7th. These were examined by the special subcommittee,
who reported to the steering committee.

Perhaps, I should read this exactly:

.in view of the fact that in this instance these letters did not con-
taln facts useful to the committee’s enquiry, the steering committee
concurred in the report of the special subcommittee and recommended
it for the approval of the main committee.

—and that was, that these letters should not be produced any further.

Now, gentlemen, I hope you all agree with that. If so, I feel that the
only proper thing to do is to hand back these letters to Mr. Archer. Is it
agreed?

Agreed.

On Thursday of this week we are going to have two officials from the
Canadian National Railways, namely Mr. C6té and Mr. Henderson. They
will appear before this committee as witnesses in regard to the Victoria
bridge. This is being done because the Victoria bridge, along with the
Jacques Cartier bridge, was referred to this committee. Mr. Donald Gordon
has advised that these gentlemen would be at our service any time we re-
quired them.

I think that is all the information I have to relate from the steering com-
mittee.

At this time, we have Mr. Walter Smith and Mr. Shea before us.

Have you anything to say at the present time, Mr. Smith?

Mr. WALTER SMITH (Executive Representative, Canadian National Rail-
ways): Nothing, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

The CHARMAN: Allright, gentlemen. It was requested that these two
gentlemen be called. Have you any questions to ask of either Mr. Smith of
the Canadian National Railways who issued the press releases on toll charges,
or Mr. Shea, former Director of Investigation, Canadian National Railways?

Mr. SmrtH (Calgary South): Mr. Chairman, I would like to ask Mr. Smith
what type of investigations were carried out under his direction and the period
of time in which he was responsible for these investigations.

The CHAIRMAN: You mean Mr. Shea.
Mr. Smrta (Calgary South): Yes. I am sorry.

Mr. GEORGE A. SHEA (former Director of Investigation, Canadian National
Railways): The first recollection I had of anything about the Jacques Cartier
bridge I think would be in 1934; the record would show it, but I am pretty
sure of that. I saw it in the press. Mr. Ferguson, who was then, I believe the
port manager, came to see me and asked me what we did about Victoria bridge
and I told him we checked it about once a year when we have the time.

I had a special group which checked on all revenue collected by conduc-
tors, dining-car stewards, sleeping-car conductors, or anybody who handled
cash. When our men are in the east we try to do the Victoria bridge. He said,
“Could you help us out by making a check of our bridge?” I said I thought we
could. What I am not sure about is that Mr. E. E. Fairweather was head of the
law department at that time, and he and the officials of the harbour were
dealing with rates and other things and were conferring. I was never in on
that. I have a faint recollection I saw Mr. Fairweather first. I know I talked to
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him after. He asked me and I said “I will do that for you, but keep us out of
the picture; my particular staff are selected for this type of work and their
identity must not be disclosed”. He said “That is all right”. I said “There is
another thing. I will not tell you when we are going to do it”. We never did
that with our own; we never told any official in the railway when we were
going to check a certain thing. Once upon a time, about forty years ago, we
used to find out from the officer in charge—for instance, a superintendent—
and, with all the good intentions in the world, he would tell us to find out
what run conductor so-and-so is on, and somebody would become interested. So
when I took charge in 1932, I decided we will not consult with anybody. I
decided we would do the work and would turn the results over to mgnagement,
and from there on it is not our responsibility.

However, in getting evidence we had to get evidence which would stand
up in any court of law. If it was information which might cause the discharge
of an employee, then it was serious, and we had to have the evidence or he
might sue us. If we found out there was nothing deliberately irregular we
might ask for some admonition for those employees. But if we felt there was
something very irregular we would continue to check it and satisfy ourselves
in respect of it.

I do not recall what time of the year, but it was probably during the
summer time of 1934 that we first made a check of the harbour bridge.

Mr. SmitH (Calgary South): At whose request?

Mr. SHEA: I think the port manager, Mr. Ferguson—I do not know
whether or not the man is alive today—he retired some years ago. When the
next one was would be a matter of record—I do not have any recollection.
It might have been three or four years or so. We checked our own regularly.
But I only checked the Victoria bridge when requested to do so. Our staff
was fully engaged all the time. I was doing it just to oblige them. They said
it would be nice if we could help them out.

Mr. CREAGHAN: I think you meant to say the Jacques Cartier bridge.

Mr. SHEA: Yes.

Mr. SmitH (Calgary South): What was the date of the last examination
or investigation?

Mr. SHEA: Under my jurisdiction?

Mr. SmiTH (Calgary South): Yes.

Mr. SHEA: That would be in 1958. I retired on March 1, 1959. It would
be some time during the summer or fall of 1958. We made a rather extensive
one at the request of the harbour people.

Mr. SmiTH (Calgary South): With what size of a staff?

Mr. SHEA: The number of men we used?

Mr. SmitH (Calgary South): Yes; in 1958, as an example.

Mr. SHEA: Perhaps there would be seven, ten or twelve men.

Mr. SmitH (Calgary South): And what was the type of investigation you
carried out in 1958?

Mr. SueA: It would be to determine whether or not the men were carrying
out their instructions. I sent the inspector in charge of that work to see
Mr. Beaudet who, I think, was in charge at that time, and another gentle-
man, the superintendent of bridges. His name escapes me at the moment. I
think it is Mr. Clément.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Mr. SHEA: He would go to see him and come back and confer with me,
and say “I have seen Mr. Beaudet and Mr. Clément.” I think I saw Mr.
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Clément one time—I think he came to see me with my inspector. I do not
think I personally met Mr. Beaudet. I am pretty sure, however, that I spoke
to him on the telephone. They would simply call me and say “this is so-and-so
speaking. How about making a check of our bridge at the first opportunity?”
I would say “Very well; I cannot promise when it will be because my men
might be at the coast”—and sometimes they are gone for six weeks. In 1958,
however, I recall we did a very extensive investigation for them. We acted
the same as in our own business—just as an ordinary passenger in a motor
car. Our men would be given all the information by the superintendent,
or whoever was there, as to what the instructions of the toll collectors were;
that is to determine whether the man wore an identification badge with his
number on it—our men would record that—whether he gave a receipt, or
whether he took a loose ticket out of a book. He was not supposed to take
out loose tickets. We guided ourselves by what we used to find on our own
bridge. There were things we were looking for. I think there was con-
siderable negligence in the last check in 1958, but the record would show
that. They would have that in Montreal and the harbour would have it also.

You would not find any correspondence between the harbour and our-
selves because when Mr. Ferguson first came to see me I said “Do not expect
me to write you on this; I will not do it. I am helping you out but we do
not even write our own people until everything is concluded. Then we call
for an investigation.” You never know who sees it. It is as much in the
interest of the accused as anybody else because he might be talked about
and may not be guilty. We did not want to be involved or implicated.

Mr. SmitH (Calgary South): During this period in your operations I
assume you co-operated with other law enforcement authorities?

Mr. SHEA: Yes; anybody. We even co-operated with the United States
authorities if they wanted help. We felt we were a common enemy in fight-
ing crooks. We also worked with the R.C.M.P. every day.

Mr. SmitH (Calgary South): In 1958, in respect of the bridge were you
in co-operation with any other law enforcement agency?

Mr. SHEA: No, we did it on our own. We always looked after our own
revenue checking.

The CHAIRMAN: Have you any other questions?

Mr. JouNsON: I hear you say that you investigated only in automobiles
and never crossed the bridge in trucks or anything else?

Mr. SHEA: That is right. It is a very difficult matter to check trucks.

Mr. JoHNSON: Between February and March of 1946 to September 1952,
did you have any calls from anybody connected with the Jacques ~Cartier
bridge to make investigations or checks?

Mr. SHEA: I could not be specific, but I would say probably every four
or five years.

Mr. Jounson: I have a report showing that in March, 1946, there were
investigations. Twenty-nine crossings were made. Do you recall that?

Mr. SHEA: That sounds like us too.

Mr. JouNSON: Did you have a specific request to do this investigation?

Mr. SHEA: Yes. We would not do it otherwise. We would not do it without
a specific request.

Mr. JoHNSON: You do not remember making any investigation between
February, 1946, and September, 1952?

Mr. SHEA: No. It is possible. I know there was quite a period there.
Would that be under the regime of Mr. Murphy who was port manager? I met
Mr. Murphy, but I never recall him requesting me to make a check.
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Mr. MAURICE ARCHER (Chairman, National Harbours Board): I would

have to check the dates, but I think in this period it was partly under
Mr. Murphy.

Mr. SHEA: I would not be certain about the dates, but I know there might
have been a period of four or five years in which we had no request.

Mr. JoHNSON: Would you explain to the committee how the checks were
made on any of these occasions. Was there a pattern adopted to follow?

Mr. SHEA: Yes. We would make tests to see what the situation was. Then

- we would go to work when traffic was not too heavy. We went in the evenings,

sometimes fairly late, I believe. I think this was in 1957. We decided, because
we did this on our own bridge also, that we would try a kind of “squeeze-play”.
In other words, we would have three cars. We would go across like a normal
passenger, and ask what the fare was. If he said it was twenty-five cents and
so much for each passenger we would pay that; and we used to instruct our
men not to hurry, and to give him an opportunity to give a receipt, but not
to dilly-dally too long or he might get suspicious. They would not ask for a
receipt, but when we did the “squeeze-play” we would tell the first car to
ask for a receipt if he doesn’t give one; and we would tell the second car not
to ask for a receipt. If the third car did not get a receipt it would be requested.
Sometimes we found that a person who did not ask for a receipt did not get
one. At other times we would simply check in the ordinary course of events
to see if they were on the job. If they were courteous to the public we would

pay attention to that. If we saw any slovenliness or anything else in their
dress we would report that also.

By and large, however, I do not think there was anything very special
except what we termed “negligence”.—It is pretty difficult to determine. Only
God and the man know if he is actually guilty of theft—We had no means
of proving his intention. We would not charge the man with theft but would
say that he failed to report all revenue collected, that he failed to give a
receipt. We would tell them that, but never dictate what they should do. We
would say “We are not interested in what action you should take.”

Mr. JouNsoN: Were you ever asked by any official of the National Harbours
Board to make any other check, such as, for example, checking on the change
that the toll collectors had when they started working?

Mr. SHEA: No.

Mr. Jounson: Checking on the change that the toll collectors had when they
started working on their shift, and the change they had and the money they had
in their pockets when they left the shift, when they stopped working?

Mr. SHEA: No. You will understand that ours was strickly a secret check.
We could not afford to identify our men. In other words, they would use their
own police if they wanted that, and I presume they probably did that at times.
But we would not do it, even on our own trains, or anything. We would just

act like a regular passenger, because once you have destroyed your identity,
you are finished.

Mr. JounsoN: Did you have a man in charge of the squad when they were
working?

Mr. SHEA: Yes.

Mr. JouNSON: Did he report to you directly?

Mr. SHEA: He came under the Toronto office. But on this qutreal,
Victoria bridge case, we had a man at Montreal, and he would confer with me
and I would go over the evidence finally to say, “I think we have enough; we

cannot waste any more time on this. We have finished our own—we have
finished the harbour. You go and see whoever is there and tell them”.
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We did not want to write any letter. We would give the evidence that we
had, and our man went there. And I think our man sat in on one or two
investigations. I think in about 1958 the inspector sat in on an investigation.

Mr. JouNnsoN: Did your squads know before they had to go on a check?
Did they know a long time before they started on this particular check?

Mzr. SHEA: No. 2

Mr. JouNsoN: Would they get the order just a few minutes before, or
what? :

Mr. SHEA: They might know, if they were brought in off the road, and we
would say, “We are going to do some checking this week locally”; and that
day the ‘inspector would pick the men. They were accustomed to checking
Victoria bridge. It was the same squad all the time, and they would know that
if they did not do it today, they would do it tomorrow. But we kept the harbours
thing down, because we were only helping them. We kept that more secret
than the other.

Mr. JoHNSON: Were there any men on your squad able to know ahead of
time, in order to be able to tell the toll collectors about this?

Mr. Suea: No, I do not think it is possible, because if he were doing it
himself, he would never know. For instance, the inspector might say, “This
afternoon you go home, and be back at 8:00 o’clock tonight; we may make a
check tonight”. It may be Victoria bridge. Then he would go right on and make
a check on the other bridge as well. But he would only be instructed to do
what he had to do with it.

Mr. JouNSOoN: Do you mean there were regular checks on Victoria bridge?

Mr. SHEA: Yes, we checked that, I am sure, at least once a year.

Mr. JoHNSON: Since what year?

Mr. SHEA: "Way back; long before I had anything to do with it.

Mr. JouNsOoN: Was that asked for by the C.N.R., or was it part of your
ordinary duty?

Mr. SHEA: Yes, it was revenue. Nobody would have to ask; we would do
it. We did it ’way back, from the time of amalgamation in 1923.

Mr. JounNsON: That means you would not go and make a check on the
Jacques Cartier bridge unless required to do so by the manager?

Mr. SHEA: No. We could not afford the time, either.
The CHAIRMAN: Are there any other questions, gentlemen?

Mr. McDonaLp (Hamilton South): Might I ask Mr. Shea this question,
Mr. Chairman?: How many bridges did the C.N.R. have, that you checked?

Mr. SHEA: Victoria bridge is the only thing we have there.

Mr. McDonNALD (Hamilton South): And you said you did that every year,
periodically, to make sure that everything was up to correct standards?

Mr. SHEA: Yes. But apart from that, so many of us used to cross the bridge
ourselves. I cross over there often myself, ‘and I could not fool them; they all
knew me. But we would have others go over to see if everything was all right
—if the men wore their badges, and so on.

Mr. McDo~NALD (Hamilton South): But the management of the C.N.R.,
felt it was necessary to have a check every year on the Victoria bridge, to
keep things up to par?

Mr. Suea: I would not say the management did that. We did it whenever
it was convenient. We had a kind of unwritten understanding for many, many
years, even on our own, that we ought to try and check everybody within
a period of two years. That is, every conductor, every dining-car steward,
everybody who handled revenue—every ticket clerk.
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It was impossible to always do it. We made it pretty close sometimes; but
sometimes we missed it. The man would be away on vacation, or he would
be ill when our man was in the district, and we had to miss him. But we
- got around every two years to doing it. Where everybody lived in Mont-
real, we would check the bridge.

This check is not a day affair. Sometimes it is over four or five weeks.
The men would go on the road, come back and make another check.

Mr. McDoNaLD (Hamilton South): On their checks on the Victoria bridge,
would you find very much negligence every year?

Mr. SHEA: No. Sometimes we found a fellow did not wear his badge.
He would give you a receipt— i

Mr. McDonaLD (Hamilton South): He would not give you a receipt?

Mr. SuEa: He would; but he would not put on his badge. We would
report that.

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): You checked this periodically, and
you felt this helped to keep things in order?

Mr. SHEA: There is no doubt about it. And we let it be known. They
were admonished every time we made a check. It was in 1957 that I think
I said to the head of that department, “I will tell you what I advise you to
do. There are quite a number of these men—20 odd—doing this work.” I
said, “We have maybe three or four reported for negligence”’—who did not
give a receipt, or some other negligence. I said he should call in the man
and make him sign that he had been found wanting in such a respect; whether
it was in his clothing, not wearing his badge, or whatever it was.

I said, “Tell him: ‘You are going to be checked, and often. The next
time you are checked, you will not have a job, if we find this condition’ ”.

Mr. McDonNALD (Hamilton South): In your opinion, as an investigator
of the C.N.R., do you think it is wrong that a bridge goes without a check
for five or six years?

Mr. SHEA: I would not like to adjudicate upon that: it is somebody else’s
affair. T understood they had supervisors on there.

Mr. McDonaLD (Hamilton South): I am talking about independent checks.
I understand that your organization in the C.N.R. is an independent investi-
gation branch and nobody knows what is being done?

Mr. SHEA: That is right.

Mr. McDonNALD (Hamilton South): I understand that on some of the
railways you have supervisors too that will go along and check?

Mr. SHEA: That is right.

Mr. McDonALD (Hamilton South): That would be under the same circum-
stances as the supervisor on the bridge. But for a five- or six-year period
you would leave the Victoria bridge without a check. Would you feel, as
an investigator, that this would be wrong?

Mr. SHEA: That is under the old system, now, of course.

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): Yes.

Mr. SHEA: Yes, I would have to say that I think the men are bound to
get more careless if they do not give them a check once in a while.

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): And this negligence you are referring
to on the Jacques Cartier bridge was not giving receipts, not wearing a badge,
et cetera?

Mr. SHEA: That is right.

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): What other type of negligence did you
find on the Jacques Cartier bridge?
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Mr. SHEA: Regarding taking tickets; they have books of tickets, and they
are not supposed to be taken out of the book, but they used to take these

tickets—we would get those tickets.
In other words, we would make an observation to see what they were

doing, and the harbours people would tell us. We were pretty sure they were
taking loose tickets, or something like that; but they wanted to be sure. We
would go according to what they told us.

Mr. McDo~NaLD (Hamilton South): Thank you.

Mr. CReaGHAN: Did you confine your check on the Jacques Cartier bridge
to the actual toll collectors, or did your investigators perhaps make any check
of the cash receipts later on in the day?

Mr. Suea: No, we just acted on going over with a car, not making our-
selves conspicuous. We did not do anything about the counting, or anything of
that.

Mr. CREAGHAN: You did not do anything about the counting?

Mr. SuEa: No. I did not want to have anything to do with that, because
our men would be exposed.

Mr. CreacHAN: I think it is pretty well common knowledge that all C.N.R.
employees know that you have this C.N.R. team of investigators?

Mr. SHEA: That is right.

Mr. CREAGHAN: They also know that at any moment of the day or night
they could be being checked?

Mr. SHEA: That is right.

Mr. CreAGHAN: Would you agree with my suggestion that that alone,
whether or not they were very active, would be quite a deterrent?

Mr. SueA: I would say it would have more effect.

Mr. CreacHAN: The fact that it was the policy of the railway to go on
with these investigations?

Mr. SuEA: Yes; even if we find anything, or not, in any particular district,
we go to even remote corners of the C.N.R. In fact, if we did not find anything
six months ago, we would go back again just the same.

y 1}’/11‘. CreAGHAN: I presume you have read the committee reports in printed
orm?

Mr. SuEA: No, I have not had an opportunity.

Mr. CreacHAN: Appendix C, which appears on page 92, sets out in sum-
mary form the various checks that your investigation department conducted.

Mr. SuEA: I see it.

Mr. CreaGHAN: It is something prepared by the harbours board for the
use of the committee. I think perhaps it would be of some advantage if you
looked at pages 92 and 93.

Mr. SuEA: Yes, I have them here now. I see it says here, “June-July 1934”.
I am pretty sure that was the first time I ever did anything for them.

Mr. CreacHAN: Dealing with the first summary, June-July, 1934, the
report says that there was very, very little, if any, irregularity at all.

Mr. SueEa: That is right. Do not forget that we are in the height of the
depression there, and business was not brisk. I think the receipts would prob-
ably show that traffic was not as heavy as it was at other times.

Mr. CreEAGHAN: And four years later, 1938, you have 37 checks, and the
only irregularity, if any, was the fact that the collectors sometimes accepted
coupons that were unattached.
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Mr. SHEA: Yes.

Mr. CREAGHAN: On the next check, in 1942, there were only very, very
minor irregularities, if any. In 1946 a similar check was made, and it would
appear from the summary that the same offence, if any, was the failure to
check whether the coupons were attached.

So I presume it is right—if this summary is correct: which you cannot
state, perhaps—that between 1934 and 1946 there was no report by your
investigators to the Board of any serious irregularity?

Mr. SHEA: No, I would say that these here look to me to be about regular
intervals. You see 1934, 1938, 1942, 1946 and 1952. There is the biggest span
there. Mr. Beaudet—I think it is Mr. Beaudet, the present—

] The CHAIRMAN: Port manager of Montreal harbour?

Mr. SuEA: Yes. He got after me. Apparently his predecessor had told him
of the things that had gone on in the past, and he told me—I used to help him
out, so he got after me to help him out. I think we made one in 1957 or 1958,
and perhaps we made one in 1959. Yes, it is here.

The CHAIRMAN: 1959, August and September.

Mr. CREAGHAN: But in the first four investigations, the information that
the committee has does not disclose that your investigators found any instances
where cash receipts were not given, or where, perhaps, a charge was not made
in the case of automobiles with passengers.

Mr. SHEA: I would not want to make a blanket statement on that; but
these are no doubt taken from the record, and I do not recall anything terri-
bly serious myself.

The one uppermost in my mind is 1958, because it is so recent—and I
notice here that we made 85 checks. That was Mr. Beaudet who asked for
that. He said, “I want to give it a good check”.

Mr. JouNsoN: That was 19527

Mr. SHEA: 1958.

Mr. CrReaGHAN: If you look at page 93, in the September, 1952, investi-
gation, it says in the second paragraph—it is not part of your report—that
in reporting to the board the port manager stated that he would prefer to
obtain additional evidence in respect of the toll collectors concerned.

Am I right in assuming that you would, in this instance, give a written
report to the harbours board, or to the port manager?

Mr. SHEA: Not in the form of a report. We would type out all the
incidents that we had discovered, and I think I told our men, “Make them
on plain paper”, so that the C.N.R. did not appear in this. We felt we were
doing this as an agent for the government.

Mr. CREAGHAN: It would be a confidential report to the port manager?

Mr. SHEA: I would tell him to go down and hand it to him, so that
it would not go in the mail.

Mr. CREAGHAN: When you delivered it—if you did it personally—do
you recall whether you went over it and had any discussion?

Mr. SHEA: No, I did not. I sent the inspector down, the man in charge
of that work.

Mr. CREAGHAN: We are trying not to get into personalities. Would that
inspector be alive now?

Mr. SHEA: Yes.
Mr. CREAGHAN: He is still on the job?
Mr. SHEA: He is still there.
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Mr. CREAGHAN: I notice that in the 1957 inspection that the railway
conducted they investigated 100 crossings, and in 90 cases they found some-
thing wrong. In the 1958 one, about 66—or 65—of the crossings has something
irregular to report.

Mr. SueaA: Just from memory, we realized ourselves that things had
worsened since the old days. We did not find too much in the old days,
but things had worsened there. I do not know, but it seems to me they had
quite a change in personnel. I think they were coming and going. I know
that for our own we had the same thing, and that used to worry us, because
everytime you got a change of personnel you did not know what you were
getting. They did not have any experience, to begin with.

And, do not forget, there was pressure put on these toll collectors by
people who lived there, and came over every day. They wanted to get by
with a book that was out of date, or something. Say he has been sick for
two weeks and wants to use his tickets. If the toll collector is not right
on his toes, he would hand him another date ticket."

Mr. CREAGHAN: This is my final question, Mr. Chairman. I believe it
is a repetition. I am right in assuming that your special type of investigators
confined their work to an inspection of the toll collectors?

Mr. SHEA: Yes; that is all they were asked to do, and that is all they
did. I would say, observations in the dress of the men, and things like that—
if there was anything unusual.

Mr. PigEoN (Interpretation): During the investigations made by your men,
did the investigators find false receipts?

Mr. SHEA: False receipts?

Mr. PigeoN (Interpretation): Counterfeit—or tickets.

Mr. SHEA: No, I do not recall anything like that.

Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): When your men made the investigations

and they had doubts, or if doubts arose, did they also further that investi-
gation into the way of life of the toll collectors?

Mr. SHEA: Oh, no. I could not have taken that on, because I could
not expose our men too much. I could not afford the time, either.

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any other questions, Mr. Pigeon? Mr. Johnson.

Mr. JounsoN: Up to now, Mr. Shea, I understand that you have done
these investigations upon the request of the manager of the harbour?

Mr. SHEA: That is right.

Mr. JoHNsON: Did you, since 1946—and especially from 1946 to 1952
and 1957—get any request, either verbally or written, from the then Minister
of Transport, Mr. Chevrier, or Mr. Marler, or any of the secretarial executive
assistants, to go into investigations?

Mr. SHEA: No.

Mr. JounsoN: And did you get any of the officials of the Department of
Transport ever getting in touch with you and asking you to investigate?

Mr. SHEA: Never.

Mr. JounsoN: Did you know of any such request made to the Canadian
National Railways—to other officials of the C.N.R.?

Mr. SHEA: No. I imagine I would have known about it, if any were made,
because it would have to come through me. But there was never a request,
that I remember.

Mr. JouNsoN: It was impossible for the C.N.R. to send any other officials
to go and investigate, other than your department?

Mr. SHEA: Yes, they would not have the wherewithal to do it.
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Mr. JouNsON: The only department was yours?

Mr. SHEA: We were equipped to do it,

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): Mr. Shea, I want to make a comparison
here. In 1952, when your investigators went out, you found that of the 75 checks
which you made, there were about 78 per cent discrepancies in something the
toll collectors were doing.

In 1957 there were 90 per cent discrepancies; in 1958 there was 79 per cent,
and in 1959 there was 65 per cent. Is this an unusually high rate of discrepancies,
in comparison with the investigations you would make on the Victoria bridge?

Mr. SHEA: Oh, yes.

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): It is?

Mr. SHEA: Yes.

Mr. McDonNALD (Hamilton South): Would it be double, or triple?

Mr. SHEA: Far more than that.

Mr. McDonaLD (Hamilton South): In other words, you might say this was
astronomical?

Mr. SHEA: Yes. We were astounded ourselves. We had to make that many
trips to find that out. We had to cover the different toll collectors. We may go
back, and they had changed shifts. We might misfire, and we had to go back
again. You could not ask any questions.

Say a man reported sick, and he was supposed to be on duty, and there is
a new man in his place. Well, we would not know that.

Mr. McDonaALD (Hamilton South): In other words, because of your
periodic checks on your own bridge, the fear was in the toll collectors’ minds
that they might be checked any moment?

Mr. SHEA: I presume so.

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): And in this case, these people pretty
well knew they were not being checked? Would you know that?

Mr. SHEA: I would not know that. I would imagine their own police made
certain checks on the bridge. They might have had the R.C.M.P., for all I know.
I never heard about that.

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): But these figures are very, very high?

Mr. SHEA: Yes; but this is concentrated checks. They are high because we
made more checks.

Mr. McDonALD (Hamilton South): You would have made more checks on
the Victoria bridge, had you found large discrepancies, would you not?

Mr. SHEA: We made sufficient checks to cover all toll collectors, to see
how they were acting; and I would decide myself on the results. After we had
spent three, four or five weeks, every few days checking over, I would say,
“That is enough. The men have got to go to Halifax,” or Vancouver, or some-
where else.

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): I do not know to whom to direct this
other question right now. But in 1952, when there was 78 per cent discrepancies,
on the C.N.R. investigation, would you give that, Mr. Shea, to the port manager
—the report; is that correct?

Mr. SHEA: That is right.

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): And the port manager would go within
his jurisdiction to find out what other investigations would be required to
investigate these discrepancies. Who would find out what other investigations
were to be carried on within the internal investigations of the harbours board?

Mr. SHEA: I infagine—
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Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): Well, I will ask that when Mr. Beaudet
comes back.

Mr. MoNTEITH (Verdun): The travellers on the bridge, whether it be
buses or trucks, were their receipts ever checked to see if they corresponded
with the amount of the tariff for that particular bus or truck?

Mr. SHEA: Not by us, no.

Mr. MoNTEITH (Verdun): Not by you?

Mr. SHEA: No.

Mr. MoNTEITH (Verdun): Were receipts ever checked as to their serial
number, to see if they corresponded with receipts issued to the collectors?

Mr. SHEA: We would have no means of doing that without disclosing our
identity.

The CHAIRMAN: Any other questions, Mr. Monteith?

Mr. MoNTEITH (Verdun): That is all.

Mr. BrassArD (Lapointe) (Interpretation): I would like to ask a question

of Mr. Shea. Does he know what is the position of the province relative to
crown agents of the provincial government?

Mr. SHEA: In making checks on this thing, do you mean?

The CHAIRMAN: Ask him in French, Mr. Shea.

Mr. SHEA: I do not get the question.

Mr. BRASSARD (Lapointe): I will phrase it otherwise, Mr. Shea.

(Interpretation): I would like to ask Mr. Shea if at the federal level there
is any intervention on the part of cabinet ministers or executive assistants
with respect to crown corporations like the C.N.R.

Mr. SHEA: I can only speak for the C.N.R. Nobody ever interfered with me.

Mr. BrRASSARD (Lapointe): That is all I had to ask.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. McDonald, the information you wanted is on page 31.

That is all, Mr. Brassard?

Mr. BrassARD (Lapointe): Yes, sir. That is for Mr. Johnson’s information.

Mr. McGREGOR: When Mr. Shea made his report to the port manager, was
that made in writing?

Mr. SHEA: Not an official report. We gave him the conclusions, the results

of our check only, on plain paper, so the Canadian National Railways would
not appear in it.

Mr. McGREGOR: They were made in writing?
Mr. SHEA: Yes, everything was put down in black and white.
Mr. McGREGOR: Have we had any of those reports appear before us?

Mr. SHEA: The port manager would have those—that is where he made
his conclusions from here.

Mr. CREAGHAN: He must have them, because we have summaries here.

The CHAIRMAN: We have summaries on that.

Mr. McGREGOR: We have the actual reports?

The CHAIRMAN: Summaries of these reports.

Mr. McGREGOR: I would suggest the actual reports should be produced
before the committee.

Mr. SHEA: The same would hold true for the Canadian National Railways.
There is the system under the association of American railroad rules regarding
detailed records, and that is a proposition everybody is faced with. It has to
do with lack of space. There is a rule that every six years you destroy records.
First, you must ask permission, and then they are destroyed, because it is
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presumed by that time they have been acted upon. I presume the Harbours
board had to do similar things, and would not have room to keep the
accumulation of records.

Mr. JouNsOoN: Do you mean to say you do not have them any more?
Mr. SHEA: The rule is, six years.

The CHAIRMAN: Those records would be interdepartmental and, therefore,
cannot be produced.

Mr. McGREGOR: They could not be produced before this committee?
Surely—

The CHAIRMAN: They are inter-departmental.
Mr. JouNnsoN: How could they be inter-departmental?

Mr. McGREGOR: Surely, any reports like that can be produced before this
committee?

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Beaudet will be here on Tuesday of next week.

Mr. ArcHER: I think we have many of the reports, and we have with-
held them because we thought they were inter-departmental. They just in-
dicated how they were conducted, how they did it with a certain person, and
how they conducted the “squeeze play”. There is quite a pile of them, and
for each man there might be seven: so that is 140 reports, in one instance.
That is why they have been withheld, and that is why we did not produce
them.

The CHAIRMAN: They would also be withheld owing to the fact they
would have toll collectors’ names on them?

Mr. ARrRcHER: Not the names, but the number on his badge, and they
could trace the name from that.

Mr. JouNsoN: But for what years?

Mr. ArRcHER: We have them from 1957, 1958 and 1959.

Mr. JouNsoN: You do not have them for before?

Mr. ARcHER: I could not tell you, off-hand.

Mr. McGREGOR: I move these reports be produced, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. PigeoN: I second that.

The CHAIRMAN: It is proposed by Mr. McGregor and seconded by Mr.
Pigeon. You have heard the motion to produce these, gentlemen, and I am
going to ask your opinion on ‘it. What is your opinion: do you want them
produced? Indicate in the proper manner.

Motion agreed to, on division.

The CHAIRMAN: We will ask for them to be produced.

Mr. ArcHER: That is fine.

The CHAIRMAN: Is that all right with you, Mr. Archer?

Mr. ARcCHER: Yes, that is quite all right.

The CHAIRMAN: When could they be produced?

Mr. ARCHER: It is quite a lengthy thing. I will get in touch with Montreal
and get them as soon as possible. I do not know how many hundreds there
are. Do we have to produce them in 75 copies? Perhaps we could table one
set and have six sets for the Clerk of the Committee?

Mr. CREAGHAN: If he could produce the originals and bring them to the
meeting, we could look them over here.

Mr. JouNsoN: They can be reproduced in the record.

The CHAIRMAN: Oh no! Toll collectors’ names are on them, or they can
be traced.
22983-1—2
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Mr. JounsoN: Then we will ask for copies, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. ArcHER: I think we could have six copies made, and we will have
them done as soon as possible.

The CHAIRMAN: Any more questions, Mr. McGregor.

Mr. McGREGOR: No.

Mr. ARcCHER: Could I answer a question Mr. McDonald asked, as to
whether internal checks were made by the National Harbours Board?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes, Mr. Archer? :

Mr. ArcHER: I would like to refer him to page 31 of the proceedings,
where there is a list of the internal checks carried on by the National Harbours
Board; and I believe Mr. Beaudet had, during the course of the investigation,
given some details as to how these checks were carried on.

Mr. McDonNALD (Hamilton South): There is one thing I would like to ask
Mr. Archer. Because of the high discrepancies in 1952, I see certain internal
investigations were carried out. Were the R.C.M.P. ever called in for prosecu-
tions, through the investigations of the C.N.R. in 1952?

Mr. ArRcHER: To my knowledge, the first time we called the R.C.M.P.
in was in 1958.

Mr. SHEA: I might say in connection with that, it was understood when
I made this deal with Mr. Ferguson, we did not want to have our men go to
court because if they produced evidence in court they would be known. These
men are specially trained, and are hand-picked personnel, so it would be a
disaster to us to have that happen. It was understood there would be no
prosecutions when we were doing this checking, because we did not do it
ourselves. We felt it was better for us to do it and get rid of any “bad apples”
we had there, otherwise we might lose these men.

Mr. ArRcHER: We thought of going to court in 1958 after the investigations,
but on the recommendation of our lawyers we did not because we were advised
we did not have sufficient evidence to go to court.

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): Did you ask your law officers, or did
any person ask the law officers, in 1952 whether they could go to court because
of the finding of the C.N.R. investigators, because there were 78 per cent discre-
pancies in their checks?

Mr. ARCHER: I came in in July, 1952, and I do not remember that.

The CHAIRMAN: Any more questions, Mr. McDonald?

Mr. McDoNALD (Hamilton South): No, not right now.

Mr. FISHER: Mr. Shea, is “random?” a fair word to use to describe the
checks you made on the Victoria bridge—‘“random’ checks?

Mr. SHEA: No, I would not say ‘“random” checks. We would make “spot”
checks to see how things looked. I had a source of information there through
the accounting department, and I would keep my eye on how the revenue was
holding up.

Mr. FisHER: You yourself kept your eye on how the revenue was doing?

Mr. SHEA: Yes, I conferred very often with the head of the accounting
department on that. In fact, he lived in St. Lambert, and he used to see things
himself, and he would come over there every day and talk to me about these
things.

Mr. FisHER: You seem to have, I would not say a “surprising,” but, cer-
tainly, a deep interest!

Mr. SHEA: It was my job to protect the revenue.

Mr. FisHER: You travelled a fair amount over to the south side, did you
not?
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Mr. SuEA: Not personally, but I did sometimes. We were interested in the
deportment of the men as well.

Mr. FIsSHER: One of the things that is surprising is, despite the fact of being
wise after the event, once we have had the upgrading in the amount of revenue
from the Jacques Cartier bridge, everybody seems to have known about it.
Everybody seems to have felt there was something “haywire” or un.der.cover
going on. Did you at any time ever hear or encounter anything that indicated
there was something going on at Jacques Cartier bridge that needed
investigation?

Mr. SHEA: The only information I had was this—I did not hear any stories
—the only thing we heard in that regard—do you remember we went into
having tokens?

Mr. FISHER: Yes.

Mr. SHEA: A few years ago these were interchangeable between both the
Jacques Cartier bridge and the other. Ours would be taken there, and theirs
would be taken on ours, the same as tickets. I had to keep a closer check on
it in view of that, but I did not notice anything very special. We did find the
gas station at St. Lambert advertised, on a little board outside, that if they
sold you ten gallons of gas they would give you so many tokens over the bridge.
That means they were getting them from somewhere. Of course, they could
buy them and give them away as a premium, but we suspected—and we did
not get anything on it when we investigated very thoroughly.

Mr. FisHER: Do you know whether this very case had been drawn to the
attention of the Jacques Cartier bridge supervisors or officials, when the
tokens were interchangeable?

Mr. SHEA: Yes, they conferred with the C.N.R. men who were charged
with these things. I am pretty sure everybody knew about that, because I
recall talking to somebody—I do not know whether it was Mr. Ferguson, and
whether he had gone, but I think that he had gone before that. I was talking
with somebody about these tokens.

Mr. FisHER: Is it fair to assume that the sound operation of the Jacques
Cartier bridge would be of interest to you since your revenue from the Viec-
toria bridge was to a degree drawn from the same source?

Mr. SHEA: Yes, that is right.

Mr. FisHER: And if the Jacques Cartier bridge was a thoroughfare for

people who were not paying, the assumption would be some of this revenue
might be lost to the Victoria bridge?

Mr. SHEA: Yes, but we never interfered with that on that account. We
only went there when we were instructed to do so.

Mr. FisHER: You had at least an interest in the efficient operation of the
Jacques Cartier bridge?

Mr. SHEA: Yes.

Mr. FisHER: Even though you had no responsibility?
Mr. SHEA: Yes, quite naturally.
. F1sHER: But at no time up until, let us say, the investigation in 1957,
did your suspicions or anything else become so aroused?
Mr. SHEA: It was nothing extraordinary.

Mr. FisHER: You never had any special conference or discussion at any
time with the Jacques Cartier bridge officials?
Mr. SHEA: At any time?

Mr. F1sHER: Yes, between 1952 and 19572
22983-1—21
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Mr. SHEA: It would be by telephone. I remember, Mr. Clément came to
see me—I think it was in 1957 or 1958—with our investigator. I would send
him down to make the plan, and he would come back and tell me that he
saw “so and so”, and I would say, ‘“All right now, as soon as the men are
in town, check the Victoria bridge and check the other too”—because we
could not bring them in for a special check—it would cost too much money
—and the harbour reimburses us for out of pocket expenses. That was the
biggest bill in 1958, I think, that they ever had—maybe $2,500.

Mr. FisgHER: At any time did you ever have dealings with the harbour
police that work under the Montreal Harbours Board?

Mr. SHEA: We deal with them in police matters, but not particularly in
connection with the bridge. We do a lot of work with the harbour police, but
not in connection with the bridge.

Mr. FisHER: I will ask you something that has to do with your opinion"
as a police officer. Do you feel the Montreal harbour police were too close
to the situation and would be too well known to the toll collectors to be
an effective scrutinizing or inspection body?

Mr. SHEA: They could not do what we did, because we had to take men
from out of town, who were not known.

Mr. FisHErR: What was the difference between the kind of plain-clothes
investigation and the sort of routine check a police force that is known could
make on an operation like the Victoria bridge and the Jacques Cartier bridge?

Mr. SHEA: Somebody asked a question as to whether we ever looked
after the accounting end on the Jacques Cartier bridge, to see whether one
tallied with the other. I understand the police did certain checks of that kind.
They would stop them, and they would know they are police.

Mr. FisHER: You have made the point that the infractions, that is to
say, of regulations that you’ discovered in your investigation on the Jacques
Cartier bridge were inordinate in relation to the kind of infractions you get
at the Victoria bridge?

Mr. SHEA: In the old days, I would say they were quite similar at times.
But in 1957 and 1958 they were extraordinary.

Mr. FisHER: You do not think the one in 1952 is extraordinary?
Mr. SHEA: The number of checks?
Mr. JounsoN: This is on page 92 of the evidence?

Mr. FisHER: This is page 93. I will read it:

This investigation extended over a period of ten days, from Sep-
tember 3rd to 12th, and covered some 75 crossings of the bridge by
the investigators. It disclosed 14 cases where toll collectors detached
a coupon from a commutation boock which had expired; 17 cases where
a detached ticket was accepted; 20 cases where a charge was not made
for one or two passengers; and 7 cases where no receipt for cash was
issued to the driver of the car.

Now, would you say that is an inordinate number of infractions compared to
the Victoria bridge?

Mr. SHEA: No, not terribly. I would say we have found carelessness in
the same way. They would pass one or two people in a car—kind of laziness.

Mr. FisHER: What happens on the Victoria bridge when you do find a
number of cases of infractions like this? What is the system? One warning,
two warnings, and then fired—or what?

Mr. SHEA: If we got three or four men out of twenty, say—I do not think
we ever had more than three or four at any one time in the whole ‘“shebang”
there. I would confer with the operating officer who was in charge at that
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time, and I would say, “This here is bad. We checked him—say—‘“nine times,
and he did not give a receipt. He is highly inefficient.” He would say, “I will
get rid of him.” Then you would discharge him, and the others would be
admonished. /

Mr. FisHER: It would be that simple! Were the toll collectors on the
Victoria bridge covered by a union agreement?

Mr. SHEA: Yes.

Mr. FisHER: What would transpire then?

Mr. SHEA: They would have an official investigation with their representa-
tive present.

Mr. FisHER: Were these people usually reinstated after?

Mr. SHEA: No.

Mr. FisHER: They were not?

Mr. SHEA: There may have been the odd case that did not come back to
me, but at the time—they never discharged too many at any one time.

Mr. FisHER: In other words, the C.N.R. system or, let us say—

Mr. SHEA: —‘“practice”?

Mr. FISHER: —practice was when they discovered cases of inefficiency, to
fire the man?

Mr. SHEA: Yes.

Mr. FisHER: Under the union agreement—

Mr. SHEA: Mind you, the one who was found wanting badly may have
been checked before, in previous years, and he might have shown a little
carelessness and would be admonished by his superiors.

Mr. FisHER: To be fair in assessing this, I suppose we would need to
know exactly from the C.N.R. file?

Mr. SHEA: Yes.

Mr. FisHER: The C.N.R. recognizes that when you have inefficiency, the
thing to do is to get rid of the man, if it is serious?

Mr. SHEA: Yes, if he does not adhere to the regulations and he has been
warned.

Mr. FisHER: You usually find, despite union agreements, this is possible?

Mr. SHEA: The evidence would be put there under affidavit. Our man
would swear to the information, and it would be accepted.

Mr. FisHER: In any of these cases, in the Victoria bridge, of employees
being dismissed, when they were dismissed there would be some union
grievance procedure?

Mr. SHEA: In every case there was representation to try and reinstate the
man.

Mr. FIisHER: Were you usually called in to give information?

Mr. SHEA: Not personally.

Mr. FisHER: Would any of your people be called in?

Mr. SHEA: The investigator would have a man there. The man who was
in charge would be there to produce the evidence of his men, and would not
show the men. The inspector would be there. This would be gone over with
the superintendent first and explained to him what it was about, and then
he would set an official date for the investigation, would notify the brotherhood
as well, and they would be there.

Mr. FisHER: Did you ever have any examples on the Victoria bridge of
these very cases where the union took exception to the fairness or the thorough-
ness of the investigation? Did they ever quarrel with your facts?
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Mr. SuHEA: At the investigation they always quarrelled with the facts.
They always tried. But management would say, “This is it!” You know there
is machinery these people have for appealing, and if they did not see fit to
appeal through the proper channels they probably realized they did not have
a very good case.

Mr. FisHeErR: Did you ever go beyond your specific investigation chore in
the Jacques Cartier bridge, to give any advice at any time to the port manager
or superintendent of bridges in so far as saying, “In my judgment the opera-
tion looks pretty bad.” Did you ever make any suggestions for improvement?

Mr. Suea: I did not personally, but our men used openly to discuss the
matter with the port manager or his superintendent of bridges. I think there
would be only two people would know about this.

The CrAIRMAN: Would you kindly speak louder?

Mr. SHEA: Our man would discuss the pros and cons and, using the
experience that he had on our own bridge, would say, “We found our fellows
doing this”—not wearing the badge, taking loose tickets, or whatever it might
be. We pooled our knowledge.

Mr. FisHer: I wanted to come to this specific case that Mr. Lande was
given the responsibility of supervising—what was, in effect, a grievance court.

Mr. SueA: I am not familiar with that. When did that take place?

Mr. FisHER: Do you remember whether one of your employees was pres-
ent at that hearing at all?

Mr. SHEA: Do you mean the original hearing or that with Mr. Lande?

Mr. FisHER: Mr. Lande—where they were reconsidering dismissal.

Mr. SHEA: I do not think we were there.

Mr. FisHER: But it was upon your evidence?

Mr. SHEA: Presumably. I do not know whether they augmented it by some
of their own checks, by stopping cars on the same toll collector and finding
out the man had no receipt.

Mr. FisHER: Let me turn to another area of the Victoria bridge. You have,
or had, supervisors of toll collectors there?

Mr. SHEA: Yes.

Mr. FisHErR: Did you also check the supervisors?

Mr. SHEA: There was no means of checking them. We had no means of
checking the supervisor.

Mr. FisgeEr: On your own bridge?

Mr. SuEa: No.

Mr. FisHeR: It would be important that they were doing an efficient job?

Mr. Suea: The head one of the supervisors would be taken in by the
superintendent. We had already conferred with him, and he would tell him.
We would probably suggest, “You had better tell your men to watch this, and
find out what they are doing on such and such a thing.” The chief supervisor
could go round-the-clock, 24 hours, to see what they were doing.

We were “hamstrung” about trucks. You might think you could go and
rent a truck and put a couple of plain-clothes men on there as truck drivers.
I do not think they would take a chance on that, because they get accustomed
to certain companies’ trucks going over there. We thought at one time they
might be in cahoots with the truck drivers. Let us take a truck company like
Baillargeon at Montreal. There would be nothing in that for the driver. It is
the company which is paying the tolls, and unless he wanted to “gip” it he
had to get a receipt to get the money back from the company.
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Mr. FisHER: While your checks on the Victoria bridge were of a continuing
nature, they were just occasionally spotted?

Mr. SHEA: Yes.

Mr. Fisuer: The important responsibility for the efﬁcienlcy of the toll
collector really rested on the supervisor of toll collectors?

Mr. SHEA: That is right.

Mr. Fisger: What means has the C.N.R. to make sure the supervisor is
completely detached from the toll collectors, and is carrying out his role with
perfect efficiency?

Mr. SHEA: That would be up to management. That was not part of
my responsibility, but I know they were often conferring, especially when
we would report something. We had every confidence in them. I remember
one man whose name was Efford. We had every confidence in him, because
he was not too friendly with the men—and I do not think the men were too
friendly with him either!

Mr. FisHER: When you did your investigations of the Jacques Cartier
bridge, can you tell us whether the supervisor of toll collectors was consulted
beforehand? Did he know the checks were coming in?

Mr. SHEA: I would say not, because we asked nobody outside the
manager and, perhaps, Mr. Clément latterly. They would be the only two.
We asked nobody should be told, because information would leak out.

Mr. FisHER: But on your own bridge, on occasions when you were making
investigations, the supervisor would know, or would he not?

Mr. SHEA: No, we did not tell anybody. We did not tell his boss. My
conclusion would be where you have a number of defalcations here, it shows
there was not any leak. We certainly would not have had this.

Mr. FisHER: In 1952 when you found this, there could not have been
any leak?

Mr. SHEA: No, and I do not think there was any leak in 1957 or 1958
either.

Mr. FisHER: But when you found defalcations, this was a reflection on
the efficiency of the supervisor. Is that not correct?

Mr. SHEA: Either that, or on the system.

Mr. FisHER: That is what I wanted to come to. Some of us, in looking
at the Jacques Cartier system before automatic machines were installed—
and our judgment after the fact is always easier—felt that this was a cum-
bersome system. Was it identical with the system in use at the Victoria
bridge?

Mr. SHEA: I would say, by and large, “yes”. It was cumbersome and it was
an outmoded system too.

Mr. FisHER: Did you ever make any recommendations as an investigator
that the system was cumbersome and outmoded?

Mr. SHEA: In our conversations with management we used to discuss
these things. I discussed it with Mr. Henderson, who has been in charge
of it for the last few years. He went all through the states, and I noticed
it in the United States as well, where they have had automatics there for
a long time.

Mr. FisHER: You referred to the system as being cumbersome, or rather
I referred to it as being cumbersome, and you have since made use of the
word “outmoded”. Was there any possibility of reforming that system within
itself, aside from going into automatic machinery?

Mr. SHEA: I doubt it very much.
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Mr. FisHER: What part did your organization play in the Canadian
National Railways investigation of alternative systems, particularly mechanical
systems?

Mr. SHEA: I was not in on that, because road transportation took over
the operation of the Victoria bridge about four or five years ago. They
dealt with us, and we made checks at their special request, too.

Mr. FisHER: One of the points made to us by Mr. Beaudet was that the
Jacques Cartier bridge authorities took the lead in investigating automatic
machinery, and in getting information and initiating steps.

Mr. SHEA: I cannot answer as to that, but I know we have been at it
for some time.

Mr. SmitH: I think Mr. Henderson can answer that when he appears.
They were both contacted at the same time, and they conferred in trying
to improve the system.

Mr. FisHER: I would assume that there was an interchange of set-up,

and I would be interested to know, and I hope Mr. Henderson will be prepared
to discuss, the particular point as to the timing.

Mr. SmrTH: Mr. Henderson feels that he himself took the lead in this.

Mr. FisHER: We shall be interested in the reasons for the development
of this particular move when he comes before us. That is all.

The CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. Denis.

Mr. DENIS: Since it has been decided that the reports of your investigation
will be produced before this committee, would you say that those reports

might contain details about persons who are now actually before the courts
in Montreal?

Mr. SHEA: I am not familiar with what particular cases are before the
courts. Is it 1958 or 1959?

Mr. DENIS: According to a decision of the committee every report of your
investigation will be produced before this committee.

Mr. SHEA: Oh!

Mr. DENi1s: I suppose you made an investigation of every toll collector for
the Jacques Cartier bridge, or most of them?

Mr. SHEA: I would say, “yes”.

Mr. DEN1s: Is it possible that in those reports there are a lot of details
relating to persons who are actually before the courts?

Mr. SHEA: It is possible. I would not say definitely, but it is possible that

there would be, if they have been there for any length of time; I think there
would be.

The CHAIRMAN: If you will look at page 606 of proceedings No. 9, you
will find a record of the checks and investigations of toll collectors, and of
investigations made by the Canadian National Railways; and there are samples
also of investigators’ reports on page 615 and following.

Mr. DENis: It is perfectly all right, but I am sure that in those reports
there are names and details about people or persons who are actually before
the courts. The chairman knows as well as the committee that this was the
cause of complaint about this committee going on wildly when the accused are
before the courts. And in all fairness I want the committee to know that when
these secret or confidential reports are produced, that at the same time there
will be reports concerning the accused. But it is up to the committee to decide.
I just want to be fair.

The CHAIRMAN: We all want to be fair, Mr. Denis. And if you w@ll remem-
ber, when this matter was brought up first, Mr. McGregor mentioned that
those reports would likely have those names in them.
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Mr. DeENiS: I have no objection to the reports being produced; but if
they are produced, I think it would be unfair to those who are accused. It is
not what the committee wants. I do not care if the reports are produced after
the cases are disposed of, but it is up to the committee. The committee will
have to take its own responsibility.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Archer said it would take him quite a while to get
these reports.

Mr. DENIS: But suppose he does not take quite a while?

The CHAIRMAN: Well, Mr. Archer said it would take a while. So all we
can do is wait and see when these reports come in. When the vote was taken
ten were in favour of having the reports tabled, and only three were opposed.

You may rest assured that we do not want to do anything in this com-
" mittee which will interfere in any way with the trials which are going on in
Montreal. We want to see that these accused have fair trials. I know we all
feel that way. We do not want to do anything in the way of upsetting justice.

Mr. DENIS: At the same time I am aware that a letter was sent to us by
the solicitor for these accused, and that it has been forbidden that this letter
be produced here. However, it was a warning from the solicitor for these
accused asking the committee to be careful, because these persons were before
the court. And in all fairness to his clients, it might be a good thing if you
checked and were careful.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Denis, I know how you feel. You will remember that
at the last meeting of this committee it was decided that all correspondence,
telegrams, and so on should be placed before the steering committee before
they were brought before this committee. And also that I said at the beginning
of this meeting today that this letter from Mr. Ferland, the lawyer for the
accused in Montreal, was before Hon. Mr. Fulton, and that we were waiting
for his decision as to what was what.

Mr. DENIS: Mind you, when it has been decided to produce these con-
fidential reports, it was not stated here today that these confidential reports
of the investigations would be placed before the steering committee first, and
that it would make the choice of these reports. All we have before this
committee is that these confidential reports would be produced before this
committee.

The CHAIRMAN: Would you like to move that they be placed before the
steering committee first?

Mr. DENIs: I will leave it up to the committee to decide.
The CHAIRMAN: You may make a motion to that effect.
Mr. DEN1s: According to the resolution passed in connection with the

confidential reports of the investigation, if any of them should contain the
names of personnel accused, they will be produced before this committee.

Mr. PiceonN: I have only one remark to make.

(Interpretation): I would only like to make a general remark here, and
that is that each member of the committee should speak for himself and not
as a representative of someone else. The member for Saint-Denis seems to
want to speak on behalf of Mr. Ferland who is a barrister, or a solicitor, and
is also a Liberal organizer.

Mr. DENIS: On a point of order, Mr. Chairman, the statement of the mem-
ber for Joliette has nothing to do with Mr. Ferland or with the Liberal party,
or with political matters. I think it is entirely out of order. If there is anyone
who wants to make politics out of it—

The CHAIRMAN: Order, order!
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Mr. PiceoN: I was only concerned with the public interest. ;

The CHAIRMAN: Listen, Mr. Denis and Mr. Pigeon: this committee is to
investigate the operations of Jacques Cartier bridge and the Victoria bridge;
we are not investigating politics. Therefore I am going to ask each and every
one of you to keep away from politics, as this is not a political committee.

Mr. JouNsoN: Would Mr. Brassard mind repeating what he said a moment
ago?

The CHAIRMAN: No, we do not want it.

Mr. BROowNE (Vancouver-Kingsway): Mr. Shea said that he did not find
it possible to make any checks of trucks and busses on the Jacques Cartier
bridge. Did that apply to the Victoria bridge as well?

Mr. SueA: Yes, the same thing. :

Mr. JounsoN: Did any of the following people know the personnel or
the names and addresses, and so on, of the men on your squad: the port
manager?

Mr. SHEA: No.

Mr. Jounson: The bridge superintendent?

Mr. SHEA: No.

Mr. JounsoN: The toll collectors’ supervisor?

Mr. SHEA: No. In fact I am not quite sure, but I do not think we put the
names in. I think we put in just the number.

Mr. JounsoN: You used just a number?

Mr. SHEA: Yes, but I am not certain of that.

Mr. Jounson: You are not certain if they were known personally by some
of the officials?

Mr. SHEA: No, no. Nobody knew that.

Mr. JounsonN: Since these people were regularly making checks of the
Victoria bridge, were they known to the toll collectors at the Victoria bridge?

Mr. SHEA: No, no. It was not always the same men.

The CHAIRMAN: On page 615 and following, you will note there the
sample reports of Canadian National Railways investigations. There are several
reports and they are signed by special agent X, special agent Z, special agent Y,
and so on.

Mr. Jounson: I believe Phil Corrigan was on that!

The CHAIRMAN: The names -were not given—they were given a code
letter. Are there any other questions?

Mr. Jounson: No, that is all.

Mr. FisHEr: How broad is the field of your investigations, Mr. Shea?
Are you in the eastern region?

Mr. SHEA: No, the entire system, the United States as well, and our lines
in the United States.

Mr. FisHER: Are there any particular problems or situations you encounter
which are handled any tougher in Montreal than in most other places across
the system?

Mr. SHEA: No.

Mr. FisHER: You would say there is not any extra intensity in Montreal?
Mr. SHEA: No.

Mr. FisHER: We hear of large speculations in the press.

2 The CHAIRMAN: May I ask Mr. Shea to answer with ‘“yes” or “no”, not
just to nod his head, because the reporter cannot see him.
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Mr. SHEA: Pardon me.

‘Mr. Fisuer: We hear very much about criminal and gangster elements in
Montreal.

The CHAIRMAN: Order, order.

Mr. FisHeRr: In your experience in the Montreal area, does this gangster-
ism create any special problem?

Mr. SHEA: You mean for us in the Canadian National Railways?

Mr. FisHER: Yes.

Mr. SHEA: It creates the same problem as it does for everybody else.
That is why we have to have such a big staff to protect our interests..

Mr. FisHER: Is it more so in Montreal?

Mr. SHEA: No, I would say that of the big cities we have had more
trouble in Toronto in a big way than we have had at Montreal.

Mr. FisHErR: I am fed up with these childish interjections!
The CHAIRMAN: Please proceed, Mr. Fisher.

Mr. FisHER: May I now ask Mr. Walter Smith if he can tell us anything
about the meeting in 1956 at which a number of authorities came together
to discuss the problems of the Jacques Cartier bridge and the Victoria bridge
and of the whole bridge setup and movement?

Mr. SmrtH: No.

Mr. FisHEr: When Mr. Henderson comes before us would you please tell
him that we would be interested to know why the Canadian National Railways
had only one representative at that meeting, and that we would like to know
more about the Canadian National Railways in connection with the recom-
mendations of that committee? Further, I would like to know more about
the relationship of the Canadian National Railways to the new toll or tariff
schedule. From the information we had from Mr. Beaudet, the province was
involved in getting in a new toll or tariff schedule.

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any other questions?

Mr. McGRreEGOR: May I ask Mr. Shea to elaborate on what he said about
Toronto being worse off than Montreal? I would like him to elaborate on that.

Mr. SHEA: I am perfectly willing to answer the question. In Ontario the
towns are pretty close together, and they are big towns. But we do not have
that problem in Quebec. The city of Montreal is big, but unfortunately in
Montreal, where you seem to think there is a terrible lot of crime, we have
a penitentiary, and a jail adjacent to the city—the jail is in the city. But
once a man is released from prison where can he go? He goes to Montreal,
and if he cannot find work, what is he going to do?

But in Ontario—I am talking about organized crime—we have had them
steal $40,000 of cigarettes in one lot; and they do a lot of other things such as
station break-ins, where they steal money orders and cash.

Mr. McGREGOR: Are you referring now to the Canadian National Railways?

Mr. SHEA: Yes, and others have it too. We work hand in hand with the
Canadian Pacific Railway, and they have it too.

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any other questions?

Mr. FisHER: From the comments here, some people seem to think that
asking for such information is embarrassing. I would like to make the point
that human nature is human nature whether it be in Montreal or in Toronto.
I do not' like the inference from the members from Quebec that to ask
questions about the situation in Quebec is none of our business—that is, to
those of us who come from outside that province.

The CHAIRMAN: No, you are absolutely right. This committee is set up
to investigate the operations of the bridges and anything in connection with it.
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Mr. FisHEr: I have not imputed motives to Liberals or to Conservatives,
in the way it has been done here. v

The CrAIRMAN: Order, order! Are there any more questions of Mr. Shea?
Or of Mr. Smith? If not, I would like to ask about this document which was
tabled by Mr. Archer this morning, and of which each member has a copy.
Those who are not here will be given copies by the Clerk.

Might I suggest that this is not to be printed in the record of our proceed-
ings, because I do not think it is necessary? Is that agreed?

Agreed.

There will be no meeting this afternoon although the notices went out
for 3 o’clock today also. But we shall meet again on Thursday morning at
9:30 a.m., when the two Canadian National Railways officials will be here—
that is on the Victoria bridge.

Mr. Jounson: Would it be asking too much to have Mr. Shea with us
again on Thursday?

The CHAIRMAN: If there are any questions you wish to ask Mr. Shea,
I think you should ask them today.

Mr. JounsoN: No. We shall be hearing from the Canadian National
Railways officials, and we might have questions for Mr. Shea when he could
give us some help. So I think he should be around. It is only a suggestion I
am making and I have no particular questions in mind.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Smith, do not go away for a moment.

Mr. JounsoN: We have to keep a quorum.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johnson, I think that matter may be left to the
steering committee.

At this time I would like to thank Mr. Smith and Mr. Shea for appearing
as witnesses today. I think they answered the questions very clearly. I wish
to thank you on behalf of the committee.
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THE FOLLOWING IS THE TEXT OF THAT PART OF THE
COMMITTEE’S PROCEEDINGS CONDUCTED IN
THE FRENCH LANGUAGE

ON TROUVERA CI-DESSOUS LE TEXTE DE LA PARTIE DES DELIBERATIONS
DU COMITE QUI S'’EST DEROULEE EN FRANCAIS

COMITE DES CHEMINS DE FER,
CANAUX ET LIGNES TELEGRAPHIQUES

(Page 768) ;

M. PiceoN: Lors des vérifications faites par vos hommes, est-ce que ces
derniers ont découvert des recus ou des billets falsifiés?

M. Piceon: Des recus ou des billets?

M. PigeoN: Est-ce que votre enquéte, 'enquéte qui a été faite par vos
hommes, lorsque vous aviez des doutes sur un percepteur, est-ce que vous la
poussiez jusque dans son train de vie?

(Page 770)

M. BrassarD (Lapointe): Je voudrais poser une question a M. Shea.

Est-ce qu’il sait quelle est la position du gouvernement provincial
vis-a-vis les agences de la Couronne dans la province de Québec?

M. BrassarRD (Lapointe): Je voudrais demander a M. Shea si au gouver-
nement fédéral, le cabinet ou les ministres interviennent personnellement
dans l’administration des agences de la Couronne, comme le Sénat, par
exemple?

(Page 779)

M. PIGEON: J’aimerais, si possible, que chaque membre du comité ici
parle pour lui-méme et qu’il n’agisse pas comme I’honorable député de Saint-
Denis, qui semble vouloir faire entendre la voix de M° Pothier Ferland,
un organisateur libéral.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

THURSDAY, April 28, 1960.
(21)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines met
at 9.30 o’clock a.m. this day, the Chairman, Mr. Gordon K. Fraser, presiding.

Members present: Messrs. Asselin, Badanai, Bourget, Brassard (Chicou-
timi), Brassard (Lapointe), Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway), Chevrier,
Creaghan, Deschatelets, Fisher, Fraser, Horner (Acadia), Howe, Kennedy,
Lessard, Martini, McGregor, McPhillips, Pascoe, Payne, Phillips, Pigeon, Pratt,
Smith (Lincoln), and Wratten—(25).

In attendance: Mr. Walter Smith of Ottawa, Executive Representative,
Canadian National Railways.

The Committee resumed its consideration of the toll-collection operations
at the Jacques-Cartier Bridge, Montreal, Quebec, and at the Victoria Bridge,
Montreal, Quebec.

The Chairman reminded Miss Paulette Cyr, the interpreter, that she con-
tinued to be under oath.

The Committee unanimously agreed with the request for the withdrawal
by Messrs. McGregor and Pigeon, respectively the mover and the seconder,
of their motion which had been carried on April 26, regarding the production
of confidential reports of the Canadian National Railways’ investigations on
toll collectors on the Jacques-Cartier Bridge.

The Chairman then addressed the Committee and expressed his concern,
in the light of the questioning and answers of witnesses during recent
meetings, that during subsequent meetings unintentional references to toll
collectors or to the charges which some of them are now facing before the
courts might prejudice either their defence or their prosecution. He stated
that he had consulted the Law Clerk of the House who had given his opinion
that the continuance of the investigation by the Committee might prejudice
the defence or the prosecution of accused toll collectors.

Thereupon it was moved by Mr. Howe, seconded by Mr. Payne, that
the Committee do now adjourn to reconvene at the call of the Chair.

Following debate, with the concurrence of his seconder, Mr. Payne,
Mr. Howe proposed that his motion be amended to read as follows:

That the Committee do now adjourn until next Tuesday, May 3;
and that, in the meantime, the Chairman and the Steering Committee
obtain the advice of the Minister of Justice on the propriety of con-
tinuing these meetings.

The said amended motion was carried on division, YEAS 21; NAYS: 1.

A French-English interpreter and a French reporter respectively in-
terpreted and recorded questions and answers made in French during the
proceedings.

At 10.03 o’clock a.m. the Committeee adjourned until 9.30 o’clock a.m.
on Tuesday, May 3, 1960.
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TuESDAY, May 3, 1960.
(22)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines met
at 9.30 o’clock a.m. this day, the Chairman, Mr. Gordon K. Fraser, presiding.

Members present: Messrs. Allmark, Baldwin, Bell (Saint John-Albert),
Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway), Campbell (Stormont), Chevrier, Crouse,
Denis, Deschatelets, Drysdale, Fisher, Fraser, Horner (Acadia), Johnson,
Martin (Essex East), Martini, McBain, McGregor McPhillips, Monteith (Ver-
dun), Pascoe, Phillips, Pigeon, Rapp, Rogers, Smith (Calgary South), and
Tucker—(27). -

In attendance: Dr. P. M. Ollivier, Law Clerk of the House, and Mr. Walter
Smith of Ottawa, Executive Representative, Canadian National Railways.

The Committee resumed its consideration of the toll-collection operations
at the Jacques-Cartier Bridge, Montreal, Quebec, and at the Victoria Bridge,
Montreal, Quebec.

The interpreter, Miss Paulette Cyr, continued to be under oath.

The Chairman reported on the deliberations of the Subcommittee on
Agenda and Procedure on May 2nd when it consulted with the Minister of
Justice and, following Mr. Fulton’s withdrawal, agreed to recommend that
consideration of the toll-collection operations on the Jacques-Cartier Bridge
and the Victoria Bridge do proceed.

It was then moved by Mr. Pigeon, seconded by Mr. Drysdale,
That the Committee continue with its considerations.

Following debate, it was moved by Mr. Chevrier, seconded by Mr. Des-
chatelets,

That Dr. Ollivier be heard to give his opinion.

The motion by Mr. Chevrier was resolved on division, YEAS: 12; NAYS:
4, .

Dr. Ollivier then adressed the Committee on the sub judice problem facing
it.

Following debate, the Committee reverted to the earlier motion, by
Mr. Pigeon; and debate thereon continuing, at 11.00 o’clock a.m. the Committee

adjourned until Orders of the Day are reached in the House on the afternoon
of this day.

A French-English interpreter and a French reporter respectively in-
terpreted and recorded questions and answers made in French during the
proceedings.

AFTERNOON SITTING

TuEspAY, May 3, 1960.
(23)

At 3.25 o’clock p.m. this day, the Standing Committee on Railways, Canals
and Telegraph Lines resumed its consideration of the toll-collection operations
at the Jacques-Cartier Bridge and at the Victoria Bridge, Montreal, Quebec,
the Chairman, Mr. Gordon K. Fraser, presiding.
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Members present: Messrs. Baldwin, Bourbonnais, Bourget, Browne (Van-
couver-Kingsway), Campbell (Stormont), Chevrier, Denis, Deschatelets,
Drysdale, Fisher, Fraser, Horner (Acadia), Howe, Johnson Keays, Lessard,
Martin (Essex East), Martini, McBain, McGregor, McPhillips,  Monteith
(Verdun), Pascoe, Phillips, Pigeon Tucker and Wratten—(27).

In attendance: The same as at the morning sitting of this day.
The interpreter, Miss Paulette Cyr, continued to be under oath.

Debate was resumed on the motion of Mr. Pigeon at the morning sitting
of this day, that the Committee continue with its considerations.

It was moved by Mr. Pigeon, seconded by Mr. Monteith (Verdun),

That the letter from Mr. Pothier Ferland dated April 23, 1960 to the
Chairman, be not now read.

Following debate on Mr. Pigeon’s motion regarding Mr. Ferland’s letter,
with the agreement of the Committee and the seconder, Mr. Pigeon withdrew
his motion.

The Committee agreed with the Chairman’s suggestion that the said

letter from Mr. Ferland be given further consideration by the Subcommittee

on Agenda and Procedure.

The Committee reverted to Mr. Pigeon’s earlier motion at the morning
sitting of this day, that the Committee continue with its considerations. Follow-
ing further debate thereon, the said motion was carried on division; YEAS: 16;
NAYS: 7.

The Committee agreed that the following officials of the Canadian National
Railways be heard as witnesses on Thursday, May 5, namely, Mr. Lionel
Coté, Q.C., Assistant General Solicitor, and Mr. L. J. Henderson, General
Manager of Road Transport.

At 4.50 o’clock p.m. the Committee adjourned until 9.30 o’clock a.m.
on Thursday, May 5, 1960.

Eric H. Jones,
Clerk of the Committee.







NoTe: Text of the Proceedings recorded in the French language appears
immediately following this day’s Evidence.

REMARQUE: Le texte des témoignages recueillis en francais figure im-
médiatement a la suite du compte rendu des délibérations de la
séance d’aujourd’hui.

EVIDENCE

THURSDAY, April 28, 1960.
9.30 a.m.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, I see a quorum. On Tuesday last Mr.
McGregor moved, and Mr. Pigeon seconded the motion, that certain papers
regarding the investigation by C.N.R. officials be produced. I have spoken to
Mr. McGregor since, and I believe he is willing to withdraw that motion. Is
that right, Mr. McGregor?

Mr. McGREGOR: I understood there was nothing of any importance in
the letters; so if there is nothing of importance I wish to withdraw the motion.

Mr. PiceonN: I agree to that.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, what is your opinion on that: are you willing
to drop the motion?

Agreed.

The CHAIRMAN: None opposed? I therefore declare that that motion is
dropped.

Now, gentlemen, this committee has been sitting since and including
March 14 of this year on the investigation into the operation of the Jacques
Cartier bridge at Montreal. A great deal of very useful information has been
obtained from the witnesses of the National Harbours Board who appeared
before us. However, in the city of Montreal now, six accused former toll
collectors are on trial. Their case, I understand, has been called for Tuesday
of this week and will likely continue for some little time.

If we continue our sittings here, there is every possibility that a member
of this committee or one of the witnesses might say something, unintentionally,
that might have a bearing on the case in Montreal. I therefore feel—and I
know that you gentlemen probably feel as I do—that in all fairness to the
accused in Montreal, now that their trial has commenced, it would not be right
for our investigation to continue while the trial is in progress—this is a
democratic country and a person is innocent until proven guilty. These men
should have a fair trial and should not be tried in two courts at the same
time, the court in Montreal and the hight court of parliament.

Therefore, gentlemen, I would welcome a motion for this committee to
adjourn now, to reconvene at the call of the Chair.

Mr. Howe: Mr. Chairman, I would be very pleased to make that motion.

Mr. PAYNE: I will second it.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: The thing is open for discussion now, Mr. Chairman?
The CHAIRMAN: Yes.
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Mr. PAYNE: Have these men elected their mode of trial? Are they going
under preliminary hearing now, or are they taking trial by magistrate?

The CHAIRMAN: I understand it is a preliminary hearing.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. Chairman, on the motion there is only one short
statement I would like to make, speaking for myself and those of us who
have sat on this committee on the side of the opposition.

We think that this is the right thing to do, and it simply confirms—and
I say this without any ulterior motive—the attitude which the committee took
at the outset and the attitude which we took all along. It seems to us it would
be contrary to the principles of British justice that, not only the defence, but
also the prosecution—

The CHAIRMAN: I agree with you on that.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Because I believe that a further continuation of this in-
quiry would hamper the prosecution in its efforts to proceed with the trial,
as it would also the defence, as set out in the letter from Mr. Ferland.

The CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Chevrier.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: I am in receipt—and I suppose all committee members
are—of this letter from Mr. Pothier Ferland.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: This seems to be just a repetition of a previous letter
he wrote.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes. But that has no bearing on this at all. What the
lawyer for the accused in Montreal had to say had no bearing on the motion
that I asked for today, because it was decided before that that this committee
should at no time bring up anything in connection with toll collectors.

Mr. McPuiLLIps: That is individuals, yes; but what we are doing now is
quite contrary to the view of the Minister of Justice previously.

The CHAIRMAN: No. If you look at proceedings No. 12 you will find there
that when Mr. Shea was before us on Tuesday last we got pretty close to the
border line. It is extremely hard to keep members or witnesses away from
mentioning these former toll collectors.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: Maybe; but this point was up before and, as I understand -
the advice—at least, as you gave it to us—from the Minister of Justice, provided
we did not seek to subpoena one of these men or put them on the record by
name, we could continue.

The CHAIRMAN: Continue, yes, as long as we did not get into toll matters
and bring in the names of individual collectors.

Mr. McPHiLLipS: Well, is there any suggestion that we will have to bring
their names in?

The CHAIRMAN: Their names have been brought in. On one or two occa-
sions they have been mentioned by witnesses, and we are getting on extremely
dangerous ground. In all fairness, I feel that this motion should go through.

Mr. HowE: Question.

The CHAIRMAN: What is your opinion on this, gentlemen? All those for
the motion?

Mr. ASSELIN: (Interpretation): I would like to know, Mr. Chairman, at
what time the investigation will be continued?

The CHAIRMAN: Not until this trial is over in Montreal. I think, in all
fairness to the men accused, we should give them at least that length of time.
We do not know how long that will be. It might be a very short trial.

Mr. AsseLIN: It could take two years, too.
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The CHAIRMAN: It might, and ‘it might not. Some trials that we have
thought would take two years have only taken a week or so.

Mr. AsseLIN (Interpretation): Did the Minister of Justice indicate that
we should stop our investigation only for the preliminary hearing, or for the
trial?

The CHAIRMAN: The Minister of Justice did not direct me in this; I went to
the law clerk, Mr. Ollivier.

Mr. CHEVRIER: As I understand this, Mr. Chairman, this is a motion to
adjourn to the call of the chair?

The CHAIRMAN: That is right—to the call of the Chair.

Mr. PigeoN: May I ask a question? (Interpretation): Even if we do not
name those accused, is there no possibility of continuing?

The CHAIRMAN: I do not think that it would be wise, Mr. Pigeon, because
we got very close to the border line on Tuesday; and there were one or two
other occasions where we had witnesses before us—I think Mr. Clément on one
occasion mentioned a man’s name. We cannot do that: we should not do it.

Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): Just one last question. To arrive at this
decision, was there any basis in the letter sent by the solicitor for the accused?

The CHAIRMAN: No, Mr. Pigeon. When this committee was set up it was
felt, at that time, that we could continue until such time as the trial really
began. The trial, I now understand, started on Tuesday. Therefore, it is
thought that we should stop our investigation here, for the time being.

Mr. McGREGOR: Mr. Chairman, I would like to ask—do I understand that
the Minister of Justice has not been consulted on this?

The CHAIRMAN: I consulted the law clerk of the house.

Mr. McGREGOR: Never mind the law clerk; I mean the Minister of Justice.
I have been supporting this on the ground that it was the wish of the Minister
of Justice that we did not go on with this. Unless the Minister of Justice was
consulted and suggested that we should not do it, I am opposed to it.

The CrairmAN: It was the law clerk of the House of Commons.

Mr. McGREGOR: Never mind the law clerk; let us see what the Minister of
Justice has to say.

Mr. AsseLIN: I agree. It is very important to have the opinion from the
Minister of Justice before we go on with this question.

Mr. CREAGHAN: Mr. Chairman, would it be possible to adjourn for a very,
very short time, and for you to call a meeting of your steering committee to
discuss the possibility of continuing or not?

The CHAIRMAN: Will you pass the motion now, with the suggestion that
I call a meeting of the steering committee?

Mr. McPHiLLIPS: I think it should go further than that: the adjourn-
ment should be subject to having the matter referred to the Minister of
Justice. I am not prepared to accept the opinion of the law clerk of the

House of Commons against the statement of the Minister of Justice—certainly
not.

Mr. McGREGOR: I cannot understand this. This may be adjourned in-
definitely. This looks to me like a case of whitewash.

The CHAIRMAN: It is not whitewash.

Mr. McGREGOR: Then if it is not, what is it?

The CHAIRMAN: It is pure, common decency.

Mr. McGREGOR: All right, then let the Minister of Justice tell us that.
Mr. McPHILLIPS: We cannot go in the face of his advice.
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Mr. Pigeon: I have a last question to ask. (Interpretation): Do you
believe that by adjourning we are showing that the committee is inferior and
that it is losing its parliamentary rights?

Mr. McGREGOR: Hear, hear!

The CHAIRMAN: No, it is not, because if the hon. member remembers differ-
ent cases in the House of Commons, answers to questions have been refused
owing to the fact that court cases were pending, or were on at the time the
question was being asked—royal commissions were on, or something else of
that nature. Therefore the questions could not be answered in the house.

Mr. PiGEoN (Interpretation): What I want to point out here is that I do'
not want the Canadian people to have the impression that we have no right
to watch over a point, a matter that is being studied by the courts.

The CHAIRMAN: I believe that you will agree with me, Mr. Pigeon, that
we have every right to check into everything possible, and you can rest
assured that as soon as this trial is over we will again investigate the operation
of the Jacques Cartier bridge. This matter is not closed. We would only be
adjourning for the time being, to see how this case goes in Montreal; then we
would open this committtee again. We would sit again immediately it is over.

Mr. McGREGOR: We have a list of witnesses who are supposed to be
called. I cannot see what basis we can offer or what excuse we can give
for not calling these witnesses, because these witnesses are certainly not going
to be implicated in a court case.

The CHAIRMAN: It is not a matter of being implicated in a court case.

Mr. McGREGOR: Then what is it?

The CHAIRMAN: It is because of remarks made by members of this com-
mittee in regard to accused in Montreal. You received a letter from Mr.
Ferland of Ottawa in regard to statements made by Mr. Grant Campbell a
member of this committee.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: Mr. Ferland is not from Ottawa; he is from Montreal.
I think he has a lot of nerve to make remarks about what was said by a
member of parliament in this committee. I think this whole thing has been
brought about because of Mr. Ferland’s letter, and I think it is absolute rot.

The CHAIRMAN: When this committee- began its proceedings it was
definitely understood that, if at all possible, we should keep away from these
toll collectors, whether the present ones, or those accused, or those that were
going to be arrested. We have tried to do so. But we have now found that it
is almost impossible to do it. Therefore, I feel, as chairman of this committee,
that this committee should adjourn at the present time.

Mr. AsSeLIN: Could we not adjourn the committee until next week, and
then ask the Minister of Justice to come before the committee to give us his
advice.

The CHAIRMAN: Well, I doubt if the Minister of Justice within a week could
tell how the case was going in Montreal. We would have to have an ad-
journment of longer than a week.

Mr. McPHiLLIPS: That is what you say, Mr. Chairman. But the Minister
of Justice has not indicated that it is because this preliminary inquiry is
proceeding that we should stop. That is your view. You are putting it to
the committee. I do not agree with you at all. I think it is only proper ethics
that we should ask the minister again, because he is the one who told us that
we could go ahead.

Mr. Howe: I would be quite willing to change my motion, that this matter
be referred to the steering committee, and advice given to the committee by
the Minister of Justice, on whether we should proceed any further or not at
this time.
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The CHAIRMAN: You mean that we should adjourn to the call of the Chair
and that the matter be referred to the steering committee?

Mr. McGREGOR: Oh no!
Mr. Piceon: I have only a last remark to make.
(Interpretation): I thought that by the very fact that it had been proven

there were thefts, that this allowed the members of the parliamentary com-
mittee to continue.

The CHAIRMAN: Certainly.

Mr. CHEVRIER: That is exactly the difficulty about the whole matter. Mr.
Pigeon had said by the fact that it has been proven that there are thefts—well,
these people are accused of that theft, but there is no proof; and until ‘they
are proven guilty, I think it is the basis of British justice that they are not
guilty, and I certainly do not want to put myself in the position that I am
defending people of this character; but I also want to see that no matter what
is done here we should not hamper the prosecution as well as the defence.
Mr. Pigeon’s statement is certainly not an accurate one, because that has not
been proven.

The CHAIRMAN: We do not know.

Mr. CHEVRIER: That is the point.

Mr. Pigeon: That is true.

Mr. CHEVRIER: That is exactly what the defence can use.

Mr. PrATT: There is a reflection on these men from the very fact that they
were arrested.

Mr. BROWNE (Vancouver-Kingsway): It was on the advice of the Minister
of Justice that we proceeded in the first place; and I think before we change
our course we should at least consult the Minister of Justice to find out what
his view is about it.

Mr. CREAGHAN: Can we not decide by agreement here today that we do
not sit today, and that our next scheduled meeting be on Tuesday next when

the senior prosecutor or the Minister of Justice might attend here and explain
what is right?

Mr. ASSELIN: I will move a motion.

The CHAIRMAN: There is a motion already before the Chair.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: Yes, but the mover won’t amend it.

Mr. CREAGHAN: Might I suggest then that the main motion be withdrawn?

The CHAIRMAN: I have not heard that the main motion has been with-
drawn.

Mr. Howe: Have you made an amendment?

Mr. CREAGHAN: I will if you will withdraw your amendment.
The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Howe made the main motion.

Mr. CREAGHAN: Yes, so I understand.

Mr. Howe: I will amend my main motion.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Could we have the main motion again?

The CHAIRMAN: The main motion was that this committee now adjourn
to reconvene at the call of the Chair.

Mr. McGREGOR: I challenge the right of this committee. We are here
under the authority of the Minister of Justice.

The CHAIRMAN: No, we are not.

Mr. McGREGOR: Oh yes, we are. We are here under the authority of the
Minister of Justice, and it is quite legal for us to carry on this business until

we get authority from the Minister of Justice that we are not legally carrying
on. So I suggest we are out of order.

B e e |
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The CHAIRMAN: No, we are here under the authority of parliament.

Mr. McGREGOR: On the advice of the Minister of Justice.

The CHAIRMAN: On the authority of parliament.

Mr. McGREGOR: No, on the advice of the Minister of Justice.

The CHAIRMAN: I can hear you, Mr. McGregor.

Mr. McGREGOR: All right. Let us not try to mix words up. Let us tell the
truth about this thing.

The CHAIRMAN: Your motion, Mr. Howe?

Mr. Howe: I wish to amend it, that the committee do now adjourn until
next Tuesday, May 3rd, and that, in the meantime, the chairman and the steer-
ing committee obtain the advice of the Minister of Justice on the propriety
of continuing these meetings. :

The CHAIRMAN: You mean that we should adjourn now?

Mr. HowE: Yes, that we do not sit today, but adjourn until next Tuesday.

The CHAIRMAN: And reconvene next Tuesday?

Mr. Howe: That is right, and that in the meantime the steering committee
get the advice of the Minister of Justice on the propriety of continuing these
meetings.

The CHAIRMAN: All right. The clerk will read the motion as amended.

The CLERK oF THE COMMITTEE: The motion as amended is that the com-
mittee do now adjourn until next Tuesday, May 3rd; and that, in the mean-
time, the chairman and the steering committee obtain the advice of the Min-
ister of Justice on the propriety of continuing these meetings.

The CHAIRMAN: All those in favour of the motion will kindly indicate?
Twenty-one. Those opposed? One.

Motion agreed to.

Thank you very much.

TuESDAY, May 3, 1960.
9.30 a.m.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, I see a quorum.

On Thursday last this committee moved the following amended motion:

That the committee do now adjourn until next Tuesday, May 3—

—that is, today—

—and that, in the meantime, the chairman and the steering com-
mittee obtain the advice of the Minister of Justice on the propriety
of continuing these meetings.

Your steering committee met yesterday, and the Hon. E. D. Fulton attended.
The subcommittee consulted with him informally in regard to the above-
mentioned problem.

The minister explained that it is not his function as Minister of Justice
to advise the committee as to how it should conduct its proceedings. He did
say, however, that as Attorney General of Canada he had a concern to see
that the trial of the accused toll collectors before the courts was not prejudiced.
Finally he stated that the committee must be the judge as to whether it was
proper for them to proceed or not. The minister then withdrew from the meet-
ing and debate ensued.

The subcommittee agreed to recommend that its consideration of the toll
collection operations on the Jacques Cartier bridge and the Victoria bridge
do proceed.
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Now, gentlemen, it is your decision to make, as to whether this com-
mittee should continue its investigation while the court proceedings are in
progress in Montreal. I understand that one case comes before the court to-
MOrrow.

If you decide that this committee continue now it is certainly going to
be very hard for your chairman to decide what questions can and what can-
not be asked. It is also going to be hard to decide what answers can be given
and what cannot. Or you may decide to adjourn for two or three weeks and
see just what the court will decide.

My thought last week was, if we adjourned for a couple of weeks, then,
perhaps, we would not have the restrictions on us that are necessary at the
present time.

I know that not one of you would wish that anything be said in this
committee that would in any way prejudice the court cases, for the defence
or the prosecution.

Gentlemen, it is in your hands, and this morning Dr. Ollivier, the law
clerk of the House of Commons, is present to answer any questions you may
wish to ask of him. ¢

Mr. JouNsON: On a point of order, Mr. Chairman, before we start fighting—

The CHAIRMAN: I beg your pardon?

Mr. JounsoN: Before we start arguing—not you and myself, but a few
of the members—you just said a case would be heard in court tomorrow.

May I add, the case will not be heard tomorrow, but judgment will be
rendered in one case tomorrow, which is altogether different. It might have
a bearing on what we may have to further discuss.

Mr. Piceon (Interpretation): I would suggest, Mr. Chairman, that the
committee continue, just the same, in its work.

The CHAIRMAN: Any other suggestions, gentlemen?

Mr. McPHILLIPS: Mr. Chairman, what was the last sentence you read
with regard to the steering committee?

The CHAIRMAN: I said:
The subcommittee agreed to recommend that the committee’s con-

sideration of the toll collection operations on the Jacques Cartier
bridge and the Victoria bridge do proceed.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: “Do proceed”?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes, “Do proceed.”

Mr. McPHiLLIPS: That is the steering committee recommendation?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes, but it was not unanimous.

Mr. JounsoN: Or was it?

Mr. McGREGOR: Just a minute, Mr. Chairman. You say, “It was not
unanimous.” If it was not unanimous, what was it? I would like to know.

The CHAIRMAN: Well, every member was not quite in agreement.

Mr. McGREGOR: Well now, let us get a clear answer to this question. You
say it was not unanimous. There was no vote taken. On what authority do
you speak?

The CHAIRMAN: I speak on the authority of the chairman, because I
could see what was taking place.

Mr. PigeoN: I maintain my suggestion just the same.

The CHAIRMAN: Is that a motion?

Mr. Piceon: Yes.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Before the motion is put, would it not be in order if we

heard the law clerk, or the counsel for the committee? I think at the last
meeting you stated and suggested that he be consulted.

e
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The CHAIRMAN: I did consult the law clerk.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I think it would be in order if we were to hear what he
has to say, particularly since the Minister of Justice has felt this is a matter
for the advice, if any, of counsel for the committee.

The CuHArRMAN: If that is your wish—

Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): I have a great deal of respect for the legal
advisor who is here, but I object to that course.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Your objection is to what—to hearing the law clerk or
counsel of the committee?

Mr. Piceon: Yes.

Mr. CHEVRIER: The record will not get your bow of the head.

Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): As I said before, I have a great deal of
respect for Mr. Ollivier, the legal advisor who is here, but I object to his
speaking on the subject. I believe the members of the committee have every
authority to do so.

The CHAIRMAN: What is your opinion, gentlemen? Do you want to hear
what Dr. Ollivier has to say?

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. Chairman, I think we should hear from the law clerk,
to ascertain what his views are, and I so move.

The CrAIRMAN: Have you a seconder for that?

Mr. DESCHATELETS: Yes.

The CrAIRMAN: Those in favour of hearing Dr. Ollivier, kindly indicate
in the usual manner.

Those opposed?

Motion agreed to.

Dr. Ollivier?

Mr. JounsoN: Mr, Chairman, on a point of order, again, I want to point
out here to all the members, and to the press, that Mr. Ollivier will not be
making a ruling, and that the committee is sovereign in its decision, that we
are not bound by Mr. Ollivier’s opinion.

Mr. McPuiLLIPS: Hear, hear!

Mr. Jounson: I stress the point, it is only an opinion, with all due
respect to Mr. Ollivier.

The CrHARMAN: I think you will remember, Mr. Johnson, that when
I opened this meeting I said it was your decision, as a committee, to decide
what is to be done.

Mr. Ollivier?

Dr. P. M. OrLivier (Law Clerk and Parliamentary Counsel): Gentlemen,
I will not be very long because I think the doctrine is easy enough. I agree
with the Minister of Justice that it is the application of the doctrine that is

very difficult, and I understand your objection because it is up to the com-
mittee to decide whether they will hear this, and how far they will go.

The doctrine, as I say, is very simple. I quoted it last year when I appeared
before the Indian Affairs committee. It is found in all the authors and, amongst
others, Campion, who says:

A matter, whilst under adjudication by a court of law, should
not be brought before the house by a motion or otherwise.

Also:

Matters awaiting the adjudication of a court of law should not
be brought forward in debate—
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Then in Beauchesne:

Besides the prohibitions contained in standlng order 41, it has
been sanctioned by usage both in England and in Canada, that a member
while speaking, must not: —

—amongst other things—
—refer to any matter on which a judicial decision is pending.

Many years ago—I think it is about thirteen years ago—there was a
motion made in the House of Commons on human rights. At that time
Mr. Diefenbaker suggested that the question be referred to the Supreme _
Court for decision. This was ruled out of order. I will read a few hnes of il
the Speaker’s decision on that subject at that time: :

This amendment actually proposes that the Supreme Court be 3
asked to consider the same matter that the main motion proposes fl
to refer to a select committee. It seeems to me that both those proposi- i
tions cannot be approved at the same time by the house. If the con-
stitutional situation of human rights is submitted to the Supreme
Court it thereby becomes sub judice and cannot be considered by
the committee until the court has given its decision. The question cannot
be before two public bodies at the same time. For this reason I
feel bound to rule the amendment out of order.

To my mind, the test in this case is simply as to whether your dis-
cussions will prejudice the case of the accused in Montreal. That is a thing
you have to judge. I cannot judge for you, and I would not attempt to do it.
But if I am allowed to give you my own personal experience, I would say
this, that I have not read anything that has gone on before .the courts when
I have attended this committee a few times—and I have read the records of the
committee hearings. My reaction is that those fellows are as guilty as sin—
and that is what I have concluded because your committee has discussed
that matter all these days. If it has influenced me that way, would it not
influence a judge or jury in the same manner?

Mr. DryspALE: Mr. Chairman,—

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johnson first.

Mr. JouNson: Dr. Ollivier, you have just mentioned you have followed
the proceedings of this committee. Would you be in a position to tell the
committee what is the exact scope of the cases before the court? I mean,
what is the accusation before the court?

Dr. Ornrivier: I do not know what the accusations are before the court,
because I have not followed the court proceedings; but I know what the ac-
cusation is before this committee.

Mr. JounsoN: How could you then say the questions that we are asking
here, or the statements that are being made here, do have a bearing on
the case and especially on the accusation?

Dr. Orrivier: Those fellows are accused of having taken money from
the till and putting it in their own pockets.

Mr. JounsoN: Could you then. quote any question or statement before
the committee that deals with this particular matter; namely any state-
ment or any question that would imply that those six accused have actually
done something improper or criminal? Could you cite me any of the
questions or statements?

Dr. OrLivier: I have not the proceedings in front of me, and it is just
a general impression. I did not take any notes of any particular question,
but I have no doubt of what those fellows are accused, and my general

reaction—not from any special item or special sentence that was made—
is those fellows are guilty.

T AT L S Y |
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Mr JOHNSON: Do you actually know that the court proceedings are being
held before a judge alone, without a jury?

Dr. OLrLiviEr: Well, I think it would influence a judge less than it would
influence a jury, if that is what you mean.

- But there is another point. You have not mentioned anybody in particular—
well, perhaps, once or twice—but to my mind that does not change the situa-
tion very much.

Supposing out of six accused there was one who was completely innocent.
He would be found guilty by implication or association, just by the very fact
you do not mention names.

Mr. DRYSDALE: How do you justify that conclusion? Mr. Chairman, I think
Dr. Ollivier put the matter very clearly when he said that this question of
sub judice dealt with the matter under adjudication. I think that, very simply,
the matter under adjudication is the case of six toll collectors who have been
charged with theft. I think that is the area we must stay clear of, and
Dr. Ollivier has given what he said was his opinion.

As Mr. Johnson has pointed out, there are no references in the proceedings
so far to indicate that we have infringed on what is going on in Montreal, and
I suggest, having heard Dr. Ollivier’s opinion, that it is now up to the com-
mittee to decide whether or not we should proceed. I feel that under your very
capable chairmanship we can get on to matters that are dealing purely with
administration.

We have a large selection of witnesses to choose from, and I cannot see
that there is any danger of infringing on those particular matters. I do not
think it has been done, despite the allegations of this lawyer from Montreal,
and I do not see that it will arise. I feel, and I have every confidence, that we
can proceed in that direction, Mr. Chairman, and accordingly I would move
that the committee proceed with the—

The CHAIRMAN: We have a motion to that effect before the committee.
Mr. DrRYSDALE: I will second Mr. Pigeon’s motion.

Mr. P1GEoN: Mr. Chairman, I have a remark to make. All newspapers in
the country wrote an article—newspaper men—on the situation we have in
Montreal on the Jacques Cartier bridge, and I remember—pardon me if I
continue in French— I remember the newspaper, La Presse— (Interpretation) I
remember a caricature in La Presse, for instance, a drawing in which we read
the Dance of the Millions. I would like to have an opinion from Dr. Ollivier
here as to what the thinks of what was written in the newspapers in articles,
speculations, and so on, throughout the country.

Dr. OLLIVIER: I do not believe that I should be asked to answer that ques-
tion, because I think your opinion is just as good as mine is on that. Of course,
I think it applies also to newspapers, that they should not prejudice cases. If
the accused has a complaint to make about a newspaper, it is up to him to sue
the newspaper, if he thinks that newspaper has prejudiced his case. Newspapers
have not the right to prejudice a case either.

Mr. P1GEON: Mr. Chairman, I have a motion to place before this committee.
The CHAIRMAN: I think you have placed the motion, and it has been

seconded. Mr. Martin is speaking on the motion, I imagine—and then Mr.
McPhillips.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, you will recall that at the last
meeting I pointed out to the committee that one of the solicitors in this matter
had, in a letter which was published in Le Devoir .of that day, taken objection
to the simultaneous proceedings.

The CHAIRMAN: That was a week and a half, or so, ago.
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Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Yes. I asked for an explanation of why that
Jetter had not been brought before the committee, and you very courageously
and frankly dealt with the situation.

I suggest that our responsibility in this matter is a very great and very
serious one. Parliament has often been referred to as the highest court in the
land; but that has often been characterized and explained as not meaning that
parliament does conflict in the exercise of the judicial prerogative in the
judicial arm of government.

Mr. DRYSDALE: No conflict!

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Drysdale said a decision in this matter was
one that rests with this committee. I argue with confidence that that is not
the case. Under our practice, under our procedures and under our traditions, the
decision is one that rests with the chairman.

Dr. Ollivier, the law officer of the crown—Mr. Johnson shakes his head;
well, I bow to his great experience in these matters; but he will find, if he
listens—

Mr. JounsoN: You are referring to my great experience? I would like
some citation from you. i

Mr. MaARTIN (Essex East): If he would like to listen to what I say, he will
see that my submission is right. In a matter like this I am sure that none of
us wants to be activated by any motives other than motives of the highest
order, because the principle of human justice is involved in the proceeding
that is now before the committee.

The law officer of the crown has stated that the rule, both in Beauchesne
and in Campion, is that while judicial proceedings are pending, the matter
shall be regarded as one that is sub judice. The rules and the practice also
establish that it is the chairman who, in the final analysis, decides whether or
not the matter is sub judice—and not the committee.

It would certainly be a violation of every concept of judicial proceeding
if we were to allow this kind of matter to be decided by a vote.

Mr. DrysDALE: Have you any authority for this very important point, Mr.
Martin?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Yes. The authority is the practice—

Mr. DrysSpaLE: Whereabouts?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I have not Beauchesne before me. I never for
a moment thought that any member of this committee would take any other
view; but I will certainly point out what Beauchesne says. I believe the cita-
tion is 182. I was not ready for the particular argument this morning, other-
wise I would have had the citation.

Mr. Jounson: In all your experience!

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Would Dr. Ollivier remind me of the citation?
Is it not 1827

Dr. OLLiviEr: It was standing order 41 at that time.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): No, that is not the one. The point before us is
not whether or not these proceedings shall take place. As one member of this
committee, I insist that there should be the fullest investigation and inquiry
made by this committee. But the point that is before us is simply whether or
not the well-known and tried principles of British justice are going to prevail
in this particular case.

Now, what has the committee before it? What confronts the chairman?

First, a statement made by counsel for the accused, which in itself is a prima
22985-6—2
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facie statement that the matter is one which, in his judgment, will seriously

prejudice the conduct of the case which he proposes to carry out on behalf of

his client, or clients.

No. 2: the very strong statement made this morning by Dr. Ollivier, who is
the advisor on matters of law to parliament and to parliamentary committees.
He states what the rule is, namely, that in his judgment, reading the evidence
that he has read—

Mr. DryspALE: He said he has not read any.

- Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Reading the evidence that he has read in the
newspapers and otherwise, faithfully reported, there is a conflict, there is a
violation of the rule, a violation of the rule that where there is pending before
a parliamentary committee, or before parliament, any proceeding that might
prejudice a fair trial, then there has to be a decision by the chairman.

My friend is looking up the rule. I read it myself before Easter when I
went into this thing with some care, and we will produce it before the morn-
ing is over. But I would appeal to the members of this committee, surely, in a
matter like this, not to permit politics to enter into consideration.

Mr. Piceon: No!

Some HON. MEMBERS: No!

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I would say, not to let politics enter into con- -
sideration. Mr. Pigeon referred to the newspapers, to cartoons in the news-
papers, and so on. Well, I say, with great respect to Mr. Pigeon, that he let
the cat out of the bag when he made that observation.

Mr. JouNSON: You are trying to choke the cat now!

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): And what I would suggest, Mr. Chairman, is
that this decision before us is not one capable of being resolved, under our
rules, by a majority in a committee that is obviously a loaded majority, loaded
in the sense that the majority is represented by members of the government.

Mr. PaILLips: You are the only one who sounds loaded.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin, I do not think the committee is any more
loaded than any other committee. You mentioned politics. I have tried to be
extremely fair in this committee: I have given everyone a chance, and I do
not think that politics has entered into this committee at all.

Some hon. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

Mr. BELL (Saint John-Albert): On a point of order, Mr. Chairman, I
would like to point out to Mr. Martin that on the last motion that was made
by Mr. Chevrier, the Conservative members in majority supported that, so
that should certainly negative the statement he has just made.

The CHAIRMAN: Before Mr.- Martin proceeds, I am going to ask him to '
withdraw that remark about the loaded committee.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, I certainly withdraw the sug-
gestion that this committee is at the moment loaded. What I said, if you recall,
was that T would suggest that we should not let the fact that this committee
is made up, for the most part, of a majority of members supporting the govern-
ment influence us in the conduct and in the very important decision that we .
have to make on a question involving the administration of justice.

Mr. DryYsSDALE: The people of Canada decided on that majority.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): And I certainly cannot be asked to withdraw
something that is perfectly obvious. I have confidence in the chairman; we

have the greatest confidence in the chairman, and any decision that the
chairman will make will be abided by.
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What I am saying is, that if we have not been able to impress honourable
gentlemen with the fact that this is a responsibility that rests with the Chair,
and not with the members of the committee, I ask the members of the com-
mittee, in view of the fact that this is not an effort to stifle any proceedings
or to stifle an inquiry—

Mr. DRYSDALE: You have not dealt with the issue yet, though.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I ask that we do not risk the danger, and I
appeal particularly to the lawyer members of this committee, who, by their
training, know that everything I have said now is true; that everything I
have said now is in conformity with the principles of human liberties and a
bill of rights—

Mr. DrRYSDALE: You have not dealt with the issue.
Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I am going to deal with the issue.

The CHAIRMAN: Before you go on, Mr. Martin, I would like you to with-
draw that remark about the loaded committee. That is not parliamentary,
and you know it.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, if you think I have said any-
thing that I should withdraw, because of my high regard for you, I withdraw
it. I am not conscious of having justified your request, but I feel so confident
in you—

The CHAIRMAN: I want you to withdraw that.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Withdrawn, unreservedly. But the facts are
there. The citation is 295:

Understanding 12, the Speaker’s decisions on points of order are
subject to an appeal—
and so on:

' —the decisions of the chairman of a committee of the whole in ques-
tions of order are subject to an appeal, not to the committee itself,
but to the house. No standing order provides for an appeal from the
chairman of a standing or select committee; but it has sometimes hap-
pened in standing and select committees that appeals were taken from
the chairman’s decisions to the committee and even to the house itself.

Then Beauchesne goes on to point out that in 1956 an appeal was taken
to the house from the standing committee on banking and commerce, and
the speaker ruled that the chairman’s ruling should be settled in the committee
and not reported to the house:

The house cannot be guided in a matter of this kind by precedents
from the United Kingdom House of Commons where appeals are
unknown.

So that it is clear that in a matter of this sort this committee cannot

overrule a decision of the chairman by resorting to the House of Commons.
That is clear, under citation 295.

The CHAIRMAN: I think we all agree with that, that a committee itself
has to decide what it will do and what it will not do. We cannot appeal to the
speaker of the house on it, because the speaker would directly tell the chair-
man to take it up with his own committee, as it was the committee’s re-
sponsibility.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I just want to—

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Chairman, when Mr. Martin has finished
I would like to rise on a point of privilege.

The CHAIRMAN: On a point of privilege?

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Yes.
22985-6—231




802 STANDING COMMITTEE

The CHAIRMAN: When Mr. Martin has finished.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, if the gentleman wishes to
raise a point of privilege, he may continue. ;

The CHAIRMAN: What is your point of privilege, Mr. Campbell?

Mr. CamPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Pothier Ferland—

Mr. PiceoN: Do not mention this name—a grit.

Mr. CampBELL (Stormont): —who calls himself a lawyer, sent a letter
on April 23 to all members of the committee, including myself—

The CHAalRMAN: We all know about that letter.

Mr. CaMpPBELL (Stormont): And to the Minister of Justice and the
Minister of Transport. In order to clarify this letter, I would like to read my
reply, for the benefit of the members here.

I also know that the hon. member for Laurier will be very gratified
to have this misrepresentation clarified, as I understand he has been, very
justifiably, concerned over this matter. I replied:

Dear Mr. Ferland,
Referring to your letter of April 23, to Mr. Gordon Fraser, copies
of which were sent to all members of the relevant committee,—
The CuHairMmaN: That is not a question of privilege.

Mr. CAmPBELL (Stormont): The question of privilege is the fact that Mr.
Ferland alleged that I had mentioned the names of certain men now under
investigation by the police. He also alleged that I had stated that there had
been theft on this bridge—both of which are categorically untrue, on a read-
ing of the minutes of the evidence. In order to clarify the contents of this
letter which was sent to all members I would like to read my reply, which
clarifies the position. Is that not a point of order?

Some hon. MEMBERS: A point of privilege!
The CHAIRMAN: All right, go ahead.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): This is my reply:

Referring to your letter of April 23, to Mr. Gordon Fraser, copies of
which were sent to all members of the relevant committee, may I draw
your attention to the fact that you specifically mentioned me as attack-
ing your clients when in fact I was endeavouring on their behalf to put
the whole matter of discrepancies in proper prospective.

You isolate a sentence which not only distorts, but is diametrically
opposite to what I was endeavouring to convey. Admittedly, under the
duress of debate, the phraseology is somewhat incoherent but my mean-
ing is quite clear from the whole paragraph.

What I meant and what I said is “If there were thefts, this dis-
crepancy of half a million dollars would not necessarily all have gone
into the peoples’ pockets”. All of this amount could and some of it
must be attributable to increased traffic and the negligence of toll -
operations.

Then Mr. Ferland added insult to injury by, in his reply, stating that that
is what I said all along. In other words, his reply was quite the opposite
to what he had said in his first letter. This is the most cynical example of
complete duplicity I have ever encountered for a very long time, and it was
obviously an endeavour—there is an arrogant assumption that, being a clever
lawyer, he could easily obstruct and confuse this dull-witted committee: that
was his reply.
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1 Mr. MarTiN (Essex East): I ask the chairman if he will refer, first of
all, to citation 149, referred to in principle, but not specifically, by the law
clerk. This provides:

Besides the prohibitions contained in standing order 35; it has
been sanctioned by usage both in England and in Canada, that a mem-
ber, while speaking, must not:

(a) ==

et cetera. And then (c):
refer to any matter on which a judicial decision is pending,—
I stress, to any matter.
Mr. DrySpALE: What is the matter that is in issue, Mr. Martin?
Mr. MarTIN (Essex East): Any matter on which a judicial decision is
pending. ;
Mr. DryspALE: Well, define the matter.

Mr. MarRTIN (Essex East): My hon. friend can make his argument after-
wards.

Mr. DRYSDALE: You are interested in justice. Define the matter.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Any matter. This is a matter relating to pro-
ceedings that are now before the criminal courts in one way or another.

Mr. DrYSDALE: What is the scope of the matter?

Mr. MARTN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, my hon. friend can make his
argument after I have finished.

The CHAIRMAN: I have your name down here, Mr. Drysdale.

Mr. DrRyYSDALE: I am trying to get Mr. Martin to the point, to save a little
time.

Mr. MarTIN (Essex East): I have repeated three times, for the benefit of
my friend, what the rule is.

Mr. DryspALE: I am aware of the citation.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): If these gentlemen want to substitute interrup-
tion for sound, constructive legal argument, that is their privilege. We have the
chairman to arrive at the very important decision which I contend belongs, in
this context, only to him.

Now, citation 153:

153. The reference of a bill to the Supreme Court of Canada with-
draws that bill temporarily from the jurisdiction of parliament. On April
12, 1948, the Prime Minister moved that a select committee be set up to
consider, inter alia, what is the legal and constitutional situation in
Canada with respect to human rights and fundamental freedoms. Mr,
Diefenbaker moved in amendment that, in order to assist the committee,
the government submit immediately, to the Supreme Court of Canadg
such questions as are necessary to determine to what extent the preserva-
tion of the fundamental freedoms of religion, speech, press, assembly
and the maintenance of constitutional safeguards of the individual are
matters of federal jurisdiction. The Speaker said: “This amendment ac-
tually proposes that the Supreme Court be asked to consider the same
matter that the main motion proposes to refer to a select committee. It
seems to me that both those propositions cannot be approved at the same
time by the house. If the constitutional situation of human rights is
submitted to the Supreme Court it thereby becomes sub judice and cannot
be considered by the committee until the court has given its decision.
The question cannot be before two public bodies at the same time. For
this reason I feel bound to rule the amendment out of order”.
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It has been suggested by Mr. Drysdale, in answer, that that is a sound principle;

- but that principle is not now actually involved in the consideration before this

committee at the moment.

What is involved? Men are being charged under the Criminal Code with
respect to certain alleged transactions on the bridge in question. We are inquir-

/ing into matters which, clearly from the evidence now before us, are so related

as to cause their counsel to be concerned, as to actually have made the chair-
man take the position that he could not, in conscience, permit us to continue
in our functions because of situations that had been referred to in this committee
and by the additional representations made by counsel for the accused.

Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): Those things had not been referred to in
the committee: that is what this point of privilege took exception to, the mis-
leading allegations.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I do not agree.

Mr. CaAMPBELL (Stormont): You do not agree?

The CHAIRMAN: Order, Mr. Campbell.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): It seems to me, Mr. Chairman, that for these
reasons—

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): What reasons?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): —it would be a very serious matter, one that
is not fully appreciated, apparently, by my hon. friend, the learned and dis-
tinguished jurist from Cornwall,” who has had great training in the law—

Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): I do not appreciate this type of observation.

The CHAIRMAN: Keep off personalities, please.

Mr. DrYSpDALE: No advertising here!

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): On jurisprudence.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I thought that with his judicial knowledge and
great forbearance, when important discussions are taking place he would fully |
appreciate the importance of what I have said. It is not a question of whether or
not proceedings are going to prejudice the position involving the inalienable
rights of an accused under the British system of justice; that is not the question.
The question is whether or not there is a prima facie possibility of those very
rights of an accused in any way being affected. I would submit to you Mr.
Chairman, that in a committee serving in a parliament when we are about to
consider a bill of human rights we should give careful consideration to over-
ruling a decision already taken by the chairman—a decision taken by a chair-
man in the exercise of his responsibilities as he conscientiously sees them. It
will not mean if we suspend our proceedings that we do not want to go on with
the hearing.

At the last meeting it was most unfortunate, after I had made the
representation which I did about Mr. Ferland’s letter and after the chairman
had made a very careful and frank statement about this subject, that the
Minister of Transport, not in this committee as he should have but outside
the committee, made an ex parte declaration to the distinguished reporter of
the Montreal Star with respect to the motives behind the action. I could have
raised that as a question of privilege but I am not doing so.

Everyone recalls the headline in the Montreal Star ‘“Martin seeks to stall
proceedings.” That was the statement made.

Some hon. MEMBERS: Hear, hear.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin, you are speaking to the motion. Will you
kindly speak to it.
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Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): May I make a comment on the applause to
this last remark. Hon. members have approved my charge that the Minister
of Transport exercised political action outside of this committee.

Some hon. MEMBERS: No, no.

Mr. JOHNSON: Mr. Chairman, do we have to stand up on a question of
privilege.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): The rules are clear. This is a matter which is
sub judice. It is-a matter which involves the proper conduct of the procedures
in our criminal courts. This is not a matter which in any way can be inter-
preted as being designed in any way to foreclose the fullest disclosure of this
matter. Let that be clear. That being the case, it would seem to me that the
decision which you made the other day was one which ought to be supported
by every member of this committee who, as a member of parliament must be
conscious of his responsibility to assist in the conduct of judicial proceedings
outside of this house.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin, I did not make a decision the other day.
It was up to the committee to make the decision. Evidently, the committee
made that decision.

On July 24, 1956, an appeal was taken to the house and the speaker ruled
that the chalrman s ruling should be settled in the committee and not reported
to the house. That means the committee and not the chairman has to decide.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): That was not on the question of proceedings
which involved the question of sub judice. That was simply a statement which
held there was a policy or procedure to be decided and it should be decided
in the committee. However, the question as to whether or not proceedings are
contrary to and conflict with proceedings outside is another matter. I say that
under our rules that is a decision which can be made only by the chairman.
Otherwise, we are saying that the judicial decision based on our parliamentary
practice is going to be changed. Surely that is the last argument which
seriously could be entertained.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: Mr. Chairman, the principle which Dr. Ollivier has
enunciated here today is as old as the hills, and I think all lawyers are quite
familiar with it. When it deals with a matter before a court it means a court
of competent jurisdiction. The proceedings in Montreal are not before a court of
competent jurisdiction. It is simply a preliminary inquiry before the magistrate
to determine whether or not he will commit for trial. Having conducted many
preliminary inquiries myself and having been also on the defence side, I
would think that this particular learned magistrate must feel that the crown
has a pretty weak case because he reserved his decision. Invariably they
commit at once. Therefore, the principle that Dr. Ollivier enunciated does not
apply here. I would agree that if the case were before a jury now we could
not continue; but it is not before a jury and may never come before a jury.

We left this matter in the hands of our steering committee. We have left
a number of matters in the hands of the steering committee. I have not always
agreed with the steering committee, but I think your rulings have been that
we must slavishly follow what the steering committee suggests. You have
stated we must follow what the steering’ committee suggests.

The CHAIRMAN: Pardon me. I have not stated that we have to follow the
steering committee. Rather what I said this morning is that that was what the
steering committee had recommended. Then I said it is up to this committee to
make its own decision, not the steering committee. That was only their recom-
mendation. It is up to this committee and no one else.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: There was the instance where the steering committee
decided to have a labour boss down here as a witness, and although I did not
agree, it was taken as axiomatic that we should have him.
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The CuHAlRMAN: That was left also to the committee. It is the committee
which does the deciding. The steering committee only guides and recommends
to the committee; it does not dictate to the committee.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: I wish that had been the case all along
The CHAIRMAN: I still say it has been.

Mr. McPHILLIPs: Very well. Then there is the other question in respect of
the specific charge. Suppose one of these accused is found guilty of theft? What
does that prove? It proves absolutely nothing, Mr. Chairman, so far as this
committee is concerned. If John Smith is found guilty one day of taking $12
which is the property of the National Harbours Board of Canada, that means
nothing in the investigation of this committee. We are after something much
larger than that; and we have been directed by the house to discuss it. We are
not, however, at that stage now. This man is not before a court of competent
jurisdiction. He is simply up for preliminary inquiry. I would not be a bit
surprised, when the magistrate renders his decision tomorrow, if he does not
even go before a court of competent jurisdiction. Surely this preliminary
proceeding cannot hinder the parliament of Canada making an investigation of
this kind. I submit that the principle enunciated by Dr. Ollivier has no bearing
on this matter.

Mr. JoHNSON: (Interpretation): The member for Essex East has made a
statement, and then afterwards goes to the sources to try to prove it. That is
why I have no scruples at all about accepting the compliment he made about
my great experience. It now justifies my asking him if the number of years
experience is based on the number of years of bluff.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): (In French):

Mr. Jounson: Mr. Martin has brought this before the committee stating
that the chairman should decide whether or not the matter is sub judice. If
someone should go beyond the order of reference, or if someone should ask
questions which deal with the pending cases in court—dealing directly with
these pending cases—I agree that the chair should deal with this matter and
decide whether or not the question is out of order or is in connection with
a sub judice matter.

Mr. Martin has assumed that the whole matter is sub judice. That means
he starts from no fact. He gave no fact and no precision showing the points
where he started to argue. All he does is cite cases which do not have any
bearing on the matter which is now before the committee. Mr. Martin referred
to the counsel and said that the statement of the counsel is sub judice and is in
itself a prima facie case on which we should decide.

May I add that the very fact that this counsel, Mr. Pothier Ferland, wrote
this letter and sent it to the newspapers and everyone on this committee with-
out submitting it officially to the committee by sending it to the clerk, is a case
of contempt of the committee itself. I charge here that Mr. Pothier Ferland is
guilty of contempt of this committee and should not be allowed to send letters
first to the papers.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johnson, it was poor etiquette on his part to do that,
but at the same time every person in Canada has the right to write letters to
members of parliament. I do not think we could call it being in contempt of
this committee.

Mr. DRrRYSDALE: On that point of order, earlier in this committee I spec-
ifically raised the point that anybody having any comments to make regarding
this matter should address his letter directly to the chairman of the com-
mittee. Good publicity was given in the newspapers to the fact that this is
the proper procedure. As Mr. Johnson has said, in violation of that procedure,
Mr. Ferland took the opportunity to be sure it got into newspapers and wrote
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to each member of the committee. I agree that that is contempt. If anything
is prejudicial, the most prejudicial thing is the statement made in that letter
of Mr. Ferland.

Mr. JouHNSON: If the member for Essex East—

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I am just dealing with one of the fairest
chairmen we have.

The CHAIRMAN: I thank you for the flattery but I do not think I deserve it.

Mr. JoHNSON (Interpretation): I would like to add that Mr. Martin has
just paid a very deserved compliment.

Mr. Martin ‘has given no precise or exact quotation in support of his
claims. He has brought no exact quotation which would be a base for these
matters in this committee. Everything he has cited has no bearing on the
matter before this committee.

The CHAIRMAN: Is that all, Mr. Johnson?

Mr. JOHNSON: Yes.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Fisher, and then Mr. Drysdale. Before Mr. Fisher
starts, I wish to say that there is another committee which will be meeting in
this room at 11 o’clock. We will sit again this afternoon.

Mr. FisHER: Lacking the usual training, and being a mere boy from the
bush, I hesitate to get into this particular matter.

I am going to vote for Mr. Pigeon’s motion for these reasons. First, I feel
that the point we tend to forget all too often is that as a microcosmic par-
liamentary committee we have a great deal of authority, and I feel the supreme
authority in the land, when it comes down to it. I think that we are able,
despite citations, to go ahead, if we feel that in the mood of this committee
it is the fair and right thing to do. What I have been interested in all along
in this investigation is the question of ministerial and administrative re-
sponsibility in a situation which has unfolded before us, in which the toll

collectors and any specific charges against them in courts are merely an
incident.

I would suggest to the members of this committee that we have had
evidence that indicates that somewhere ministerial and administrative re-
sponsibility has tended to be at fault in this particular matter, and whether
it is or not, in our opinion, is what we are after. If we are trying to check
ministerial and administrative responsibility, we need to go on in this com-
mittee and to call the witnesses—such as ministers, former ministers, former

heads of the Montreal port authority, former heads of the National Harbours
Board—before us.

: I suggest that when we make a report, we will not be making any report
in relation to the toll collectors on the job. That is water over the bridge—

An hon. MEMBER: Water under the bridge!

Mr. FisHER: —because the toll system has been changed. What we are
after is, whose responsibility was it that this very lopsided, creaking kind of
administration of a revenue resource was allowed to go on for so long without
any checks or changes? Surely this question of responsibility has almost “nowt”
to do with what may be going on in a criminal court.

I do not think we need the conviction or the release of these people before
the courts to enable us to go on in this particular area and field. It has been
brought up that if we go on we are abrogating human rights; and it has also
been brought up that there is a conflict of rules in regard to what we should do.

I suggest that if a parliamentary committee abrogates human rights it is
getting into a very dangerous field. There is no more vulnerable group than a
parliamentary committee, if it does so. If there are people within the com-

S i e s e
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mittee who feel that it does, and can make the case, I think they have got
those of us who are for it cold because we are vulnerable to public opinion,
as it is revealed in the vote.

The final point, Mr. Chairman, is that while a parliamentary committee
has complete authority to make its own decisions, we should also recognize
that we have the party system here. It is very apparent to me that if the party
system, functioning the way it normally does—and I am not criticizing it—if
the decision on the part of the government was to the effect that we should
not go on, it would be readily apparent here.

I appreciate, personally, the fact that there has been no such 1nstruct10n,
or no such line has come down, and I would not be restricted by that line
anyway, because'I am not involved in the case. But as one individual member
who is not restricted by such a line, even if it should come down, I think we
should go ahead and get at this question of ministerial and administrative
responsibility. I think the toll collection matters are a complete side issue—
or, if you want, a red herring.

I have in my mind, of course, that I have nc legal precedence or anything
else behind me; it is just my understanding of what ministerial and ad-
ministrative responsibility means, and my understanding of what a par-
liamentary committee should be able to do.

The CHAIRMAN; I just want to say, Mr. Fisher, what I have said before,
that politics should not enter into this committee in any way, shape or form.
This committee was set up to investigate the Jacques Cartier bridge and the
Victoria bridge operations.

I have noticed so far that there have not been any party politics in it, and
I hope they do not creep in. Anyone reading the evidence can see that there
has been a conflict between certain people in different parties, but I hope that
we can keep off politics entirely.

Mr. Drysdale is next; then Mr. Baldwin. Do you want to speak, Mr.
Campbell?

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): What about Mr. Campbell? I was after Mr.
Drysdale.

The CHAIRMAN: That is right. I thought you had covered what you
wanted to say.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont) Not at all.

Mr. DrysSDALE: Perhaps, Mr. Chairman, to get back to the discussion that
Mr. Martin had, and to be of assistance to the committee, I would like to put
on record May’s interpretation regarding matters that are sub judice. This is
in the sixteenth edition of May, at page 400:

A matter, whilst under adjudication by a court of law, should not
be brought before the house by a motion or otherwise. This rule does
not apply to bills.

Again, on page 457: :

Matters awaiting the adjudication of a court of law should not be
brought forward in debate (except by means of a bill; see page 400).
This rule was observed by Sir Robert Peel and Lord John Russell, both
by the wording of the speech from the throne and by their procedure
in the house, regarding Mr. O’Connell’s case, and has been maintained
by rulings from the chair.

During Mr. Martin’s very interesting discussion I was trying to direct his
mind to a little relevancy as to what was the problem before us, and I think
the key word is a “matter” under adjudication. Mr. Martin did not choose to
try and define what he thought the matter was that was under consideration.
As people before me have stated, I think that the matter is the question of the
theft charges against these six specific toll collectors, and accordingly we
cannot infringe on this particular ground.
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But I also suggested earlier that the thing we are interested in discussing
is the administration of the Jacques Cartier bridge which, in my opinion,
would not infringe in any way at all on these particular trials that are going on.

The second thing is: I was very pleased that Mr. Martin brought hefore
the committee the fact that the committee has control of its own proceeding,
and that we decide within ourselves, and that it is not necessary to go back
to the house. I also point out to Mr. Martin that, in 1926, during the customs
inquiry, I am sure, from a reading of the evidence of that committee, he will
agree that there were prosecutions carried on at that particular time and
there was no question of the matter being sub judice.

If Mr. Martin’s reasoning were to prevail, any matter that was able to
get before a court would immediately prevent our discussing it in parliament
—and I can think of an example such as the Combines Act. If there were
a combines matter before the court—and we have this amendment to the
Combines Act coming up—and we went into committee and discussed it,
then, on Mr. Martin’s reasoning, which is obviously quite erroneous, we would
not be able to discuss the Combines Act.

In all fairness, I would like to point out that Mr. Martin mentioned this
very important—

The CHAIRMAN: Pardon me, Mr. Drysdale. I understand that in that case
you could discuss the Combines Act.

Mr. DrYSDALE: I used it purely as a matter of illustration. Perhaps Dr.’
Ollivier is right. But if Mr. Martin’s reasoning were to prevail, as the matter
is to go before a court it is impossible for:us to discuss it anywhere in our
parliament, which I think is erroneous.

I think it is obviously necessary, and practically necessary to delineate
it, and I wanted Mr. Martin to assist the committee by delineating it, as to
what he thought should be the area to be discussed.

I think, in fairness to Mr. Martin—and I am sure it was just a slip of
his memory—when he mentioned that Mr. Hees had received a certain amount
of front page publicity in that very interesting and worthwhile publication,
the Montreal Star, Mr. Martin the following day also had front page publicity
himself in this same newspaper. I think it was purely oversight on his part,
and he would want to indicate to the committee that both sides of the case
had been discussed.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Chairman, I believe that the whole
issue at stake here is not in regard to any theoretical rights of men, or any
bill of rights: the thing at stake is the privilege of parliament and a neglect
of the public interest if this committee is shelved at this time.

We are concerned here—as Mr. Fisher stated, and Mr. Drysdale—not
with any criminal liability of any individuals. No individuals have been
mentioned in this context. We are not a court of law; we cannot assess
criminal liability or otherwise—we are not interested in that.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): The evidence does indicate that very thing.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): We are interested, however, in whether or-'
ganized crime was involved in the administration of this bridge, which is
an entirely different thing.

We are also interested—as Mr. Fisher indicated—in the responsibility
for the apparent maladministration of this bridge. We are interested in
attaching public responsibility where it belongs. If there was negligence, mal-
feasance or mismanagement on the part of the National Harbours Board, the
National Harbours Board is responsible to this parliament and we would be
shirking our responsibility to the public of Canada if we did not endeavour
1o fix responsibility here.
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It .is our responsibility to see that proper action is taken and, if there
was mismanagement, to see that it did not occur in future. I might say that
What Mr. Martin and Mr. Ferland are endeavouring to do is something even
kings _have not attempted to do—and have lost their heads in attempting
fco do it. .Mr. Ferland has been seeking to confuse this committee by, in one
instance in particular, outright misrepresentation; and Mr. Martin’s argument
is an endeavour to muzzle parliament.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): On a point of order, Mr. Chairman; the hon.
gentleman is now allowed to go on. I did not interrupt him. He has gone
into high flights of fancy in his suggestion that, as a result of my attempt,
my head might be taken off, and so on.

I am not concerned about my friend’s threat to take off my head; but I
am concerned about the suggestion that has been made, that what has taken
place this morning is an attempt to muzzle parliament, or to prevent the fullest
investigation of this matter. It is not a question of muzzling parliament.

Mr. McGREGOR: It certainly is.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): What I am saying is that this committee has
no right to interfere with the course of the administration of criminal justice
in this country. I have before me the statement of Mr. Pigeon at the last meeting.

Mr. McGREGOR: Stick to the point.

The CHAIRMAN: Just a moment. Are you through with your point of
order, Mr. Martin?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I am simply taking issue with the statement
of my friend that this is an attempt to muzzle parliament, because the press
is here. We want to avoid that going out. This is not the case, and the hon.
gentleman ought to be asked to withdraw that. No one in this committee has
sought in any way to prevent the fullest investigation. What we are seeking
to do is to establish that this committee should not interfere with the adminis-
tration of justice in this country, and I would ask you to cause the honourable
and distinguished jurist from Cornwall to withdraw these remarks.

The CHAIRMAN: I believe that Mr. Campbell would withdraw that remark
about muzzling parliament. i

Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): I would be very glad to substitute the word
“obstruct” the investigation of parliament into a matter that should be in-
vestigated.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Campbell, just withdraw it, without any restrictions.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I would ask, Mr. Chairman, to have the gentle-
man, the distinguished jurist, to withdraw the word “obstruct” and to do it
in such a way as to—

The CHAIRMAN: The word was ‘“muzzle” parliament.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): The same way you used ‘loaded”!

The CHAIRMAN: We have to adjourn-shortly. I would like Mr. Campbell
to withdraw the word “muzzle”.

Mr. CampBELL (Stormont): I would be delighted to withdraw the word
“muzzle”.

The CHaRMAN: Without any restrictions.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Yes.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): And the word “obstruct”?

Mr. CAmPBELL (Stormont): If Mr. Martin withdraws his obstructions,
I shall withdraw the word “obstruct”.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): There again, Mr. Chairman, the hon. gentleman
has said I am obstructing. I ask that that be withdrawn.
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The CHAIRMAN: I think Mr. Campbell will withdraw it, without any re-
strictions. Is that right, Mr. Campbell?

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Providing there is no further obstruction.

The CHAIRMAN: I know that Mr. Martin will not try to obstruct any-
thing. Mr. Baldwin is next.

Mr. BALDWIN: Mr. Chairman, I have been sitting through practically all
these committee meetings. I doubt very much if anything has been said—
and I am giving it as my opinion as counsel, having appeared in a great
number of criminal trials—except possibly one brief reference to one of the
persons as an accused, at the time that one of his time-sheets was produced,
which would, in my opinion, in any way be detrimental or prejudicial to
his trial.

I think we have got to consider, what do we mean by sub judice? Quite
frequently, when criminal offences are committed, there is a press report
given of them. People in the community from whom a jury will be drawn
know an offence has been committed. What this committee has attempted to
do—and I am sure we agree in this respect—is this: We have had a large
field to cover, and in covering the field we have touched, probably, on
subject matters which might be close, or even relevant, to the criminal
offence of theft which these people are facing. But that has been purely
accidental. 1

The subject matter of this inquiry is the administration of the bridge.
If, in the course of that, we discover that there have been some irregularities
which may be referable to administrative or ministerial neglect, well then,
it is our duty to make an inquiry into that. But as to the fact that there is
a criminal trial taking place in Montreal, the subject matter of that is: These
people are charged with committing a certain offence. It is not whether there
has been an offence of theft or irregularities on the bridge. The question
is: Are these particular six individuals, or any one of them, guilty of com-
mitting that offence? Only to the extent that we come close to that, I think,
is what we are doing here to be construed as sub judice.

I feel there is no reason why we should not proceed, provided that once
it becomes apparent that we are approaching that subject matter the chair-
man is vigilant in his duty; and it is the duty of the members of the com-
mittee to make certain the questions they frame are in no way touching
on that matter. The chairman would be doubly vigilant to see that nothing
is done in that regard. Apart from that, I think we would be most ill advised
to withdraw from these proceedings at this time.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, I think Mr. Baldwin has made
a very—

The CHAIRMAN: We have just about two or three minutes.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I think Mr. Baldwin has made a very fair

and objective statement, and I am sure we all appreciate how helpful he
has been in the matter.

I would ask Mr. Baldwin to just think of these words of Mr. Pigeon
at the last meeting. If they do not justify the argument that I have put for-
ward this morning, then I will be surprised.

Here is what Mr. Pigeon said:

Je pensais que, par le fait qu’il a été prouvé qu’il y avait eu du
vol et du coulage, c’était suffisant pour permettre aux membres du
Parlement de continuer ’enquéte, c’est tout.

For this reason—
Some hon. MEMBERS: Translation!
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Mr. JounsoN: Could we have the reference, please.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I have the translation here.

Mr. McGREGOR: I object to this going on. He has taken the biggest part of
the morning, and we have five minutes to go and you are going to let him
eat up the time. Nobody else is getting a chance to speak. I object.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I have the translation.

The CHAIRMAN: Everybody must have a fair chance.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): The English of what Mr. Pigeon said is:

I thought that by the very fact that it had been proven there
were thefts, that this allowed the members of the parliamentary
committee to continue.

If that is not, in itself, a statement in support of what I have been saying
—“the very fact”, said Mr. Pigeon “that it had been proven there were
thefts”—that is the matter that is now before the courts.

Mr. JoHNSON: On a point of order, Mr. Chairman: I would like to find
out from the member what he is quoting from.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): This is the evidence of the last committee
meeting.

Mr. JoHNSON: Where did you get it?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): It was given to us by Mr. Jones a few moments"

ago.

The CHAIRMAN: It has not been printed yet.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Let us take the printed evidence. I refer to
page T778.

Mr. P1GEON (Interpretation): I would like to raise a point of privilege
I'made no precise statements; I named no names; I simply took inspiration
from the articles in the newspapers.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East) (Interpretation): It is a confirmation of what
I have just said.

Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): I never made any precisions; I never
gave any names: I simply repeated what the Canadian people from one
ocean to another, from Atlantic to Pacific, are saying and thinking.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Surely that last statement of Mr. Pigeon is
the very strongest possible argument we have had this morning and is con-
firmation of what I have said.

Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): Another point of order. I never made any
precisions; I never gave any names.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I think the hon. member is only making the
situation much worse. The fact that he did not give any names makes the
situation in so far as the question of what is sub judice is concerned, all
the more serious.

The CHAIRMAN: It is now almost three minutes to eleven. Another com-
mittee sits here at 11:00 o’clock and I am afraid we will have to adjourn.

Mr. JOHNSON: Question, Mr. Chairman. We have time for a vote.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: Why should we give way to another committee?
This is the railway committee room: this is our room.

The CHAIRMAN: That does not matter. There are four or five committees
sitting this morning, and we have to give way to them in order to allow those
other committees to sit.

Mr. DrYSDALE: We have a very important point that we have to straighten
out. Let them wait.




R LM Sibre e o T SRR

y Loy
RAILWAYS, CANALS AND TELEGRAPH LINES 813
The CHAIRMAN: They cannot wait.
Mr. McGREGOR: : We have 16 names on our. list of witnesses whom we
intend to call in connection with the operation of this bridge. Those 16 names

will keep us going for at least a month, so there is no argument, or any reason
why we should prolong this agony.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Before we adjourn, Mr. Chairman, I want
to refer to page 778 of the evidence to show the~very serious situation and
the area of danger that we are getting into. At page 778—

Mr. BELL (Saint John-Albert): Mr. Chairman, I move that we adjourn.
It is 11:00 o’clock. ¢
Mr. MARTIN (Essex East):: There is one minute to go. This is Mr. Denis:

I suppose you made an investigation of every toll collector for
the Jacques Cartier bridge, or most of them?

Mr. SHEA: I would say, “yes”.

Mr. DENIS: Is it possible that in those reports there are a lot of
details relating to persons who are actually before the courts?

Mr. SHEA: It is possible. I would not say definitely, but it is pos-
sible that there would be, if they have been there for any length of
time; I think there would be.

Mr. DRYSDALE: So what?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Does anybody seriously argue—

Mr. JoHNSON: Are you trying to hide the facts of the Jacques Cartier
bridge?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I would say to my hon. friend who made

that remark that we are not trying to hide any facts. We want all the facts
brought out.

Mr. Jounson: We do too.

Mr. BELL (Saint John-Albert): Let us go on.

The CHAIRMAN: Order!

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): The hon. gentlemen will not permit free dis-
cussion. I simply want to say, Mr. Chairman, that we do want the fullest
inquiry—

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin, it is now 11:00 o’clock.

Mr. PigeoN: May I ask for a vote, please?

Mr. SmitH (Calgary South): Mr. Chairman, may I make a suggestion
with respect to the procedures of the committee. Reference was made to the
fact that another committee was about to take over this room. That is correct.
This, of course, is arranged by the Whip, so I would say that at any time
you wish to retain this room, this could most certainly be arranged. I want
to introduce the only note of compromise in this discussion.

Mr. DryspALE: He is out of order.

Mr. JoHNSON: Question.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin is not through yet. Another committee is
coming in. Therefore I adjourn this committee until after the orders of
the day today.

Mr. McPHiLLIPS: Will it be here?

The CHAIRMAN: It will be right in this room, immediately after the
orders of the day.
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The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we are on the motion; we are discussing
the motion that the committee continue with its considerations. Mr. Martin
has the floor.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, I was just finishing the argument
which I was putting forward this morning. Since the adjournment I have had
an opportunity to go through some of the evidence and undoubtedly I have
only been able to peruse a small portion of it. But my examination revealed
what I think, speaking personally, is a rather serious situation in the light of
the argument which is before us as to whether or not this is a question
which is sub judice.

For instance, on page 74 of the evidence there are comments about the
indicated inefficiency or incompetency that may lead to other situations. At
page 172 of the evidence Mr. Campbell speaks of a coordinated system of
violations, call it theft or otherwise, he says.

Mr. CampPBELL (Stormont): I asked if that was so.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): This is clearly an indication of whether or not
the hon. member intended an innuendo, but there is an innuendo there from
which various conclusions could be drawn, notwithstanding what the hon.
gentleman may have had in his mind.

That last statement which my hon. friend has just made now is even
worse. Men are being tried in a court of law under our criminal procedure in
accordance with the standards of British justice, and we want to see that the
fullest dispensation of justice is administered to the accused. We do not want
in any way to affect one way or another their trial, and that last remark—

The CHAIRMAN: Please do not interrupt, Mr. Campbell.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): And that last remark—

Mr. McPHILLIPS: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order, very obviously Mr.
Martin is simply adding to his argument of this morning. I do not object
to it, but I am going to claim the same right to re-argue and lengthen my
argument. He is not dealing with anything new at all.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I think the point made by Mr. McPhillips is
a fair one, and I want to deal with the argument that I made this morning.
Of course he has that right, and as a good lawyer he will appreciate the
purpose and motives that I have in mind in trying to lay down the founda-
tions of something which I am sure he appreciates is a very serious matter.

He himself took the position this morning that if the proceedings about
which we were complaining were now in the courts and involved a trial
before a jury, the situation would be otherwise. I would suggest to him that
the proceedings which are now before ‘the criminal courts in the province of
Quebec are of even a more serious character, having in mind what we are
concerned about here, and when we talk about a conflict or an interference
with what is sub judice; because we now have in the courts at Montreal a
proceedings in which the magistrate has only to determine one thing, and
that is whether or not there is a prima facie case against the accused; and that,
in the absence of any evidence can be forced by interpretation of evidence by
the accused themselves—in fact they cannot give evidence—and all that the
magistrate in the context has to determine is whether or not there is a prima

facie case.
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The more my hon. friend talks, the more convinced I am that he does
not fully understand the most elementary proceedings of legal practice; and if
what my hon. friend from Victoria said is to be considered seriously, and I
think it deserves to be, then these are proceedings ab initio in the magistrate’s
court, in which all that the magistrate has to do is to determine only whether
or not there is a prima facie case; and if there has not been offered in this
committee all kinds of observations which certainly would—would certainly—
establish a prima facie offence, then I certainly do not understand the meaning
of that kind of evidence.

Mr. JouNsSOoN: That may be the point.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): But that is not what I am complaining about.
Mr. Campbell asked me to refer to the evidence at page 172.

Mr. DRYSDALE: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order: I wonder if it is proper
for Mr. Martin to go back and review the ev1dence and to indicate statements
which were made?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Well, he asked for it.

Mr. DRYSDALE: What we are trying to decide at the present time is
whether or not this committee will ignore statements perhaps that might be
on the borderline, since the matter is sub judice, and we are trying to ascertain
at the present time whether or not this committee should go forward and
examine the administration of toll collection, and matters which are sub
judice.

' What you are doing is to say on the one hand: let us have a fair hearing,
while on the other hand you are trying to quote statements which in your
opinion might be sub judice.

I do not think it is appropriate or relevant at this time to go back over
the evidence and to reargue it. I am quite prepared to admit that there
may be statements which are not completely correct.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): You have made your point. It is not a point
of order at all; it is an argument.

Mr. DRYSDALE: I used exactly the same type of statement that you made.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Now that you have made it, I suggest whether
or not my argument is sound that I have the right to point out that these
proceedings that cover the whole matter are of such a character as to raise
possible doubts as to the character of the proceedings outside of this chamber
in the criminal courts.

That is the argument that I am making; and the rules in Beauchesne
and Erskine to which I shall make reference later on clearly indicate that we
are seized in a judicial proceeding pending, only if it be in the matter of a
bill before the house. Then the houseis not seized, nor is a committee of the
house properly seized with jurisdiction in the matter. What I was doing was
to relay a specific request from the hon. member for Cornwall. He asked me
to be precise.

Mr. DryspALE: That was the reason I raised the point. Because the hon.
member asked you to read something does not mean that it is necessarily
correct.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East):

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): I am laying the foundation for the
questions which were relevant this morning. I notice that there is a
consistent correlation between the increase in revenue and the increase
in vehicle registrations. The graph line is quite consistent throughout.
There are no violent fluctuations. That indicates one of two conclusions.
The first conclusion is that everything was completely in order, that
there was no malfeasance of any kind, and that all the revenue possible

to be obtained was being obtained.
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Listen to these words:

The alternative conclusion—to me the alternatives are exhaustive—
is this: that there must have been a well coordinated system of viola-
tions. In other words, what I am getting at is this: if these toll collectors
were in fact guilty of-—call it theft or whatever you want to call it—
if they were operating on a free enterprise basis, there would be violent
fluctuations.

That is the very question which is before the courts. That is not a matter
for this committee; and the hon. member for Stormont by those remarks
clearly has indicated that he has violated and has put this committee in an
embarrassing position, a position which no hon. member, including the hon.
member for Stormont really wants the committee to be put in.

Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): On a point of order, Mr. Chairman. That
indicates no such thing.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): This is not a point of order. You may make
your argument afterwards.

Mr. DrYSDALE: On a point of order I originally raised, Mr. Chairman, at
the present time, when the matter is before the courts, Mr. Martin is seeking
to go back over the evidence that has been discussed, and there are matters
that are possibly sub judice. I do not think he is entitled to do it.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Drysdale, I do not think Mr. Martin should go over
each point where we have transgressed. I do not think you should do that, Mr.
Martin.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, I will bow to your request. I do
not want to take the time of the committee unnecessarily; but I am seeking
to establish the grave danger of this committee seeking to do something that
we all want done—we all want the fullest investigation made into this matter.

Mr. DryspALE: Let us vote on the question, then.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): You are not—

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): My hon. friend is a lawyer, and he amazes me
with his constant interventions, which I think perhaps would reflect—

The CHAIRMAN: Easy!

Mr. DRYSDALE: Go slow.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): We want to be very careful, but I want to refer
to the various pages in the evidence. If the hon. gentlemen will look at page
177, at pages 641, 643, 646, 734, 658, 659, 121, 98 and 99, 152 and 196, only
to mention some, they will find that what I am saying is correct.

Let me mention in particular a further indication. I have before me a
newspaper clipping. I suppose it is La Presse; there is no reference. The title
is: Mandats contre six anciens percepteurs du pont J.-Cartier. It is April 4,
this year.

An hon. MEMBER: Where is the interpreter?

The CHAIRMAN: Owing to the fact that you have spoken French, Mr.
Martin, I would like the interpreter to interpret that.

The INTERPRETER: Mandate against six former toll collectors of the Jacques
Cartier bridge, taken from La Presse of April 4, 1960.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): In this article we find “ce sont” and then they
give the names of certain individuals—I am not going to refer to them here—
who have been arrested; one still to be arrested. There is nothing wrong in
the press having that report; but the danger, in so far as the matter which I
,am raising at this time is concerned, is to be found on pages 98 and 99 of our
evidence giving, it will be seen, the names of the accused dismissed or laid off.
Then at page 152—
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Mr. DryspALE: On that point, Mr. Chairman—Iet us make that clear—

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Let me finish, if you want to see justice per-
formed.

Mr. DrysDALE: On the pomt of order, Mr. Chairman: I am not going to

. sit back when Mr. Martin is not clarifying what the evidence is. Pages 98 and

99 contain a list of all toll collectors. Put that down straight, eh! Let us be fair.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Listen to what I have to say.

Mr. DrRYSDALE: I have been listening to what you have to say all morning.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): No, because you have interrupted me at a very
critical point in my argument.

I referred to the fact that La Presse of April 4 this year gives the names
of six individuals who have been arrested pursuant to action taken by the
Royal Canadian Mounted Police.

I said that in that one fact there was nothing to which there could be any
objection taken. La Presse had the right to make a report of that character. But
then I point out that in our evidence, at pages 98 and 99, there appear the
names of the accused—

Mr. JoHNSON: Among other names.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): All right; let me finish. There appears a list of
names of the accused dismissed or laid off. Then at page 152, reasons for the
dismissal of the accused.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): And others.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Savoie—which is one of the names referred
to in the La Presse article.

The CHAIRMAN: Names of accused should not be mentioned here.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): No, but I am saying they have already been
mentioned.

The CHAIRMAN: Do not mention them again.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, I point out to you the very
danger. Here we have the names of the accused referred to, and one of them—

The CHAIRMAN: I am going to interrupt you a moment, Mr. Martin. You
said page 152.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Yes.

The CHAIRMAN: That is a blank page.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): 157; excuse me— next we have page 157. If
what I have just indicated is not an indication and a very strong argument,
well then I would want to be told wherein the weakness was in this particular
submission.

Mr. DrRYSDALE: Do you want to be told now, or later?
Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Now?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): My friend apparently is not interested in the
administration of justice.

Mr. DRYSDALE: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Martin asked a question; he wanted to
be told why, and I am quite prepared to tell him now.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): We can take forever, if you want to keep in-
terrupting; but I am now addressing myself to what I thought was, on the

part of Mr. McPhillips this morning, a very capable and moderate statement
of the legal position.

Mr. DRyYSDALE: I raised this particular point, Mr. Chairman, as to the
impropriety of Mr. Martin in raising these things and discussing them. He
22985-6—33%
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~ seems to be taking the matters selectively and, I would suggest, out of context,
within the original discussion.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Give me an indication.

Mr. DryYsSDALE: The last one.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Show me where. :

Mr. DrYSDALE: I do not wish to perpetuate the type of argument you are
making. The only thing before the committee is whether or not we should
continue this particular session on the question of administration, not on the
toll collectors. You seem to want to go back and look at the arguments which
occurred before the charges had actually been laid and were not before the
court.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I am sure that if you examine seriously what
you have said, you will see that is wrong.

Mr. DrRYSDALE: No, Mr. Chairman; I know what I am saying.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): What my hon. friend says I am doing is
correct. I have referred to previous evidence. That is all that one can refer to.
One cannot refer to evidence that has not yet been given. But what I am
saying is that the evidence that thus far has been presented, in so far as
particular allusions now made by me are concerned, indicates the danger of
simultaneous proceedings, if we are going to properly observe the rule which
says that, pending final judicial decision there shall be nothing dealt with
that would violate the principle or the concept of sub judice.

Look at page 23 of the evidence, Mr. Drysdale, and you will see where the
Royal Canadian Mounted Police officer, in the middle of the page, is referred
to by the minister, who said:

When I spoke at the opening of this committee, which I think was
on February 9, at that time I said that I did not want to say anything
that would interfere with the investigation being carried out by the
R.C.M.P. At that time I had talked with the officer in charge, and he
said that he thought that if we did proceed at that time, it probably
would interfere with their investigation. _

Mr. JounsoN: “I have talked since that time with the Minister of
Justice . ..” Why do you not carry on?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): That statement—

Mr. DrRYSDALE: The next sentence qualifies it, if you want to be fair.
Mr. Chairman, this is the difficulty with this selective argument.

Mr. JounsoN: Why would you refuse to carry on with the other sentence,
the one just following?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): If Mr. Johnson wants me to read it, I will. One
hon. member asks me not to read, and the other asks me to read.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin, I am going to ask you to read it.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East):

I have talked since that time with the Minister of Justice and
through him to the R.C.M.P., and they have advised me through him
that their investigation will not now be interfered with in any way by
this committee proceeding.

Do you wish me to go on reading?

The CHAIRMAN: That is fine.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): But the fact is that the R.C.M.P. officer in
charge said it probably would interfere with their investigation. Now, what
is the rule? There is another sentence in here, which I should have read:

The Minister of Justice has advised me that if between now and the
time when this committee has concluded its sittings any criminal charges
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should be laid, these certain matters would then become, as I understand
it in legal language, sub judice.
Now, I do not think—
Mr. PiGEON: Why are you so afraid?
Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): My honourable friend says that. We all know
very well—and let me tell him—

Mr. PiGEON: We have our duty here.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Let me tell my friend here that r}obody is
afraid. We want the fullest possible investigation of all aspects of this matter.

Mr. Pi1GeoN: Well, give us a chance.
An hon. MEMBER: But not this year.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East) Not this year, or next year, but at the earliest
possible moment.

An hon. MEMBER: After the provincial election.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we have to have order; otherwise, it is
impossible for the reporters to take down what is being said.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): As Mr. Pigeon knows, as one trained under the
British system of common law and criminal law, applicable in all parts of
Canada, one should recognize the strength of that system—and it is being
proposed now that this be strengthened by the introduction of a bill of rights.
I am anxious to see preserved in this country inviolate, the provisions in our
criminal courts, where the fullest possible trial is given, without any possible
interference.

I would say this to Mr. Pigeon. Although he is not a lawyer, if he will
consult with other lawyers on this committee, who share his political con-
victions at this moment, he will find some of the opinions that have already
been suggested in this committee by some other members—and they were
given not for the purpose of béing anything else but helpful. If certain state-
ments come to the attention of the proper counsel they could be used as
arguments for obtaining new trials or setting aside judgments that, conceivably,
could be established in the future. Now, some of the statements made by
Mr. Campbell—

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): What statements, for instance?
Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): —would, I am sure—

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Chairman, I rise on a point of order.
This is a first class example of suppression vici and suggestio falsi. I hesitate
to say that, in view of the past experience before the courts of the honourable
member here—and in view of the fulsome compliment he paid me this morning.
Nevertheless, I think it is very true.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, this confirms what I have just
said. This morning some honourable gentlemen—my friend continues to quote
Latin; although he impresses me with his scholarship, he does not with his
legal accuracy.

I have before me Erskine May, and I would like to refer you to several
pages of this learned book which has governed parliamentary practice, along
with other publications and authorities.

For instance, I refer you to page 358. In this the author deals with the
kind of questions which are not admissible either in discussions in the house
or in committees. Examples of inadmissible questions are referred to, for
instance in paragraph 6. The following is inadmissible:

One that reflects on the decision of a court of law, or
—and this is important—

Being likely—

i\
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—not necessarily prejudicing, but being likely—

—to prejudice a case which is under trial, including a case tried by
court martial before confirmation.

Then, Mr. Chairman, at page 374 of Erskine May—and I am referring
now to the sixteenth edition—the general rules of order are governed by
restricting the permission that is open to any honourable member to make
a motion under the standing orders where, under 1(a), it involves a question
that is subjudice. It does not say whether in whole or in part, but raises a
matter that is sub judice.

I recognize the point made by Mr. Drysdale, and the matter is one that
presents a valid area for argument. I think the area of discussion establishes
that the authorities do not speak of dividing a matter, but whether or not the
matter being considered is sub judice is a matter for the chair.

And then the author says, at page 457:

Matters awaiting the adjudication of a court of law should not be
brought forward in debate (except by means of a bill);

—that is the extent to which I referred to earlier.

This rule was observed by Sir Robert Peel and Lord John Russell,
both by the wording of the speech from the throne and by their
procedure in the house, regarding Mr. O’Connell’s case, and has been
maintained by rulings from the chair.

—mnot by rulings from the committee, but matters involving sub judice
questions by the chair.

There can be no other way of having an orderly proceeding, unless we
recognize, in a case like this, the speaker or the chairman, who has contacted
the law officers of the crown, who is the proper person, or the proper body, to
make a ruling involving this particular situation. And I am sure that the
chairman’s conduct of our proceedings has been such—regardless of what
decision he makes—as to commend itself; and I think it is our duty—if I may
so put it—in this committee, to assist the Chair in the conclusion which, in
the exercise of his duty and conscience, he has seemingly taken with regard to
this matter.

I repeat, that in taking the position which I do, it is not that I do not
join with the honourable member of this committee from Port Arthur, in
urging that we have the fullest possible inquiry into all aspects of this matter.
That cannot be too clearly established. And for it to be said outside by a
minister, or anyone else, that any other motive has actuated our declarations
is to make a statement that is both untrue, inaccurate, and unfair. I want to
make that clear. We want the fullest investigation.

An hon. MEMBER: When?

An hon. MEMBER: Next year.

An hon. MEMBER: Ten years from now.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Whenever it can be conducted in such a manner
so as not to interfere with the process of justice.

My honourable friend says ten years. I say this to you: it would be far
better that this parliament take no step that will interfere with the proper
prosecutions of the courts of criminal justice than to seek to derive some ad-
vantage by proceedings of some kind or another at the present time.

Some hon. MEMBERS: Hear, hear.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): We have before us, Mr. Chairman, another
matter, which is germane to the whole thing. It is one that I do not think can
be overlooked. I am referring to the letter sent by Mr. Ferland, the lawyer.
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Mr. JoHNSON: You must know him.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I have not any doubt that my friend, Mr,
Johnson, would not want to say anything that would reflect upon a lawyer,
unless he has a special reason.

I know he has written a letter that this committee should consider—
this committee, and not a smaller committee.

Mr. DRYSDALE: On a point of order, Mr. Chairman: in connection with
this particular letter which Mr. Martin is trying to read, the committee has
ruled it out of order.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): This one?

Mr. DryspaALE: Yes, this particular letter.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I would not want to do anything which the
committee has decided not to do, but this letter, I understand—

The CHAIRMAN: What is the date of that letter?

Mr. MarRTIN (Essex East): The date of this is April 23, 1960.

Mr. JounsoN: That is the one we ruled was out of order.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I understand that was not the subject matter of
the type of order to which my friend referred.

Mr. Pigeon: Do you expect to finish your statement in a few minutes,
because you take the floor all the time?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): (In French, uninterpreted).

The CHAIRMAN; What is that, Mr. Martin?

Mr. MarRTIN (Essex East): I said Mr. Campbell was a very excellent
gentlemen, but he made it difficult for me to present a continuous, uninter-
rupted submission. i

Mr. Piceon: I do not know why you are so afraid; I cannot explain that.
We represent the people.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin, the steering committee suggested at a meeting
on April 25 that Mr. Ferland’s letter, dated April 23—and this letter was read
by the clerk of the committee—it was agreed that the said letter of Mr. Ferland
was to be brought up at the next meeting of the main committee. We have
not had a chance to bring that up yet and, therefore, I do not think you should
bring it up at this time.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): You do not think I should bring it up?

The CHAIRMAN: No. Every member of the committee has had a copy of
that letter, so I do not think you should read the whole thing.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Chairman, if any portion of that letter is
referred to, I want to correct the conscious misrepresentation of this. I want
to elaborate my point of privilege of this morning, if it is referred to in the
slightest amount; and I think it is completely irrelevant.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I will not read the whole letter—

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Nor any portion of the letter.

Mr. DRYSDALE: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order, this type of thing that
my friend wishes to refer to, this letter, prejudices the case more than anything
else, and Mr. Martin is continuously bringing in material that is prejudicing
the case and is then saying the committee is responsible for the prejudice. I
think the letter is more prejudicial than any other matter that has come
before the committee. If he wants to read it in, that is up to the chairman, but
you do it on your own responsibility and not on the responsibility of the
committee.
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Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I would think my honourable friend, who is
a lawyer—

Mr. PiceoN: On a point of order, please.
Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): —would regard it as our duty—

Mr. Piceon: On a point of order, I place a motion that you do not read
this letter before this committee. :

Mr. MoNTEITH (Verdun): I second that.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): My honourable friend wants to make a motion.
That is his privilege, but here is the letter, and yet he refers continuously to
evidence which does not make out a substantial case.

The CHAIRMAN: There is a motion before the committee, moved by Mr.
Pigeon and seconded by Mr. Monteith, that this letter not now be read the
second time—not now be read.

Mr. DryspaLE: I would like to speak to that particular motion. I cannot
get the original source, but Mr. Martin referred to the Montreal Daily Starr
as a very excellent newspaper—

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): What is my honourable friend doing now?
Mr. DrYSDALE: I am speaking to the particular motion.
Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I was speaking to it first.

Mr. DryspALE: I got up and took the floor while you were not.
Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I am waiting for the chairman, and I respect
the chairman.

Mr. DryspALE: Just sit down and wait till I have finished, for a change.
The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Pigeon got up on a point of order.
Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): And he interrupted what I was saying.

The CHAIRMAN: And he made a motion that this letter not now be read;
and that motion was seconded by Mr. Monteith.

Mr. DrRyYSDALE: I got up to deal with the particular point of order. You
have had the floor.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Because I am in a minority here, making a plea
for British justice—making a plea for justice—

An hon. MEMBER: Has a minority got rights?

The CHAIRMAN: You have heard the motion, gentlemen.

Mr. DryspALE: I would like to speak to the motion, if I may.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I am speaking to the motion.

Mr. DRYSDALE: No, you are not.

The CHAIRMAN: Are you speaking to this motion, Mr. Martin?

Mr. JOHNSON: The main motion.

The CHAIRMAN: The main motion, that the committee try to finish its
considerations.

Mr. DRYSDALE: Just try listening, Mr. Martin.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): On a point of order, Mr. Chairman—

Mr. DRYSDALE: No, you don’t.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): May I say it is not possible for an honourable
gentlemen, when another member is speaking, to get up and make a motion
interrupting what that gentleman is saying. That is exactly what is now
suggested, and I would take my place only at the suggestion of the chair, but
I have the floor and I was rudely interrupted by Mr. Pigeon who, I am sure,
did not mean to be rude.




RAILWAYS, CANALS AND TELEGRAPH LINES 823

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin, I believe if you look up the rules you will
find that if a member of a committee feels that what a certain member is
speaking about is not admissible, then he can make a motion that what he is
speaking about cannot be read.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Yes, but I do not believe it is possible to do
that. I have not even started to read this letter; I have not quoted one word
from this letter. But what I am saying is that this letter is in the hands of
every member of this committee—

Mr. DRYSDALE: He is sneaking in his argument, Mr. Chairman.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin, what I am afraid of and have been trying to
avoid—and I have tried to keep the members on a straight line—is getting into
any argument or bringing up any questions or any answers that would have
any dealing at all with the accused. I am just afraid, if you bring in this letter
of the solicitor for the accused, that there is every possibility that you will
overstep the line.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the caution and the
care that you are taking in this matter.

Mr. DrRYSDALE: I would still like to speak to the motion.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): May I address myself to the chair, and will
my young, irrepressible friend take his seat?

Mr. DRYSDALE: I realize, on a point of privilege, that the Liberal party is
against youth, and they have said so several times in the House—

The CHAIRMAN: No mention of parties, please.

Mr. DRYSDALE: He has referred to my youth, and I am elected like any
other member of parliament, and I am entitled to take my seat and speak, just
as much as he is. There was a motion put by Mr. Pigeon, and I stood up to be
recognized.

The CHAIRMAN: I have asked Mr. Martin not to read it.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): And I want to address myself to that.

Mr. DRYSDALE: How did he manage to hedge in ahead of me, Mr. Chair-
man, on this particular motion, when I stood up?

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): He never sat down.
Mr. DRYSDALE: Let us get that cleared up.

The CHAIRMAN: I think, in all fairness, Mr. Drysdale should be allowed
to say something on this and then we can hear you after that, Mr. Martin.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): That is very fair, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. DRYSDALE: That is the only point I was trying to make right from the
start.

This letter has been circulated among all the members of the committee. We
have seen it and, in my opinion, to read the letter at this particular time is
likely to prejudice the hearing of the accused.

The only thing I want to refer to, in what Mr. Martin has been discussing,
is a very excellent editorial in the Montreal Star, which Mr. Martin heartily
endorsed this morning, and that is the editorial of Monday, May 2.

The reason I refer to this particular editorial is that there are certain
statements in there that have been in the newspapers concerning this particular
hearing.

The editorial is headed:

The Bridge Probe and the Courts.
I will not read it all, Mr. Chairman, but it says:

The committee is concerned lest its hearings cut across the court
cases and prejudice the trial of criminal charges. This is a wholly
laudable purpose. No one would wish to see the trials prejudiced by
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anything said in Ottawa. Since arrests were made the committee has
been careful not to mention the names of men arrested or to allow
anything affecting them as toll collectors to get on to the record. Some
committee members have made a few slips but the chairman has cor-
rected them. It can be said confidently that nothing done so far has
prejudiced fair trials.

Judge Cloutier, the special judge conducting the preliminary inquiry
here is fully aware of the danger of having two inquiries proceeding
at the same time. When defence counsel tried to secure a delay in the
preliminary inquiry Judge Cloutier remarked that “tension might be
created by politicians pursuing a purpose other than that pursued here
in court”. He added that he had no intention of allowing outside pres-
sures or tensions to invade the court. “The day when I see that such
tension has become too strong, I shall reconsider.”

What Judge Cloutier is saying is that he will see to it that the
rights of the accused are not prejudiced. In effect he is telling the par-
liamentary committee that so long as it stays within its terms of refer-
ence its deliberations will not interfere with the conduct of the court
cases. The proper course, then, is for the parliamentary committee to
stay within its terms of reference, investigate the administration of the
bridge, being careful not to bring into the hearings the names of persons
now before the courts.

The reason I adopt that is that it concisely states my own feelings in
words much quicker than perhaps I could do myself. Judge Cloutier is well
aware of the hearings which are going on. Mr. Martin, who is well aware of
the British traditions of justice is aware that the defence counsel will very
quickly draw to the attention of the judge any subject matter that is sub
judice. What Mr. Martin is doing is trying to bring in all such matters which
are sub judice including this letter. What we as a committee are doing is trying
to get on to the question where there is very little danger of infringing on
matters which are sub judice.

As Mr. Baldwin said, it is up to the chairman and the members to see
that nothing is done to disrupt the proceedings. For this reason I do not think
this letter which Mr. Martin wants to read should be introduced at this time.
It adds nothing and merely clouds the issue.

The CHAIRMAN: You have heard the motion.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, you asked me not to read this
letter.

The CHAIRMAN: I do not want any lengthy editorials either.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): You have asked me not to read the letter. I
have the strong view that the letter is one which should be read, but I will
not add to your problems at this time. I will leave it to each member of this
committee to consider whether, in the most objective assessment of our
respective responsibilities, we can proceed to discharge our function by
ignoring a letter which has been sent to this committee through the chairman
from one of the counsel of the accused. However, the submissions of that
counsel are there.

I now am saying to this committee—and I am sure the lawyer members
of this committee will appreciate why I am saying this—we will regret in the
months ahead if we take a decision contrary to that recommended to us last
week by the chairman of this committee.

Anyone who has had some experience in the criminal courts knows I
have not made a mis-statement when I made the one I have just made.
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What is the situation before us? What is all this argument about? It is
as to whether or not we should continue in the light of these proceedings
which are taking place elsewhere and in the light of the decision the chairman
made last week. N

The CHAIRMAN: You are getting away from the motion.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): No. We have a statement from the law officer
of the crown who is present today.

The CHAIRMAN: No. It is on the letter first.
Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I am not going to read the letter at this time.

The CHAIRMAN: We have a motion before this committee. I would. like
to have the committee’s opinion on that letter. The motion is that the letter
from Mr. Ferland dated April 23, 1960, be not now read. All in favour?

Mr. CHEVRIER: Would you kindly repeat that.

The CHAIRMAN: That the letter dated April 23, 1960, from Mr. Ferland
be not now read.

Mr. CHEVRIER: My understanding was that this letter was referred to the
steering committee and that the steering committee decided to seek the advice
of the Minister of Justice on the matter; and it is this letter which has brought
up this whole discussion.

My recollection is that at the steering committee meeting at which I was
present it was decided to obtain the views of the Minister of Justice on the
letter and, unless I am wrong, I understood the Minister of Justice to say he
would rather not make a comment on the letter and he felt rather that the
counsel for committees should give his opinion.

The CHAIRMAN: That is right.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I believe that is what counsel has done this morning. In the
face of that we have not disposed of the letter. Either it goes back to the
steering committee or we dispose of it here. It is, however, a letter, and we
have obtained the advice of counsel on it. The matter is still in suspension.
Notwithstanding that there is a motion that the letter be not dealt with by
the committee. I think the committee must take some action in respect of the
letter one way or the other.

The CHAIRMAN: We had a main motion before this committee. If we get
into this letter at the present time we will get away from the main motion.
Therefore, this letter should be dispensed with. My feeling is if it is taken up
at the present time that would not be the proper thing to do. That is the way
I feel about it—that it should not be discussed at the present time.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Then when do you, as chairman, suggest that the letter is
considered?

The CHAIRMAN: At one of our other meetings which we might have after
the first motion is carried or not carried.

Mr. DryYsSDALE: If we do not proceed it will not be divulged.

The CHAIRMAN: That is up to the committee to decide. The question is
whether or not this letter should be read at this time. It says ‘“Now read”.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Then, Mr. Chairman, would it not be in order to move an
amendment that this letter be referred to the steering committee.

The CHAIRMAN: The steering committee have had it before them.
Mr. CHEVRIER: You are now bringing it back to the main committee.
The CHAIRMAN: No. I never brought it back.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Should we not have some determination of the point here.
I do not care whether it is now or later. It has gone to the steering committee
and comes back here and we take no action.
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The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Chevrier, as chairman I feel that this letter from a
man who is defending the accused should not be read at this time. That is
the way I feel about it.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I entirely disagree with that.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I think that this letter should be read, but
because the chairman is obviously seeking to steer a most objective course, I
am prepared at this time—but I remind every member of this committee
that we had an obligation which I felt was not discharged when we precluded
consideration at the time of this letter. I am not, however, going to press the
- matter because of the attitude taken by the Chair; but I do not think this
committee can absolve itself of the responsibility of taking note at some
time of the very serious allegations made by a lawyer representing an accused
in this particular action.

Mr. JouNsON: Mr. Chairman, I want to move, as an amendment to Mr.
Pigeon’s amendment, that this letter follow the course of all other letters,
pursuant to the report of the special committee—the steering committee—
which was agreed to by the main committee, which stated that all the letters
including a score of letters from Mr. Ferland be kept confidential. I move this
amendment. -

The CHAIRMAN: Would you kindly explain that. They cannot be kept
confidential.

Mr. JoHNsoN: All the letters from Mr. Ferland have been kept con-
fidential. Mr. Chevrier has asked that we have a ruling on this letter. I make
the motion that this letter be not read at all to the committee.

The CHAIRMAN: That is contrary to the motion. It is .a negative
amendment.

Mr. JoHNSON: The word “now” appears at the end of the motion. I would
strike off the word ‘“now”.

Mr. DryspALE: I wonder if Mr. Martin might possibly be agreeable at
this time to withdrawing his desire to read the letter until we have disposed
of the main motion. If the vote is such that we do not decide to go on, then .
that disposes of the letter. If we do decide to go on, I think the matter per-
haps could again be given consideration by the subcommittee, if Mr. Martin
would be agreeable to that procedure. I do not think anything will be advanced
now by having a vote on this particular letter.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Let us proceed with the main motion. My
argument, of course, is that the matter is one which is sub judice. I under-
stand your suggestion to be that with that matter disposed of, then we will
deal de novo with the letter.

Mr. DrySDALE: Yes; as to whether or not it will be referred to the
subcommittee.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): No. We deal with the letter de novo. We deal
with it as being a new matter.

Mr. DryYSDALE: I do not want to be confused by your Latin.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we have had this motion by Mr. Pigeon,
seconded by Mr. Monteith, that the letter not now be read.

Mr. PiceoN: I withdraw my motion.

The CHAIRMAN: The motion has been withdrawn by Mr. Pigeon and Mr.
Monteith his seconder agrees.

Mr. JounsoN: I have to withdraw my amendment also because Mr.
Pigeon has already withdrawn his motion.

The CHAIRMAN: Now we have the main motion before us.
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Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): May I address myself briefly to the motion?
I thank the members of the committee for the patience which they have
- exercised in allowing me to make what I think is the argument with regard
to an extremely important matter. Now I do not feel that the rules permit
our deciding this matter. I think the rules are clear in Erskine beyond any
shadow of doubt, that the responsibility is that of the chairman to determine
whether or not this is sub judice.

I have great confldence, as I am sure all members of the committee
have, in the chairman, and I hope that the arguments which I have put
forward in all sincerity today will assist the chairman in the reinforcement
of the posmon which he has already declared, and which I think in" the
circumstances is sound, fair and just.

The CHAIRMAN: I have made a list. First, Mr McGregor? Do you wish
to say anything to the main motion?

Mr. McGREGOR: No.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Pigeon was next?

Mr. Pigeon: No.

The CHAIRMAN: Then Mr. Baldwin. Mr. Baldwin?

Mr. Barpwin: I want to make a few comments to confirm the remarks
I made this morning. I have looked up two authorities in view of Dr. Ollivier’s
comment from the legal aspect, and I would refer him and the committee
to those two authorities to confirm and buttress my opinion of what has been
said of the course which this committee proposed to take, if the motion of
Mr. Pigeon is adopted, and not deal with matters which are sub judice.

" There was a famous trial held in British Columbia when one of the
ministers of the crown was charged and involved in certain proceedings.
A statement was made by a man prominent in political life which was seized
upon by counsel for the minister, and a summons for contempt was taken
out against Mr. Dean Finlayson, I think it was. In looking at the list of
counsel I observed that he was defended by the present Prime Minister and
by Mr. Guest.

I think the question of whether or not a matter is in contempt of
proceedings then pending, and whether it is sub judice are on all fours and
parallel.

Here are the very simple words which form the opinion of Mr. Justice
Wilson: he said—

A litigant or accused person is entitled to present his cause to a
tribunal which has not been exposed to a barrage of ex parte state-
ments as to the subject matter of the cause before it. But it is not
correct to say that every reference to a pending cause is objectionable,
and a reference which may appear prima facie to be objectionable may
be justified by special circumstances.

Undoubtedly if Mr. Martin is able to suggest that such a situation
existed here he might be correct. And in the concluding paragraph the
learned trial judge said:

Democracy cannot be maintained without its foundation: free public

. opinion and free discussion throughout the nation of all matters affecting

the state within the limits set by the Criminal Code and the common law.

And then there is another case in British Columbia which is more to the
point, where there were a substantial number of newspaper comments made
in 1957, in the case of a man charged with murder. The daily newspapers had
both quoted almost verbatim statements made by this accused person. The
reporter who reported the case had gone into great detail, and that was printed
in the newspapers.
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The report of the trial judge included the following:

The three articles in question, one in the Province and two in the
Vancouver Sun, obviously are intented to be and are in fact, so far as the
material before me shows, factual reports of what the reporter learned
as a result of his interviews with the Steinkes and Pinchin. Nowhere in
any of the articles is there any expression of opinion by the writer nor
any statement of fact other than those gleaned from the witnesses. It
is the business of newspapers to gather and publish information to their
readers of matters of public importance and that right will not be in-
terfered with unless the higher right of the courts to determine the
guilt or innocence of an accused is thereby prejudiced or interfered with.
In the present instance I can find no such interference or prejudice.
Both papers had a perfect right to publish what appeared in the articles
in question and there has been no prejudice to the accused as a result
thereof. Neither newspaper attempted to fix guilt upon the accused or to
suggest what the verdict in his case should be or to anticipate the result
of his trial. ‘

Surely the matters referred to in these newspapers went far beyond the
evidence that has been produced before this committee. And if the newspapers
were not guilty of contempt of court, I cannot see how matters which are evi-
dence here can be sub judice of the criminal trial.

Mr. DryspALE: Very briefly, I have just two points: the first one is the
one which Mr. Martin dealt with very casually, if I may say so, when he said
that it was a matter before the court. At no time has he ever attempted to
delineate what that matter is, and with all respect I think that neither did
Dr. Ollivier. He said he was not in a position to delineate the matter.

My second point is that the question is whether this is to be decided by
you or to be decided by the committee.

In citation No. 288 at page 237 of Beauchesne, it says:

Committees are regarded as portions of the house and are governed
for the most part in their proceedings by the same rules which prevail
in the house.

Every question is determined in a committee in the same manner
as in the house to which it belongs.

I think that should dispose of Mr. Martin’s argument.

Mr. DESCHATELETS: I would like to add only a few words. We are going
to vote against this motion for the reasons given by the member for Essex
East, if the motion is dealt with, because of the jurisprudence he has cited,
and also because of the facts he has given us from the deliberations of the
minutes of this committee up to this time. .

In doing so Mr. Chairman, we are supporting the opinion already ex-
pressed by the R.C.M.P., by the chairman of this committee, and also by the
counsel of this committee.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Deschatelets, when I brought this matter up last
Thursday I did so in order to bring it to a head, and to find out whether the
committee wanted to continue or not. The only way I could find out whether
or not the committee wanted to continue was to ask for a motion to adjourn at
the call of the chair. Out of that has come our meetings of this morning and
this afternoon. The chairman can give an opinion, but I think that in this
case it is entirely up to the committee to make its decision. It is not up to the
chairman to make the decision.

Mr. DESCHATELETS: Would you permit me, Mr. Chairman, to say that I
was referring to the opinion you had given at the last meeting last week, and
not at the meeting of this morning.
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Some hon. MEMBERS: Question.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, may I just ask for clarification,
because apparently this question is going to have to be decided in the most
unusual manner by this committee.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): It is not an unusual manner.

The CHAIRMAN: It is not an unusual manner; it is always the committee
that decides.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): What I wanted was just for clarification. As
I say, I am strongly of the view that we have to be guided by the chairman.
Do I understand that you have discussed this matter, not only with Mr.
Ollivier, but with the Minister of Justice, and that as a result of these con-
sultations you are satisfied with the opinion which you gave last week, and
that the only modification is that you feel the matter ought to be decided
by the committee as a whole? Is that the position, that your own view, Mr.
Chairman, was as a result of these consultations, stated by you last week—is
that the situation?

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin, this morning I read out what the subcom-
mittee had to say yesterday about the procedure that was raised at the last
meeting: /

The Hon. E. D. Fulton attended. The subcommittee consulted
with him informally in regard to the above-mentioned sub judice
problem.

The minister explained that it is not his function as Minister of
Justice to advise the committee as to how it should conduct its pro-
ceedings. He did say, however, that as attorney general of Canada he
had a concern to see that the trial of the accused toll collectors before
the courts was not prejudiced.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): And that was based on the view that you
took before, when you raised this matter?

The CHAIRMAN: The steering committee had that, and it was read to the
steering committee yesterday afternoon. That is the way the minister felt
at that time.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Was it not your view last Thursday, I believe, Mr.
Chairman, that we should not proceed at that time?

The CHAIRMAN: Last Thursday I asked that someone move a motion
that we adjourn at the call of the chair; on account of the situation. What I
wanted to do at that time—and I do now—was to clear up the whole matter
and find out whether we should, or should not, sit.

There were some people of all parties asking the question, and I thought
that it should be decided definitely. That is why I asked for a motion.
We had a discussion this morning and we have had a discussion this

afternoon. Many views have been given, and I feel it is now up to the
committee.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. Chairman, may I ask another question. Even this
morning, was it still not your view that we should adjourn for two or three
weeks? I believe that is what you said.

The CHARMAN: I think I have a copy of that right here.

Mr. JounsoN: I do not see that you are obliged to discuss this matter,
Mr. Chairman. You have to make decisions, not discuss your views with the
members of the opposition.

Mr. CaAMPBELL (Stormont): It is the decision of the committee. This is
irrelevant.
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The CHAlRMAN: We want to be fair to everyone; we want to have this
fully discussed.

I said this morning that my thought last week was that if we adjourned
for a couple of weeks, then perhaps we would not have the restrictions on
us that are necessary at the present time. The restrictions are such that it
is hard on the chairman to try and keep the members from saying something
they should not say, asking questions they should not ask, and answers being
given that should not be given. That is what I said this morning.

I do not know how the committee feels. It is up to the committee entirely.
Do we have this motion?

Some hon. MEMBERS: Question.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, I just want to make one thing
clear before we vote. I certainly am going to vote in accordance with what I
understood, and believe now, to be the recommendations of the chairman of
this committee, who has discussed this matter with the Minister of Justice
and with the law officer of the crown.

It is a most amazing thing for us to proceed—

Mr. CampBELL (Stormont): It is not an amazing thing at all.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): —in the face of this situation now, with
the Minister of Justice not being here to confirm or deny the position taken
by the law officer of the crown and so ably and honourably stated by the
chairman of the committee.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Martin, you put this on my shoulders, and I do
not think you should do that. As chairman, I am only here to try and
keep the members in line and to try and give fair decisions. But in this
matter it is entirely one for decision by the committee itself. They are the
ones who have to decide what they want: it is not for me to decide.

Mr. DRYSDALE: Question.

Some hon. MEMBERS: Question.

The CuAIRMAN: Therefore; I think that the only thing to do is to put
the motion. It has been put before. Now the question. Those in favour
with the committee continuing with its considerations? Those in favour will
kindly indicate.

The CLERK oF THE COMMITTEE: Sixteen yeas.

The CrAIRMAN: Those opposed?

Mr. DrYSDALE: Only one hand there, Mr. Denis.

The CLERK oF THE COMMITTEE: Seven.

Mr. JoHNsSON: How many conservatives, with Mr. Fisher?

The CHAIRMAN: Yeas, sixteen; nays, seven. Motion carried.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, I would just like to give an
explanation—

The committee has now decided in this proceeding to continue the in-
quiry, and the chair has asked us to earefully observe the proceedings that
are taken outside. I am sure that we all will endeavour to do that, but I
want it clearly understood that in taking the position that we did, we were
not supporting a desire to stifle this inquiry, because we want the fullest in-
quiry. Now that the committee has decided on that, there will be the fullest
endeavour made by those of us sitting in this group to have the fullest in-
quiry.

The CHAIRMAN: I hope, Mr. Martin, that every member of the committee
will see that a full inquiry is made of every phase of the administration of
the Jacques Cartier bridge and the Victoria bridge.
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Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Chairman, in the interests of the fullest
inquiry, several weeks ago I requested that letters concerning recommendations
for bridge toll operators be produced, any letters from 1945 to 1954, so that
we would have the fullest and fairest information available on which to
assess this aspect of the problem.

I believe Mr. Beaudet indicated at that time that the letters during this
period may or may not have been destroyed. I have had no reply confirming
this one way or another. If they have been destroyed, I would like to get
the authority, the minute, the authorization approving the destruction of these
letters, who did it, the minute itself and the date of this authorization.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Campbell, I will ask the clerk of the committee to
check into this with Mr. Beaudet and see what progress has been made.
Gentlemen, we have no witnesses before us this afternoon.

It has been suggested by your steering committee that Mr. Cé6té and
Mr. Henderson of the Canadian National Railways be called for Thursday;
and Mr. Chevrier said he would like Mr. Shea to be called, as there were
some questions he would like to ask him, which he did not have a chance
to ask the other day. Does that meet with your approval?

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Chairman, in all fairness, would it not
be indicated that in view of the fact that Mr. Marler, one of the witnesses,
is going to be engaged fully in the near future, that he be called prior to
the provincial convention, in order to free him for his more onerous duties?

The CHAIRMAN: That will be up to the steering committee.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I take it, Mr. Chairman, that the Associate
Minister of National Defence will have returned from his world engagement
in time to permit the consideration of his appearing before this committee.

The CHAIRMAN: These matters will be taken up with the steering com-
mittee. I will ask the clerk to make note of them. A meeting of the steering
committee will be held tomorrow afternoon.

In the meantime, we are requesting Mr. Henderson and Mr. Cété, C.N.R.
officials, to appear before us, on the Victoria bridge. We are also asking Mr.
Shea if it would be possible for him to be here on Thursday.

Mr. JouNsoN: Did I hear you say that we have a meeting of the steering
committee tomorrow afternoon?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Mr. JounsoN: Would it be possible to have it early in the morning?
The CHAIRMAN: Yes, we could have it then, if all were agreeable.

Mr. FisHER: There are three other committee meetings going on in the
morning.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, we have to decide today, at the
next meeting, or some other meeting, what we are going to do about the second
letter from Mr. Ferland. That matter has not been disposed of, as we acted
on the suggestion of Mr. Drysdale that we would await the passage of the
main motion. That has been done, and we have to give consideration to that
now, or at the next meeting. It is a very important matter.

Mr. DrRyYSDALE: Do you think this could again be referred to the steering
committee, while it is discussing the other matters?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): It already has gone to the committee. I am
not on it. I feel this is a matter of the greatest importance, and I would like
to discuss it.

The CHAIRMAN: First of all, Mr. Martin, I inquired in regard to these
witnesses we wished to call, and I understood the committee agreed to call
these men for Thursday.

22985-6—4
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Mr. McPHILLIPS: For what purpose are these men being made available?
Are they the men who made the investigation? -

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. McPhillips, we have to investigate the Victoria bridge
as well as the Jacques Cartier bridge.

- Mr. McPHiLLips: Surely we do not want to get on to the Victoria bridge

at this time. 3

The CHAIRMAN: We cannot obtain other witnesses at the present time.
They will not be available until next Tuesday. As these men are available, we
thought we could proceed with them on Thursday. We will have other witnesses
for next Tuesday.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: How about this man, Mr. Shea? Was he not an
investigator?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.
Mr. JounsoN: He was here last week.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Shea was here in regard to the Jacques Cartier
bridge, and Mr. Chevrier wants to ask him some more questions. He was not
finished with him, and wants him back again.

Mr. McPHiLLiPS: You denied it this morning, Mr. Chairman. You said
we are not bound by the steering committee; now you are saying we are going
to get the witnesses to which the steering committee agrees. I do not agree.
We should be told who these witnesses are and on what facts they are going
to give evidence. In this way we would be prepared to question them. My
view is that it is the height of folly to go headlong into the Victoria bridge
now, as we have not nearly completed the Jacques Cartier bridge.

The CHAIRMAN: No, but we can get these three witnesses now. I believe
Mr. Shea can come, and his evidence concerns the Jacques Cartier bridge.

Mr. McPHaiLLIps: What are they going to talk about? Are they toll col-
lectors, executives, counsel, or what are they?

The CualRMAN: Mr. Henderson is the general manager of road transport
for the C.N.R., and Mr. Coté is assistant general solicitor for the C.N.R. Mr.
Donald Gordon suggested that they be called.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: I do not see what Donald Gordon has to do with it. What
is the use of a C.N.R. solicitor?

The CHAIRMAN: It concerns the Victoria bridge, and these are the men
Mr. Gordon thought would know more about it than anyone else.

Mr. McPHILLiPS: I must say that I do not follow it, but if the steering
committee is sold on it, I will not object unduly.

The CHAIRMAN: In regard to this letter, Mr. Martin, as chairman I per-
sonally feel that owing to the fact that the solicitor who wrote it is the solicitor
for the accused, it might have more to do with affecting the case than anything
else, and I do not know whether we should discuss it at the present time. That
is my feeling on if.

Mr. CHEVRIER: May I make a suggestion to you. If that is your feeling, I
am sure none of us here would want to quarrel deeply with it; but do you
not think the matter should be referred to the steering committee, in light of
the discussion that has taken place, so they may consider it and decide what
action, if any, should be taken?

The CHAIRMAN: The steering committee decided that they would put it
before this committee, and I am just afraid that questions might be asked, in
regard to this letter, which might have something to do with the case.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I would support the suggestion made by Mr.
Chevrier, on the understanding, however, that it does not preclude the raising
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of a question of privilege by Mr. Campbell, who is very greatly involved in
that letter. I am not only rising to defend you; I am also rising to point you
out. I just say that I think Mr. Campbell has a right to rise on a question of
privilege, because of references made to him in that letter by the counsel con-
cerned. But, if that is the case, Mr. Campbell himself has been the main provo-
cation of much of that letter, because of statements made by him as a member
of this committee; and it can be regarded as being very dangerous, to the
point of affecting criminal proceedings outside this committee. He has no one
to blame but himself.

Mr. CamPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Campbell is not complaining about any-
thing, and he will accept full responsibility for everything he said—and it is
on the record—as he always does. I also insist that if this letter is read in whole
or in part, that he have the opportunity, as a matter of privilege, of proving
the misrepresentation, on which this letter is based—and it is so close, it appears
to be deliberate.

I suggest to Mr. Martin, or anyone else, that this misrepresentation would
probably act more to the jeopardy and prejudice of the counsel who behaved
in such an unethical manner, than anything else that could be done.

I would be delighted to see it raised, and gone into.

Mr. DrySDALE: Refer it to the steering committee.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Is Mr. Campbell a member of the steering
committee?

The CHAIRMAN: No.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I think Mr. Campbell ought to be given every
opportunity to defend himself.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): It is not a case of defending myself.

Mr. DrYSDALE: Let us have the matter referred to the steering committee,
without too many inuendoes being brought in by Mr. Martin. We can discuss it
there.

The CuHAIRMAN: It has been before the steering committee, and they
referred it back to this committee.

Mr. DRYSDALE: I think it should be sent back to the steering committee
in light of the dissertations of Mr. Martin and other observations made today.
It could be examined to see whether it is likely to prejudice the particular
trial that is going on.

Mr. JounsoN: Is this an observation, or a marathon?

The CHAIRMAN: Well, gentlemen, I have to act as referee in these
matters—

Mr. JounsoN: Good luck!

The CHAIRMAN: —and it is very difficult to do it, and I feel at the present
time we should not go into this letter any more than we have at present
because, as I mentioned before, it may not prejudice the case but it may
affect it in some way. That is the way I feel about it, and I hope—

Mr. DENis: That being the case, we cannot discuss the point of privilege
raised by Mr. Campbell.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Campbell discussed that this morning. He brought
that matter up this morning in regard to Mr. Ferland’s letter.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I think we all want to assist you, Mr. Chair-
man, and I would suggest this preliminary canter on this letter possibly will
justify considering this matter overnight. We may want to exercise our
privilege of raising it at the next meeting, but we do want to give the chair-
man every support.
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As I said earlier, I am very anxious to support one of the members of
this committee who, I feel, should be given the opportunity of defending
himself. '

Mr. CampPBELL (Stormont): The only person who needs any defence
around here is the writer and author of these mispresentations in supporting
these inuendos.

Mr. DRYSDALE: I move we adjourn.

The CHAIRMAN: I have a motion from Mr. Drysdale we now adjourn.
Mr. PiceoN: I second that.

The CHAIRMAN: The committee will meet again on Thursday at 9.30 a.m.,
in this room.
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THE FOLLOWING IS THE TEXT OF THAT PART OF THE
COMMITTEE’S PROCEEDINGS CONDUCTED IN
THE FRENCH LANGUAGE

ON TROUVERA CI-DESSOUS LE TEXTE DE LA PARTIE DES DELIBERATIONS
DU COMITE QUI S'EST DEROULEE EN FRANCAIS

COMITE DES CHEMINS DE FER,
CANAUX ET LIGNES TELEGRAPHIQUES

(Page 790)

M. AsSSELIN: Monsieur le président, je voudrais savoir jusqu’'a quand
cette enquéte-la sera arrétée?

(Page 791)

M. AsseLIN: Est-ce que le ministre de la Justice a indiqué que nous
devrions arréter les procédures du comité durant I’enquéte préliminaire seule-
ment ou pendant le procés aussi?

* * * *

M. PiceoN: Méme si nous ne prononcons pas les noms des accusés, il n’y
a aucune possibilité de continuer?

* * * *

M. PigeoN: Seulement une derniére question. Pour prendre cette décision,
est-ce qu'on s’est ‘“basé” sur la lettre qui a été adressée par l'avocat des
accusés? {

(Page 792)

M. PigeoN: Pensez-vous que si nous ajournons, par le fait méme, nous
créons un précédent, est-ce que ca montre que le comité est inférieur, le co-
mité des membres du Parlement est inférieur, perd, autrement dit, ses droits
démocratiques?

* * * *

M. Pigeon: Parce que je ne voudrais pas qu’on laisse l’impression au
peuple canadien que nous, autrement dit, que nous n’avons aucun pouvoir de
regard si une chose est devant une cour de justice?

* * * *

(Page 793)

M. PigeoN: Je pensais que, par le fait qu’il a été prouvé qu’il y avait eu
du vol et du coulage, c’était suffisant pour permettre aux membres du Par-
lement de continuer l’enquéte, c’est tout.

* * * *

(Page 795)

M. PiGEON: Monsieur le président, je proposerais que le comité continue
quand méme son travail.
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M. PiceoN: Je maintiens toujours ma proposition.

’

* ety Y

(Page 796)

M. PigeoN: Monsieur le président, j’ai beaucoup de respect pour I'“aviseur

légal” qui est ici, mais je “m’objecte” a cela.

* * * *

M. Pigeon: Je “m’objecte”. Comme j’ai dit tout & I’heure, j’ai beaucoup
de respect pour M. Ollivier, ici, I"‘aviseur légal”, mais je “m’objecte” a ce
qu’il parle sur ce sujet. Je crois que les membres de ce comité ont entiére auto-
rité pour juger de la situation.

(Page 798)

M. Pigeon: Yes, I have a remark. All newspapers in the country wrote
articles, and I remember—Pardon me if I continue in French.

I remember the newspaper La Presse, une caricature ou on lisait, par
exemple, “La danse des millions”, et ou I’on faisait allusion...et je me de-
mande, je voudrais demander au D" Ollivier ce qu’il pense des articles écrits
dans tous les journaux du pays, des spéculations, ce que pensent les journaux
du pays, ceux qui sont en dehors du pays?

(Page 806)

M. JouNsON: Monsieur le président, M. le député d’Essex-Est, comme
d’habitude, a voulu lancer une affirmation en preuve, et ensuite il est obligé
d’aller aux sources pour essayer de la prouver. J’ai beaucoup de...

Monsieur le président, M. le député d’Essex-Est affirme une chose et
ensuite veut aller aux sources pour essayer de prouver ce qu’il a dit.
C’est pourquoi je n’ai aucun scupule a accepter le compliment qu’il m’a fait
au sujet de ma grande expérience.

M. CHEVRIER: Je vous admire beaucoup.

M. Jounson: Et je me crois justifié de vous demander si ’expérience
se compte par le nombre d’années de pratique ou par le bluff?

* * * *

M. JoHNSON: Mon affirmation, monsieur le président, est a leffet...
Pourrais-je ajouter a ceeci, monsieur le président, M. Martin vient de me faire
un compliment trés mérité.

(Page 811)

M. MARTIN (Essex-Est): Here is what Mr. Pigeon says:

Je pensais que, par le fait qu’il a été prouvé qu’il y avait eu du
vol et du coulage, c’était suffisant pour permettre aux membres du
Parlement de continuer l’enquéte, c’est tout.

M. PiceoN: Je souléve une question de previlége. Je n’ai jamais don.né
de précision, je n’ai pas nommé de noms, je me suis tout simplement inspiré
des articles qui ont été écrits dans les journaux a travers le pays.
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~(Page 812) 5l - ‘
M. MARTIN (Essex-Est): C’est la confirmation de ce que je viens de dire.
M. PiceoN: Je n’ai jamais précisé, je n’ai pas donné de noms. J’ai dit
' simplement ce que le peuple canadien pense, d’'un océan a l’autre, concernant
la mauvaise administration.

* * AT

M. Piceon: Je souldve encore un point d’ordre.
M. PiceoN: Je n’ai pas donné de noms, je n’ai pas fait de précisions.
M. DEscHATELETS: C’est pire, ca affecte tout le monde cela.

tl

PP —







BV @t ok BV ek, ™
e EIVE?

SR

3 ON
HOUSE OF COMMONS | _ MAY 171960 )
o) &/

Third Session—Twenty-fourth Parliamént“/V of ‘Day\'\’éc"

1960

STANDING COMMITTEE
ON

RAILWAYS, CANALS AND
TELEGRAPH LINES

Chairman: GORDON K. FRASER, ESQ.

PROCEEDINGS
No. 14

Toll-collection operations at the Jacques-Cartier Bridge,
Montreal, Quebec, and at the Victoria Bridge, Montreal, Quebec.

THURSDAY, MAY 5, 1960

WITNESSES:

Messrs. Lionel C6té, Q.C., Assistant General Solicitor, and L. J. Hen-
derson, General Manager of Road Transport, both of Canadian
National Railways; and Dr. P. M. Ollivier, Law Clerk of the House.

THE QUEEN’S PRINTER AND CONTROLLER OF STATIONERY
OTTAWA, 1960

23050-8—1



STANDING COMMITTEE

ON

G R T Al T b .,-;ﬁ'?‘;?

RAILWAYS, CANALS AND TELEGRAPH LINES

Chairman: Gordon K. Fraser, Esq.

Vice-Chairman: W. Marvin Howe, Esq.

Allmark,

Asselin,

Badanai,

Baldwin,

Bell (St. John-Albert),

Bourbonnais,

Bourget,

Bourque,

Brassard (Chicoutimi),

Brassard (Lapointe),

Browne (Vancouver-
Kingsway),

Bruchési,

Cadieu,

Campbell (Stormont),

Campeau,

Chevrier,

Chown,

Creaghan,

Crouse,

Denis,

Deschatelets,

and Messrs.

Drysdale,

Dumas,

Fisher,

Garland,

Grills,

Herridge,

Horner (Acadia),

Horner (Jasper-Edson),

Johnson,

Keays,

Kennedy,

Lessard,

MacInnis, :

MacLean (Winnipeg
North Centre),

Martin (Essex East),

Martini,

Michaud,

McBain,

McDonald (Hamilton
South),

McGregor,

McPhillips,

Monteith (Verdun),
Pascoe,

Payne,

Phillips,

Pigeon,

Pratt,

Rapp,

Rogers,

Rynard,

Smith (Calgary South),
Smith (Lincoln),
Smith (Simcoe North),

Thompson,
Tucker,
Valade,
Wratten—60.

Eric H. Jones,
Clerk of the Committee.




MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

THURSDAY, May 5, 1960.
(24)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines met
at 9.30 o’clock a.m. this day, the Chairman, Mr. Gordon K. Fraser, presiding.

Members present: Messrs. Asselin, Bell (Saint John-Albert), Bourget,
Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway), Bruchesi, Campbell (Stormont), Chevrier,
Deschatelets, Drysdale, Fraser, Horner (Acadia), Keays, MacLean (Winnipeg
North Centre), Martin (Essex East), McBain, McPhillips, Pascoe, Payne, Phil-
lips, Pigeon, Rapp, Rogers, Smith (Simcoe North) Thompson, Tucker and
Wratten—26.

In attendance: Messrs. Lionel Cété, Q.C., Assistant General Solicitor and
L. J. Henderson, General Manager of Road Transport, Mr. Walter Smith,
Excutive Representative, all of Canadian National Railways; Mr. Maurice
Archer, Chairman, National Harbours Board; Mr. G. Beaudet, Port Manager,
Montreal Harbour; and Dr. P. M. Ollivier, Law Clerk of the House.

The Committee resumed its consideration of the toll-collection operations
at the Jacques Cartier Bridge, Montreal, Quebec, and at the Victoria Bridge,
Montreal, Quebec.

The Chairman reported that the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure
had met on May 4th and had agreed to recommend that the letter to the
Chairman from Mr. Pothier Ferland dated April 23rd be filed with the Chair-
man for future reference, and that Messrs. Murphy, Roberts and Poole be
summoned to appear before the Committee on Tuesday, May 10th.

The Committee concurred in the said recommendation regarding Mr. Fer-
land’s letter. On motion of Mr. Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway), seconded by
Mr. Smith (Simcoe North),

Resolved,—That Messrs. Murphy, Roberts and Poole be summoned to
attend on Tuesday, May 10th.

Messrs. Coté and Henderson were called and sworn. The interpreter,
Miss Paulette Cyr, continued to be under oath.

Mr. Coté read a statement entitled “Historical Notes re Victoria Bridge”
appended to which was a Tariff of Tolls on the Victoria Bridge in effect October
15, 1900. Copies of the said document were distributed to members present.

Two samples of tariffs of tolls on the Victoria Bridge were tabled, being
the tariff effective October 1, 1954 and the tariff currently in effect. Copies
thereof were distributed to members present.

On motion of Mr. Drysdale, seconded by Mr. Horner (Acadia),

Resolved,—That the said two tariffs be printed as appendices to this day’s
proceedings. (See Appendices “A” and “B” hereto.)

Messrs. Henderson and Coété were questioned on the toll-collections on
the Victoria Bridge. During the questioning sets of 6 photographs of the
Victoria Bridge were circulated. Mr. Co6té produced a Seniority List of Em-
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ployees, Toll-collection Operations, Victoria Bridge, for the period January 1%
1955 to March 31, 1960. The Committee agreed that the said list be printed
as an appendix to this day’s proceedings. (See Appendix “C” hereto.)

Mr. Chevrier requested production of a list of employees on toll-collection
operations who had been discharged during the period January 1, 1955 to
March 31, 1960. Mr. Coté stated that there had been four such employees
and that their relevant details are included in the Seniority List of Employees
which we had earlier produced; but that their names were not disclosed
therein, they being identified as Mr. 1, Mr. 2, etc. Debate ensued on the
propriety of the names of the four discharged employees being produced. On
motion of Mr. Keays, seconded by Mr. Tucker,

Resolved,—That the question of production of the names of the four said
employees be referred to the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure for its
recommendation.

A French-English interpreter and a French reporter respectively inter-
preted and recorded questions and answers made in French during the pro-
ceedings.

At 11.30 o’clock a.m. the examination of Messrs. C6té and Henderson
continuing, the Committee adjourned until Orders of the Day are reached in
the House on the afternoon of this day.

AFTERNOON SITTING

THURSDAY, May 5, 1960.
(25)

At 4.20 o’clock p.m. the Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and
Telegraph Lines resumed its consideration on the toll-collection operations at
the Victoria Bridge, Montreal, the Chairman, Mr. Gordon K. Fraser, presiding.

Members present: Messrs. Bourbonnais, Bourget, Campbell (Stormont),
Crouse, Deschatelets, Drysdale, Fisher, Fraser, Grills, Horner (Acadia), Howe,
Kennedy, McBain, McPhillips, Monteith (Verdun) Pascoe, Payne, Pigeon,
Rapp, Rogers, Smith (Calgary South) and Wratten—22.

In attendance: The same as at the morning sitting, except Mr. Archer.

Messrs. Coté and Henderson and the interpreter, Miss Cyr, continued to be
under oath.

Messrs. Henderson and Cété were further questioned. Mr. Cété produced
a document entitled Summary of Checks made by Investigation Department
on Toll Collectors for a period of 25 Years, from 1934 to 1959 Inclusive, copies
of which were distributed to members present. The Committee agreed that
the said document be appended to this day’s proceedings. (See Appendix
“D” hereto.)

It was then moved by Mr. Drysdale, seconded by Mr. Smith (Calgary
South), that the question of obtaining figures pertaining to the revenue of the
Victoria Bridge be referred to the Steering Committee to hear Mr. Henderson
and Mr. C6té, and to recommend to the Committee whether or not this in-
formation be produced to the Committee.

Following debate the said motion was resolved in the negative; YEAS: 4;
NAYS: 10.
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Mr. Co6té was requested to produce particulars of the revenue from the
Victoria Bridge. He expressed his desire not to do so in the light of instruc-
tions which had been given to him by his superiors. Following debate, on
motion of Mr. Campbell (Stormont), seconded by Mr. Bourbonnais,

Resolved (unanimously),—That information on the revenue from the
Victoria Bridge be produced at the next meeting.

At 5.45 o’clock p.m. the Committee adjourned until 9.30 o’clock a.m. on
Tuesday, May 10, 1960.

Eric H. Jones,
Clerk of the Committee.







NoTE: Text of the Proceedings recorded in the French language appears
immediately following this day’s Evidence.

REMARQUE: Le texte des témoignages recueillis en francais figure im-
médiatement a la suite du compte rendu des délibérations de la
séance d’aujourd’hui.

EVIDENCE

THURSDAY, May 5, 1960.
9.30 a.m.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, I see a quorum. Your subcommittee met
yesterday and considered the letter dated April 23, 1960, from Mr. Pothier
Ferland, barrister and solicitor, Montreal, addressed to the chairman. The
committee had requested the subcommittee to consider this letter and to
report thereon. The chairman suggested that consideration of this letter by
the main committee would probably result in the publication of details
concerning toll collectors who are before the courts.

Following debate, the subcommittee agreed to recommend that the said
letter of Mr. Ferland be filed with the chairman for future reference.

The subcommittee then considered what witnesses might be summoned
to appear before the committee on Tuesday, May 10, and they agreed to
recommend that the following be summoned, if they are available; namely,
Mr. A. Murphy, former port manager at Montreal, before Mr. Beaudet was
appointed port manager there; Mr. B. J. Roberts, former member of the
National Harbours Board; and Mr. Alfred Poole, former supervisor of toll
collectors at Jacques Cartier bridge.

Is it agreeable, gentlemen, to have them here on Tuesday, May 10?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, before you deal with that,
I would like to deal with the report that you make of the subcommittee. The
subcommittee, of course, cannot make any decision that binds the committee
as a whole.

The CHAIRMAN: That is right.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): We note that the recommendation of the sub-
committee with regard to Mr. Ferland’s letter of April 23 was not finally
disposed of. It was recomended that the matter should not be dealt with at
that particular time, on the understanding that there is no change in the
position of this letter, vis-a-vis the committee, from the situation which
prevailed when we last met.

I simply want to reserve my right as an individual member of this com-
mittee to deal with this letter as I think it should be dealt with, at a time when
I think, under the circumstances, it should be pursued.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. Chairman, there are one or two points on which I
would like clarification from you as chairman of the committee. The first of
these is that in the minutes of proceedings No. 12, dated April 26, 1960, it is
stated that Mr. Harold Lande and two members of the conciliation board
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would be called as witnesses before the committee on, I think, Tuesday last.
That was a decision of the subcommittee. There appear nowhere—I think I am
right—that Mr. Lande—

: The CHAIRMAN: And Mr. Mead.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. Mead, and also Mr. Charles A. Giroux; they were to
appear on May 3, and at no place in the proceedings, that I have been able
to find, is there any explanation why they have not been called. I think the
committee is entitled to an explanation in so far as that is concerned.

The CHAIRMAN: I thank you for that, Mr. Chevrier. The explanation is
this, that the subcommittee and the Chair felt that owing to the fact that
the committee wanted to discuss on May 3rd whether we should go on, or not,
it would not be right to call them and have them sit around here while the
committee discussed whether or not we should continue with our deliberations.
Therefore, they were not called.

However, the subcommittee brought that matter up yesterday afternoon,
and Mr. Lande, Mr. Mead and Mr. Giroux will be called as soon as this
committee wishes them to be called.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I just want to pursue this a bit further, Mr. Chairman. I
think that we have to come to some conclusion as to the procedure that
should be followed in the main committee. You will remember that Mr. Smith,
a member of the committee, some time ago raised objection to the fact that
there seemed to be no continuity—

The CHAIRMAN: That is right.

Mr. CHEVRIER: —and no order in the calling of witnesses, as well as in the
conduct of the committee. You, Mr. Chairman—very properly so—told him
that the matter would be considered by the steering committee. The steering
committee has considered these problems from time to time. I have attended
some of the meetings; others I have not been able to attend. But the steering
committee apparently has been unable to come forward with a clear conception
of those who should be called.

Dealing with this first point, I would like to bring to your attention the
fact that in the letter which has been mentioned—and, of course, to which I
cannot refer, and to which I will not refer—from Mr. Pothier Ferland, it is
stated that the very matters with which the board of conciliation were con-
cerned—that is, Mr. Lande, Mr. Mead and Mr. Giroux—are now subject
to litigation before the superior court of Quebec.

If that be the case, then I ask you, Mr. Chairman: did the steering
committee give consideration to this fact, that if the matter is before the superior
court of Quebec, in so far as priorities are concerned, as stated in this letter,
was that not the reason why it was decided not to call these men at this time?

The CHAIRMAN: No, Mr. Chevrier, it was not. To begin with, dates were
set for Mr. Lande to appear, and the dates set were inconvenient to him and
he could not come.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I remember that he could not come, and we accommodated
him by suggesting that he came on May 3.

The CHAIRMAN: And also the labour men.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Then there was no explanation given, other than that
which you give now, as to why he was not called on May 3. I want to bring
that to the attention of the committee, because I think it is a point that should
be brought to their attention.

There is also, sir, another matter, and it is this. In the proceedings of
April 26 a motion was made by Mr. McGregor, seconded by Mr. Pigeon, that
confidential reports of the Canadian National Railways investigators on toll
collectors on the Jacques Cartier bridge, in so far as they are in the possession
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of the National Harbours Board, be produced to the committee. Following
debate on this motion—which I understood took some time—the motion was
carried on division, yeas 10; nays 3.

Then there appears in the evidence of Thursday, April 28, this rather
strange procedure, wherein it is stated that Mr. McGregor moved, and Mr.
Pigeon seconded, that certain papers regarding the investigation by C.N.R.
officials be produced. This is the chairman speaking:

I have spoken to Mr. McGregor since, and I believe he is willing
to withdraw that motion. Is that right, Mr. McGregor?

Mr. McGREGOR: I understood there was nothing of any importance
in the letters, so if there is nothing of importance I wish to withdraw
the motion.

Mr. Piceon: I second that.

Well, here is a motion that was discussed at some length, I understand,
and passed by a vote of ten to three, and Mr. McGregor now states that they
are letters which he understands are of no importance, although the motion
concerned, not letters, but reports of investigations in the hands of the National
Harbours Board.

I am not complaining about the motion, but what I am complaining about
is the fact that here we pass motions by a standing vote, and then the next
day, or the day after, we withdraw them. And that was done on several oc-
casions. That was done, also, in the case of Mr. Pigeon, who moved that
certain confidential letters in the hands of the National Harbours Board be
produced, and who—after reflection, I suppose—decided to withdraw the
motion. I do not know; I have no recollection as to whether that motion was
put to a vote or not at the time, but I do have a recollection that it was
withdrawn.

I raise these two matters simply to bring to the attention of the committee
that there appears to me—and I say this with all deference to you, Mr. Chair-
man, because I know you are doing a difficult job, and doing it well—to be,
in the procedure, as well as in the calling of witnesses, not the order and the
discipline - there should be; because after all, if these motions are going to
be made and, when they displease certain people, or when they are not
to the liking of certain people, the next day they are withdrawn, will that
same procedure and that same consideration be given to those of us who sit
on this side?

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Chevrier, as regards the personal and confidential
letters, they were referred to the steering committee, and the steering com-
mittee reported back. That was Mr. Pigeon’s motion. They were referred back
here to this committee, and this committee said that they were not necessary.
They took the advice of the subcommittee on that.

Mr. CHEVRIER: What about the motion of Mr. McGregor that was made
and carried by a vote? ;

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. McGregor withdrew it at the next meeting, and the
committee unanimously agreed with the request for the withdrawal by
Messrs. McGregor and Pigeon respectively. They were the mover and the
seconder of the motion which had been carried on April 26 regarding the
production of confidential reports of the Canadian National Railways in-
vestigations on toll collectors on the Jacques Cartier bridge.

That was done owing to the fact that, despite the fact that the inspectors’
names were not mentioned—they were in code letters—names of toll collectors
were in those reports, and it was felt that it would not be advisable at that
time to put those on record and have them printed.

Mr. CHEVRIER: But the motion, Mr. Chairman, that was made was for the
production of certain confidential reports, and the motion to withdraw was
regarding letters, which is an entirely different thing.
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On page 1 of the transcript of evidence of the minutes of Thursday, April
28, 1960, it is stated—and I quote Mr. McGregor:

I understood there was nothing of any importance in the letters, so
if there is nothing of importance I wish to withdraw the motion.

Mr. DryspDALE: Has that been printed yet, Mr. Chairman? .

The CHAIRMAN: No. The committee unanimously agreed that it was not
a motion.

Mr. CHEVRIER: What is that, Mr. Chairman?

The CHAIRMAN: The committee unanimously agreed with the request for
the withdrawal by Messrs. McGregor and Pigeon. This committee unanimously
agreed; there were no objections.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I am not saying there was no objection. The point I am
making is that the motion, which passed 10 to 3, was for the production of
confidential reports, and the motion concerning withdrawal was for certain
letters—which is a different thing. And, right or wrong you have to put the
withdrawal motion in the same terms and the same language as the original
motion, which carried. That is why I thought I should bring these matters to
the attention of the committtee.

I have one final thing to say.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Chevrier, if I may interrupt you, I think Mr.
McGregor said ‘“letters” instead of “reports”. I think it was a slip of the
tongue, on his part. I think that would cover that.

However, I also feel that when that motion was put, Mr. McGregor did
not understand that these toll collectors’ names would be at the top of these
reports. He understood it was only in code; but the code was only for the
inspectors, and not for the toll collectors.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I have no doubt that he understood what was happening,
if I follow the evidence.

Then, there is this final point.

Mr. DRYSDALE: On a point of order, Mr. Chairman. Although I was not
present at the meeting, I notice the yeas was 10, as_against 2 nays, and that
adds up to 13. I wonder if there was a quorum at that time. If there was not,
I suggest the particular motion was no good anyway.

The CHAIRMAN: There was a quorum at that time.

Mr. DryYsSDALE: But it was not indicated on the record.

Mr. CHEVRIER: That makes it worse.

The CHAIRMAN: At that time I think there were either three or four who
did not vote one way or the other.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I am not going to pursue that unduly, as I know we
want to get on with these witnesses. However, I wanted to bring it to your
attention because if, during the course of our proceedings, these things repeat
themselves we want to be given the same consideration as those who with-
draw motions they originally made.

I note in your statement of a moment ago that Mr. Poole is going to be
called as a witness. I remember that at a subcommittee meeting this
was decided. The Minister of Justice said that Mr. Poole could not be
called. What has brought about the change that Mr. Poole can be called now?
I think we are entitled to an explanation of that.

The CHAIRMAN: I can give you that explanation.

Mr. CHEVRIER: If I may continue.

That again outlines the three points that I have been making—that
the subcommittee makes certain decisions that are not confirmed by the main
committee; the main committee refers certain matters back to the sub-
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committee who, apparently, make the decison to call witnesses at a certain
date, and then change its decisions. And, in so far as Mr. Poole is concerned, it
is rather difficult to understand how it is that at one stage the Minister of
Justice felt he could not be called, for various reasons, which were all con-
versive, but that now he is free to give evidence. I think we are entitled to an
explanation of that.

The CHAIRMAN: In regard to Mr. Poole, I wrote the Minister of Justice,
asking if a certain list of people could be called, and I was informed that the
chief of the harbour police, Montreal, was one who could not be called.

Later on we again asked if Mr. Poole could be called, and we were told
at that time: not at present; and then later on I had a telephone call, saying:
no objection to your committee calling the Honourable Pierre Sevigny, Lionel
Chevrier, and Messrs. Shea and Poole.

Mr. CHEVRIER: When was this? Would the chairman explain what hap-
pened in the interval between the time it was decided, on the advice of the
- Minister of Justice, not to call Mr. Poole, and the time it was decided to call
him.

The CHAIRMAN: I received a letter from Mr. Poole, and Mr. Poole said
that some of the statements here were not right, and that he would like to
appear before the committee. So, we asked again if he could be called.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): May I ask if you have had any conversation
with regard to any matter before this committee with the Minister of Justice
since yesterday morning?

The CHAIRMAN: No, Mr. Martin, I have not.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Have you had any conversations with the law
officers of the crown, with regard to any matter before this committee, since
yesterday morning?

The CHAIRMAN: We have the clerk of the law office right here.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I asked you if you had any—

The CHAIRMAN: No, Mr. Martin.

Mr. McPrHILLIPS: You did not get much out of that.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, I read the report of the steering committee,
and I asked your wishes in regard to Mr. Murphy, Mr. Roberts and Mr. Poole
appearing as witnesses on Tuesday next. Is that agreeable?

Agreed.

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any objections? All those in favour?

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): On what are we voting?

The CHAIRMAN: We have to have a vote.

We need the agreement of this committee in calling witnesses in cases
where there are expenses incurred. It has to be in the form of a motion, and I
would like someone to put that motion.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Have we followed this practice in the calling of earlier
witnesses?

The CHAIRMAN: We would have to do that in the case of earlier witnesses,
if there were any expenses incurred but, so far, there have been no expenses,
except in the case of Mr. Shea—and we had a motion concerning that.

I would like a motion that Mr. Murphy, Mr. Roberts and Mr. Poole be
called as witnesses for Tuesday.

Mr. BROWNE (Vancouver-Kingsway): I so move.

Mr. SmitH (Simcoe North): I second the motion.

The CHAIRMAN: All those in favour? All those opposed? Thank you, gentle-
men; the motion is carried.
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There is another matter, which I wish to deal with at this time.

At our last meeting, Mr. Campbell said he asked for letters, and that these
were not produced. Now, these are in appendix “F” to No. 11, printing, pages
741 and 751. I think these letters are all there. And I think Mr. Campbell
should be satisfied with those.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I do not think Mr. Campbell will be.

The CHairMAN: If Mr. Campbell wants anything else, he has the right to
ask for it; and we will try to see if we can obtain it for him.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Hear, hear.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we have with us this morning Mr. L. J.
Henderson, general manager of road transport, Canadian National Railways,
and Mr. Lionel Co6té, assistant general solicitor, Canadian National Railways.
They are our witnesses for today.

These gentlemen are familiar with the workings of the Victoria bridge,
which is one of the things this committee was asked to investigate.

I will ask these two gentlemen to come forward and take their places at
the head table.

The Clerk of the Committee will swear the two witnesses.

Mr. BROWNE (Vancouver-Kingsway): I thought there was a suggestion
by Mr. Chevrier, during our last meeting, that Mr. Shea be called today. Was
he not to come with the others?

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Chevrier asked if Mr. Shea could be called. I told
him: yes; and then Mr. Chevrier, if I remember rightly, said he did not know
whether or not he would be here this morning.

Mr. CHEVRIER: That is correct.

The CHAIRMAN: And, therefore, we did not call Mr. Shea back. If Mr.
Chevrier still wants Mr. Shea here, perhaps we could have him here on
Tuesday.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. Chairman, I should give an explanation as to why I
said I could not be here this morning.

I cannot be here this afternoon, because of the debate in the house. I am
sure the members of the committee will realize how difficult it is for some of
us—and, perhaps, all of us, to follow actively the proceedings of this committee
when, at the same time, a debate is proceeding in the house in which some of
us have a particular interest. This debate is taking place this afternoon and,
perhaps, also the next day.

I was hoping I could ask some questions of Mr. Shea, following the
evidence which I read. However, it may be that either of these two gentlemen
can clear it up for me, and it may not be necessary then to call Mr. Shea. If
it is not, I will tell you.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Chevrier, if you would indicate, after these witnesses
are finished giving their evidence, as to whether or not you still wish Mr.
Shea to be called, perhaps he could be called on Tuesday—if that is agreeable.

I will now ask the Clerk to swear the two witnesses.

Mr. LioNeEL COTE, Q.C., sworn.

Mr. L. J. HENDERSON, sworn.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentleman, Mr. Henderson, general manager of road
transport, and Mr. C6té, assistant general solicitor, are ready to answer your
questions concerning matters of the Victoria bridge.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. Chairman, I wonder if I could ask a few questions.

The CHAIRMAN: Proceed.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. Henderson, what is your position with the Canadian
National Railways?
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Mr. L. J. HENDERSON (General Manager of Road Transport, Canadian
National Railways): I am the general manager of the department of road
transport.

Mryr. CHEVRIER: I think the committee would wish you to sit down, if you
so desire.

Mr. DRYSDALE: Before we proceed, Mr. Chevrier mentioned earlier that
we wanted to carry this on in a logical fashion.

Could we find out whether these questions, which he is about to ask, are
directed to the ones you wanted to ask Mr. Shea—because, perhaps, Mr. Hen-
derson has a general statement to make to the committee.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I could not, at this stage, state whether these questions
would be directed to Mr. Shea, as it would depend on the answer.

However, Mr. Chairman, if there is a general statement, I would be happy
to wait.

The CHAIRMAN: There is a statement.

I would suggest that when we have nearly completed this morning, Mr.
Chevrier might indicate whether he still wished Mr. Shea to appear.

Mr. LioNEL COTE, Q.C., (Assistant General Solicitor, Canadian National
Railways): If you would permit me to say, by way of an opening statement,
Mr. Henderson and I have been delegated by the management of the
Canadian National Railways to assist the committee in that phase of your
inquiry dealing with the toll collection operation on the Victoria bridge.

We have not been asked for any specific information, and we do not know
exactly what the committee wants or desires from us. However, having read
the proceedings, in the case of the Jacques Cartier bridge, from what we
have seen there, we have tried to line up some general information, which
we felt would be of interest to the committee, pertaining to the Victoria
bridge—ideas as to construction, its characteristics, the alterations made over
the years to increase the facilities for highway traffic, some statistics and
charts dealing with the trend of highway traffic on the bridge, and the trend in
the revenue derived by the railway from toll collection.

As he has said, Mr. Henderson is the general manager of road transport
for the company. He is an officer of the operation department of the railway.
In that capacity he has control of the toll collection operation on the bridge.
He is conversant with these operations before and after May 10, 1958, which
is the date of the changeover on the Victoria bridge from manual to mechanical
operation.

The accounting, in respect of tolls, is in charge of the accounting depart-
ment of the company, and is under the control of the auditor, passenger
accounts.

Of course, if the material and information we have prepared is not
sufficient to enable us to answer your questions immediately, we shall be
very glad, indeed, to get the additional information, or to suggest to you the
officers of the company who could give you that information, which you might
require, before starting your deliberations.

There is one point which I feel I should point out to the committee at
this time, and it is this. There is quite a difference between the Jacques
Cartier bridge and the Victoria bridge. As you know, the Jacques Cartier
bridge is essentially and, almost exclusively, a highway bridge. It has five
twelve-foot lanes for highway traffic, whereas the Victoria bridge is essentially
a railway bridge, and has facilities for handling roadway traffic only on
two lanes, which are sixteen feet each; and each roadway is on a bracket,
attached to the same structure.
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Another point, Mr. Chairman. There was some impression, in the early
press reports, at the initial stage of this inquiry, to the effect that the Victoria
bridge was mixed up with the investigations made by the Royal Canadian
Mounted Police; and also that, perhaps, the Victoria bridge toll collectors,
past or present, had been subjected to the raids which had been shown.
Of course, that is not the case. In view of these impressions, and the inferences
that may have been drawn from them, we are, of course, very glad to have
this opportunity to give you the facts pertaining to toll collection on the
Victoria bridge.

I have with me a statement giving you the general background on the
Victoria bridge—the statutory background, from the construction point of
view, concerning different dates and so on, which may be of interest to
you.

I do not know how you wish me to deal with that statement.
The CHAIRMAN: I think it would be better if you read it.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Are there copies of the statement available?
Mr. COTE: Yes.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Could we have copies? In that way it would be easier
to follow it.

The CHAIRMAN: We will have them distributed?
I will now ask Mr. C6té to proceed with the reading of the brief.

Mr. CoTE: The document is entitled “Historical Notes re Victoria bridge”,
and reads as follows:

Historical Notes re Victoria Bridge
Construction and accommodation for traffic

1. The Victoria bridge was built originally as a tubular railway bridge
by the Grand Trunk Railway Company of Canada.

1853

2. The authority to build the bridge was granted to the company by an
act of the province- of Canada (16 Vict. c. 75) of 1853 to provide for the
construction of a general railway bridge over the river St. Lawrence at or -
in the vicinity of the city of Montreal. Under that statute, the plans of the
bridge and of the other works connected with it had to be approved by
the governor in council, and the company was also empowered to construct,
if it so desired, the proposed railway bridge “as to adapt it to the passage
of ordinary vehicles, animals and passengers’”, in which event the company
would be entitled to fix and collect tolls for such passage.

3. The construction of the bridge was begun on January 22, 1853 and
the first train passed over the completed structure on December 17, 1859.
The bridge as designed and constructed was for railway operations exclusively,
with no facilities “for the passage of ordinary vehicles, animals and pas-
sengers.”

4. The bridge structure consisted of 24 wrought iron tubular spans
on 24 limestone masonry piers and was capable of accommodating one single
railway track.

5. The bridge was 6,590” long from the face of the back wall of the abut-
ments on the opposite shores and the width of the bridge was 16" from center
to center of the vertical side girders of the tubes. At the time of its completion,
the bridge was known as one of the “Wonders of the World”.
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1897 ;

6. The Grand Trunk started the reconstruction of the bridge on May 4,
1897 and in that same year, a subsidy for that purpose was voted by parliament
for an amount not exceeding $300,000 (60-61 Vict. (1897) c. 4.)

7. The reconstruction consisted of the following:

(a) The 24 piers and the 2 abutments were altered and extended on the
upstream side;

(b) The wrought iron tubular structure was removed and replaced w1th
a steel superstructure of through truss type;

(c) The length of the bridge remained the same, but the width of the
superstructure (overall) after the reconstruction was 67 instead of
16" as above mentioned.

1898
8. The first train passed over the reconstructed bridge on September 8,
1898 and the traffic accommodation on it was then as follows:
- (a) Between the trusses, there were 2 railway tracks;

(b) On a cantilevered bracket on the upstream side, there was built a
roadway 106” wide for vehiclar traffic and a 4’3” wide sidewalk;

(¢) On a cantilevered bracket on the downstream side, there was built
another roadway 106” wide for vehicular traffic and a 4’3" sidewalk.

9. In 1900, parliament authorized (63-64 Vict. c. 8) an increase from
$300,000 to $500,000 in the subsidy towards the reconstruction of the bridge
on the condition that the tolls which the company had been authorized to
fix and collect for passenger and vehicular traffic would be subject to the ap-
proval of the governor in council.

10. The first tariff of tolls approved by the governor in council for pedes-
trians and vehicular traffic on the bridge came into force on October 15, 1900.

* A copy of this tariff is attached.

1909

11. The vehicular roadway on the downstream bracket of the bridge was
abandoned and that portion of the structure was altered to accommodate one
track for the operation of the electric railway of the Montreal and Southern
Counties Railway Company. That company’s passenger commuter business,
which began that year, was to terminate in 1956 as mentioned below.

In the same year, the sidewalk was removed from the upstream bracket
and the vehicular roadway was widened to 14".

12. The above-mentioned changes which took place in 1909 did not involve
any alteration in the structural steel superstructure.

1923
13. The ownership of Victoria bridge passed to Canadian National Railway

Company as successor by amalgamation to the Grand Trunk Railway Company
of Canada under the terms of an amalgamation agreement approved by Order
in Council P.C. 181 of January 30, 1923.

14. In 1926, the vehicular roadway on the upstream bracket of the bridge
was again widened, from 14’ to 16/, and this involved various changes in the
structural steel of the cantilevered construction.

15. In 1938, the timber deck construction of the vehicular roadway on
the upstream bracket was replaced by a concrete deck. This did not involve
any changes in the structural steel construction.




852 STANDING COMMITTEE

1956

16. In 1956, the passenger commuter operations of the Montreal and South-
ern Counties Railway Company on the downstream bracket of the bridge were
abandoned and the railway track and sidewalk on that bracket were removed.
In their place, a vehicular roadway 16’ wide was constructed and from then
on there were two traffic lanes on each bracket of the bridge. This made it
possible to use three of these lanes for traffic in one direction at peak periods.

17. When the electric railway line and the sidewalk were removed from
the downstream bracket of the bridge in 1956, regulations were passed under
the provisions of the Railway Act restricting the use of the roadways to motor
vehicles only.

18. Shortly after the Jacques Cartier bridge was opened for traffic, arrange-
ments were made with the Montreal harbour commissioners to have tickets
issued for one bridge accepted for passage on the other, each party to redeem,
periodically, the tickets honoured by the other party. This interchangeability
of tickets remained in force until the automatic collection of tolls, using a
common token, came into operation.

1958 :
19. Automatic toll collection machines, with the use of tokens, were put
into operation on Victoria Bridge on May 10, 1958.
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GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY SYSTEM
VICTORIA JUBILEE BRIDGE

TArFF oF ToLLs
Tariff No. 217

In effect October 15th, 1900.

E One  Over and
way Return

N A e e R G S 5¢ — }Va.lxd to ride on vehicles but not
Foot passenger (6 tickets).................ov.... 25¢ — valid on trains. 3
Bicycle, Tandem Bicycle, Tricycle or similar : B

vehicle ridden by one or more persons........ 5¢ 10¢  Each person.
AT o e NN S SRR £ S 5¢ —
Hand Vehicle (used by rag—plcker, scissors- ?
P e AT R RS R S R S L e 15¢ 25¢ %nc{uging person in.chm}'lge.
ncluding person in charge, extra

S S S R e R R SR S O i ¥ 15¢ 25¢ pebMingers 1es Bote;
Vehicle hauled by goat ordog................. 15¢ 25¢ Including driver.
Horses and mules (singly or in droves)......... 15¢ — Per head
Cattle (singly orin droves).................... 10¢ - <
Sheep (singly or in droves)......... S et 3¢ — <€
Calves (singly or in droves).............cc.ouunn 3¢ — s
Swine (singly orin droves)..................... 3¢ — o
Ll g BRI NN e e P 15¢ 25¢
Vehicle drawn by ene animal. ................. 15¢ 25¢
Vehicle drawn by two animals................. 25¢ 50¢ Passenger-carrying vehicles driver
Vehicle drawn by three animals................ 40¢ — free; extra passengers, see note.
Veh;cle drawn by four animals................. 55¢ -
e ¢ = |Loudod or ompty vehicles not pas-
Vehicle drawn by three animals. ............... 55¢ — senger-carrying, driver free, other
Vehicle drawn by four animals................. 70¢ == passengers, see note.
L T N R A A G g 15¢ —

Milkman’s Vehicle drawn by 1 animal. 2
Milkman’s Vehicle drawn by 2 animals......... —

|
S8
RS

Driver free; extra passengers, see
note.

Return tickets (as above) are good only on date of sale and following day.

Nore:—The tolls for vehicles include the free passage of driver, each person carried on a vehicle (except
the driver of such vehicle) must surrender a ticket.

Tickets valid for passage across the Victoria Jubilee Bridge on trains of the Grand Trunk Railway
will be honored over the Bridge for passage of the individual (so entitled to ride) in accordance with the
conditions on such tickets.

No charge for children under five years of age, nor for baby carriages or baby sleighs,

G. T. BELL, H. G, ELLIOTT,
Gen. Pass. and Tkt. Agent, Asst. Gen, Pass, and Tkt, Agent,

MonTrEAL, October 10th, 1900.

23050-8—2
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Now, as I have mentioned in the statement, there is appended to it the
original tariff of 1900; and we have with us also, Mr. Chairman, as an exhibit
if required by the committee, the tariff of 1954, which will give you an idea
of what the operation was like prior to the removal of the railway track and
the downstream bracket; and we also have copies of the current tariff.

The CHAIRMAN: Do you have enough to go around to all the members of
the committee?

Mr. COTE: Yes.

The CHAIRMAN: I would like to have them distributed now. I think the
committee would like it.

Mr. COtE: I also have some photographs of the tubular bridge and of the
present bridge, if they are of interest to the committee. Perhaps you could
put a few copies of them on the table.

The CHAIRMAN: Fine.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Are these all the exhibits which you propose to file at
this time? .

Mr. COTE: Yes.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I would like to ask a few questions.

Mr. DRrRyYSDALE: Before the questioning begins, Mr. Chairman, could we
have these exhibits filed? I would move that they be filed.

The CHAIRMAN: They will be filed as appendices. You are moving to that
effect? e

Mr. DRYSDALE: Yes, I so move.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): And I second the motion.

The CHAIRMAN: Is it agreed that these be part of the appendix of the
minutes? Anyone opposed?

Agreed.

(See Appendices “A” and “B” hereto.)

Mr. COTE: The tariffs which I.offer as exhibits are just samples. I have here
also a compilation of all the tariff changes from 1900 to date, but I suggest
if you want to have it in the record, I am afraid it would not be of much use
to the committee.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): Let us be the judge of that.

The CHAIRMAN: That is up to the committee. Do you have copies of them?
Mr. COTE: No, we just have the one to file.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Perhgps as we go along we may come to the conclusion that
they are required, and if so, I am sure there would be no trouble in getting
them.

I want to ask Mr. Coté one or two questions. Do I take it from paragraph
10 of your brief that the first tariff of tolls was approved and came
into effect on October 15, 1900, and that before that time there was no charge
for movement across the bridge?

~ Mr. COtE: There were no vehicular facilities on the bridge prior to that
time, because the completion of the reconstruction of the bridge was in 1898.

Mr. CHEVRIER: While the bridge was designed and built to take care of
vehicular traffic, there was no vehicular traffic until 1900?

Mr. COTE: There may have been a few—there may have been some high-
way traffic between the construction of the bridge and the completion of the
highway facilities in 1898—between those two dates: but the first tariff was
made by order in council.

&
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Mr. CHEVRIER: What was the date of the installation of the downstream
bracket for vehicular traffic?

Mr. COTE: 1898.
Mr. CHEVRIER: In 1898 then, they carried a one-way movement of vehicular
traffic across the bridge on the downstream side only.

Mr. COTE: Downstream and upstream, both at that time, from 1898 until
1906.

Mr. CHEVRIER: There were two brackets?
Mr. COTE: Yes.

Mr. CHEVRIER: The downstream bracket was removed for installation of
the southern counties railway line.

Mr. COTE: Yes, in 1909.

Mr. CHEVRIER: And it was not lifted until when?

Mr. COTE: 1956.

Mr. CHEVRIER: From the memorandum I see mention made in the latter
part about the interruption that took place because of the construction of the
seaway.

Mr. COTE: No.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Don’t you think you should tell the committee that from
1954 up until the opening of the seaway, and then up until this time, there
have been interruptions on the south shore in connection with the bridge.
Am I not right in saying that there has been a complete new approach, a
complete new southern approach to the Victoria bridge built around the St.
Lambert area. -

Mr. CotE: That is correct.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Could you tell the committee how long this new approach
took to construct?

Mr. COtE: Do Sfou know, Mr. Anderson? According to my recollection
it took two years.

Mr. CHEVRIER: You say it took two years; and also during that period
you started to build a new railway bridge, that is, a trunk off the railway
bridge in order to accommodate railway traffic, so there would be no in-
terruption for that kind of traffic, in the same manner that there was no
interruption for highway traffic?

Mr. COtE: That is correct.

Mr. CHEVRIER: And that is still not completed?

Mr. COoTE: Yes, as you may have seen from press reports, the upstream
bracket is to be closed beginning next month—no, last month, for six months
to change the deck, and that bracket is to provide for a connection between
these diversions and the main bridge.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I was coming to that. During the period from 1954 until
now how often has the Victoria bridge, upstream or downstream, been closed
to vehicular traffic?

Mr. HENDERSON: The bridge was never entirely closed to vehicular traffic.
We could always use one side or the other; but we did have to restrict truck
traffic. We did have vehicular traffic, and we never actually closed the bridge
down.

The bridge has been closed so many times—I mean either one side or
the other, and back and forth, that I cannot tell you the number of times.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Might I ask either Mr. Cote or yourself to prepare a state-
ment of the number of times the bridge has been closed either upstream or

23050-8—23%
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downstream, for the committee, which might be given to us and addéfl as
an appendix; and the number of times and the length of times that either

the upstream or the downstream brackets were closed to traffic because of

the new construction?

Mr. COoTE: For which period? .

Mr. CHEVRIER: For the period of 1954 until now. I use 1954 because that
is the time when the alterations started to the bridge.

Mr. Henderson said something about restricted truck traffic. What do you

mean by that?

Mr. HENDERSON: The construction of the Victoria bridge—it was a rail-
way bridge with brackets on the side of the bridge having a load limit of

27,000 1lbs.; so we have a restriction in our tariff prohibiting vehicles with

a gross weight of over 27,000 lbs. from crossing the bridge during the time
when the traffic is on either one bracket or the other, when one bracket is
closed down; we restrict truck traffic to vehicles with single rear tires.

We do that because it is the quickest way to determine it. We found it to
be the most convenient way to determine whether a vehicle was too wide or
not. The purpose of the restriction is to enable us to have bus traffic across
the bridge; but if a truck should happen to break down, a bus could not
get past it.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Can two trucks meet on either of the brackets?

Mr. HENDERSON: If they are single tire trucks, they can; but the average
truck or trailer today is eight feet wide, and it is impossible for them to
meet; I refer to dual tire trucks now on the Victoria bridge.

Mr. CHEVRIER: During the time that this restriction on trucks as well as
the construction of the approaches to the vehicular bridge, plus the construc-
tion of the railway bridge, were going on, have you any idea, or could you tell
the committee to what extent traffic diminished on the Victoria bridge?

Mr. HENDERSON: The unfortunate part of it in trying to arrive at a figure
is that in 1956 we did open both sides of the bridge, and although they were
open for a while and traffic tended to rise, yet with the restriction on trucks
which we put over the bridge, we had approximately the same number of
vehicles that we passed without the restrictions; but they were private cars
which produced less revenue. It is very hard to determine our revenue change.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Is it not a fact that it was the feeling of the railway that

with the construction of the downstream bracket in 1956 the traffic would be
doubled?

Mr. HENDERSON: That is what we obtained from our reports, yes.
Mr. CHEVRIER: And was that confirmed after the two lanes were open?

Mr. HENDERSON: We did not have traffic figures prior to 1956. We have
no vehicular count figures prior to 1956,

Mr. CHEVRIER: Why? You had no figures of traffic.

Mr. HENDERSON: We had no vehicle figures of traffic; the only basis we
had was to take tests.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Well, that seems somewhat strange. Nonetheless I am
not going to quarrel with you about it. But can you tell me this: if there
was not some indication that traffic had doubled after the time the additional
lane was opened, if you had figures after 1956, would you be able to compare
them with these trends that you had?

Mr. HENDERSON: We have no vehicular count before 1957.

Mr. CHEVRIER: On either lane?

Mr. HENDERSON: That is right. The earnings of the bridge at that time
were taken from the sale of tickets and the money collected.

o
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Mr. CHEVRIER: Can you not tell from the amount of money collected and
the sale of tickets how many vehicles crossed the bridge?

Mr. HENDERSON: Prior to having the bridge opened we had a definite
restriction on trucks at that time, and we had a very, very small percentage
of our revenue from trucks, and no busses were on the bridge at all.

Mr. CHEVRIER: What about these passenger vehicles? Can you not tell
how many passenger vehicles crossed the bridge from the tolls that were
collected and from the tickets that were sold?

Mr. HENDERSON: We can work back from the tickets sold but we mxght
fall into an error there, because books of tickets were sold with an expiry
date of four months; and if we took every book of tickets sold to commuters
which was used in its entirety, we could determine the number of vehicles
which crossed the bridge in any one year; but a lot of books were not used up.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Is it possible to obtain that information for the committee?
I think the committee would be interested to find out to what extent the
estimate of the Canadian National Railways that traffic would double had
been confirmed by the movement of both vehicular and truck traffic over
the bridge. I think the committee would appreciate it.

The CHAIRMAN: Can you get it?
Mr. COTE: Yes.
The CHaRMAN: Very well, that will be obtained.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Now, I shall carry on from that and inquire if you kept
figures of the amounts collected?

Mr. COTE: Yes, we did, Mr. Chevrier.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Are you able to say from ,those figures what the position
was in 1956?

Mr. COTE: That is what we will have to ask for, a computation made from
those figures.

Mr. CHEVRIER: That is fine. I shall not pursue it any further. I shall go
to another point. Oh yes, in connection with the diminution in traffic, what
I have been dealing with, leading up to the increase in traffic because of the
additional bracket; now, might I direct your attention to the diminution in
traffic because of the various approaches and construction in connection with
the seaway. Can you tell the committee to what extent the traffic dropped
because of either the closing of one lane, or the alternative closing of one
lane, or the complete blocking of another?

Mr. HENDERSON: We have the figures of traffic count now since 1957,
and we are able to determine the drop in traffic, for instance, during 1959,
when we had one side of the bridge closed down for some five weeks.

Mr. CHEVRIER: And what has been the drop? Would you give us the
period during which this drop took place?

Mr. HENDERSON: During the months of June and July, 1959, we experienced
a decrease in traffic of 5 per cent—no, it was one of 10.7 per cent in the first
case, and in the second, the longer month of June, the bridge was closed
around the middle of May.

Mr. CHEVRIER: It was five per cent in June?

Mr. HENDERSON: No, 4.66 per cent in the month of May, and 10.76 per
cent in the month of June. That decrease in traffic was due to one side of
the bridge being closed down between 1958 and 1959, when other conditions
were identical.

Mr. CHEVRIER: That deals with both vehicular and truck traffic?

Mr. HENDERSON: That is for both vehicles. We have an expert counting
device now which we use to determine the number of vehicles.
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Mr. CHEVRIER: Have you the number of vehicles for July and August?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes sir. We have in the month of July found that the
traffic increased in 1959 over 1958 by 4.96 per cent; and in the month of
August it increased 25.51 per cent. >

Mr. CHEVRIER: Were both lanes operating at that time?

Mr. HENDERSON: That is right.

Mr. CHEVRIER: But at the same time the system had not yet been installed?

Mr. HENDERSON: The automatic system for the Victoria bridge was installed
on May 10, 1958, so we are comparing like with like.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Well, in that case, I think I would have to go back and
inquire what was the diminution in traffic from the time the automatic system
was installed. I was not aware that the automatic system was installed on the
Victoria bridge much earlier. ~

Mr. HENDERSON: It was in that statement which Mr. Cote read. ~

Mr. CHEVRIER: Apparently I did not follow it closely enough. Could you
indicate to us what the position in traffic was, as to diminution or increase,
from the time that the automatic system was installed?

Mr. HENDERSON: I have it right here. The increase at the last change in
traffic of 1958 over 1957—in 1958 the automatics were installed in-May.

Mr. CHEVRIER: In May, 1958.

Mr. HENDERSON: That is right; and the figures for the entire year show a

decrease in traffic of 2.33 per cent, 1958 over 1957; and 1959 over 1958 show an
increase of 4.36 per cent.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Would you please give that again; you say there was a
decrease of 2.3 per cent in 1958 over 1959?

Mr. HENDERSON: No, 1958 over 1957—1957 being the last full year we had
before automatic collections.

Mr. CHEVRIER: And there was a decrease of 4.6 per cent?

Mr. HENDERSON: No, there was an increase of 4.6 per cent, 1959 over 1958.
Mr. CHEVRIER: Is that on an annual basis?

Mr. HENDERSON: That is on an annual basis.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Then would you produce a statement showing this month
by month from the time you had compiled figures—I think you said 1956, until
the time that the automatic system was installed, and thereafter until now?

Mr. CoTE: Perhaps we could give you 1957, 1958, and 1959.
Mr. CHEVRIER: Yes.

Mr. Cork: Which would give you a period prior to automatic collection,
and up to 1960.

Mr. CHEVRIER: And on a month-to-month basis.
Mr. COTE: Yes.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I think that is what the National Harbours Board statement
indicated. And while you are doing that, could you divide it up by trucks and
motor cars?

Mr. COTE: It would take a bit longer to do that. However, we could.

Mr. QHEVRI;R: Now, could I leave that for a moment—and I do not want
to go on indefinitely; but perhaps I could ask a few more questions on another
aspect.

Would Mr. Henderson tell us when he took on his position as general
manager of the road transport division of the Canadian National Railways?

Mr. HENDERSON: I was appointed on October 1, 1955,

£
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Mr. CHEVRIER: Who was your predecessor?

Mr. HENDERSON: Mr. Gaffney. ;

Mr. SmitH (Simcoe North): Perhaps it is Heward.

Mr. CHEVRIER: There is a difference in size here. One is a big man, and the
other is a small man, although equally good men.

. May I proceed, and inquire from you as to what the method was by which
you selected toll collectors for the Victoria bridge.

Mr. HENDERSON: Toll collectors for the Victoria bridge were, for the most
part, railway employees, who had become unfit for the jobs that they were
working on. In other words, it is our policy to provide work for what we call
rehabilitation cases, and most of these men on the bridge are in that category.

Mr. CHEVRIER: And these are all people from the railways.

Mr. HENDERSON: That is correct.

Mr. CHEVRIER: And is that the position now? Are there any outsiders—
and by that I mean: are there any people now operating as toll collectors who
were not prior to their appointment on the staff of the Canadian National
Railways?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes.

Mr. CHEVRIER: There are?

Mr. HENDERSON: There are.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Could we get a list of the toll collectors on the Victoria
bridge.

Mr. HENDERSON: As of what date, sir?

Mr. CHEVRIER: Well, I would think for the last ten years. Perhaps the
committee would want it earlier than that, but that would be up to them.

Mr. CorE: Mr. Chevrier, we started having a separate payroll for these
employees only in January, 1955. That information from 1955 to 1960 would be
readily available. Otherwise, it would be quite difficult to pick them up on
the general superintendent’s payroll, who had 1,000 employees prior to that time.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Well, Mr. Chairman, I am not going to insist, unless some-
body else does. For the moment, at least, I would be satisfied with the list of those
people, the amounts of remuneration, the length of time they were employed,
which ones have resigned, and which ones are now in office.

Mr. COtE: Perhaps this would be of assistance. I have a copy here, which
I propose to leave with the Clerk. This could be reproduced in the next printed
records of the committee’s proceedings.

Mr.. CHEVRIER: What copy have you?

Mr. COtE: I have a seniority list of employees, toll collection operations,
Victoria bridge, for the period January 1, 1955 to March 31, 1960. That list gives
the name, date of entry into railway service, date hired on Victoria bridge, date
left the bridge, and the reason.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Well, that satisfies my question, for the time being.

The CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Chevrier.

Mr. Chevrier has asked that this be printed in our minutes, as an appendix.
Is that agreeable? -

Are there any opposed?

Agreed.

(See Appendix “C” hereto.)

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. Chairman, could I ask one or two more questions, and
then I will resume my seat. 3
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Have you ever had any cases of misappropriation of funds on the Victoria
bridge? :

Mr. COTE: We have had.

Mr. CHEVRIER; Recently, or when?

Mr. CotE: I have here, Mr. Chevrier, a statement covering the checks
on the bridge, and the discipline applied.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Well, that is another subject, which I would like to deal with
later, if I may. However, you said you had some cases of misappropriation of
funds, and I asked when—and, perhaps, I should have added: how many?

Mr. PAYNE: Mr. Chairman, it is now 11 o’clock, some of us have other duties
to which we must attend.

The CHAIRMAN: I thought we could go through for another hour, if possible,
in order to allow the members to ask questions. Then, if there were any papers
that had to be produced, they could be produced at our next meeting—perhaps,
this afternoon.

Mr. PAYNE: Well, Mr. Chairman, it is very difficult, as there are other
meetings coming up.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I am so happy that question has been raised, because it is
almost impossible for some of us—and I am sure all of us, to carry on under
these circumstances.

The CHAIRMAN: I would like to keep a quorum. There are sixteen present.
It will be all right for one to go.

Mr. DryspALE: I want to go to the same meeting.

The CHAIRMAN: Can you not hold back for another fifteen minutes?
Mr. DryspaLE: Well, I am not doing anything.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Is the witness prepared to answer that last question?

Mr. DryspaLE: Perhaps he could take it as notice, and give us a detailed
report in the afternoon.

Mr. CHEVRIER: That would be satisfactory.

Mr. KeEAayS: You are doing well this morning.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. Coété, perhaps you would like to give us a list.
Mr. COrE: Of these employees dismissed—

Mr. CHEVRIER: Yes.

Mr. COTE: —on account of misappropriation of the company’s revenue?

Mr. CHEVRIER: Yes, that is right—or, inefficiency or irregularity. It would
include, I think, cases where people were dismissed—and I am not using the
word “fired”’—because of misappropriation of funds, because of irregularities,
becaus.e, perhaps, for not giving a ticket to the person in the car, crossing
the bridge, and any other reason given by the National Harbours Board.

Mr. CotE: I have here—and it can be distributed—a statement covering the

2§ yea?s—from 1934 to 1959, inclusive, giving the checks on the bridge, and the
discipline applied, where necessary, as a result of these checks.

Mr. CHEVRIER: Of course, we want that as well.
Mr. Core: That will give you the employees dismissed, and the reason for

so doing. Some are for irregularities in handling revenue; others are out for
some other reasons. This is all shown in the statement.

Mr. DrYsDALE: On a point of order, Mr. Chairman.

I would like to ask Mr. Chevrier if it is necessary, under these circum-
stances, to have the names of these particular men. I do not know any of them,
and I have no relationship, but it seems to me relatively unfair, since there
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is no investigation in effect on the Victoria bridge, that the names of these
men should be given publicity and disclosed, because of past irregularities. It
may affect their future. However, perhaps you have some specific reason for
asking for that information.

Mr. CHEVRIER: No. The last thing I would want to do would be to cast
the least bit of reflection on any of these men. However, we have to give
consideration to the fact that all these names were published in the case of
the National Harbours Board, and they were not published in this case.

The point that is raised is certainly one which I would not want to press
unduly. However, it might be well to turn it over to the steering committee,
and they could determine as to whether or not they should be published.

May I say again, Mr. Chairman, none of us want to cast the slightest
reflection on former employees of the Canadian National Railways. That is
the last thing I have in my mind.

The CHAIRMAN: Would it be all right if Mr. Coté gave you the names
personally?

Mr. SMmITH (Simcoe North): I think the best thing to do with the list of
those who have been dismissed is to identify them by letter.

Mr. COTE: The list I have volunteered to file here is employees for the
last five years. You will find there are some numbers opposite the particular
employee who was disciplined.

The CHAIRMAN: Instead of the name?

Mr. COTE: Yes.

The CHAIRMAN: Is that satisfactory?

Mr. CHEVRIER: I hoped the matter might be referred to the subcommittee.
I wonder if we still could not do that. Again, may I say that I do not want to
cast any reflection, but I think we have to be logical.

Mr. SmiTH (Simcoe North): Only if there is a necessity for it. I think the
necessity for disclosing those names should be demonstrated.

Mr. CHEVRIER: It cannot be demonstrated now.

Mr. HOorRNER (Acadia): Let us look at the report first.

Mr. CHEVRIER: And I have no personal information that would permit me
to demonstrate it, and I certainly would not want to create it.

Mr. SmrtH (Simcoe North): Logic is not a necessary part of parliamentary
procedure.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I know. We do not always follow that.

Mr. DRYSDALE: Since Mr. Chevrier is on the subcommittee, I think the
easiest way would be to refer it there.

Mr. CHEVRIER: At least, the subcommittee might look at it. They might
come to the same conclusions we did in relation to certain letters.

The CHAIRMAN: May I make a suggestion, Mr. Chevrier? Have Mr. Coté
just show you this list, and then you can decide whether you want it.

Mr. CHEVRIER: I do not think I should see the list, and the other members
not see it— .

The CHAIRMAN: They can see it as well.
Mr. CHEVRIER: —unless the list is made available.

The CHAIRMAN: I am going to tell you this: I saw the list, and starting
right at the top it says: still at Victoria bridge; another retired on pension;
another, still at Victoria bridge; and then going down, one, two, three, four,
five, six, seven, eight, nine—and then we come to: transferred back to road
transport; resigned while under investigation for mishandling bridge revenue.
There is only one in the whole batch.
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Mr. DESCHATELETS: Mr. Chairman, I would like to make an observation
at this point. :
" In connection with the Jacques Cartier bridge, there was an investigation
going on by the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. Prosecutions were expected.
At that time the committee found it advisable, and logical, to produce the
names. Now, in this case of the Canadian National Railways, there is no
investigation going on. Nothing has been done. There is no prosecut.ion con-
templated. A point of order has been raised that we should not publish these
names. This is the only observation I wish to make at this time.
. Mr. Keays: I move that we refer it to the steering committee.
Mr. Tucker: I second the motion. :

The CHAIRMAN: It has been moved by Mr. Keays and seconded by
Mr. Tucker that this be referred to the steering committee. What is your
pleasure, gentlemen? All those in favour? Those opposed? Thank you; the
motion is carried. :

Mr. CHEVRIER: Mr. C6té, or Mr. Henderson, may I ask what is the meaning
on the chart—subject to my seeing it later—of “transferred to road transport”?
Is that because of an irregularity of some sort?

Mr. HENDERSON: No. When we installed the automatic toll collection
equipment, we had a surplus of employees. These, being former employees, we
transferred them back to the department from which they came, to a job they
could do, possibly, better. For instance, a driver may not be able to drive any
more but could become a vehicle helper or baggage man on a truck, and he
would be absorbed in our cartage operations. They were transferred, at our
request, because we did not need them on the bridge.

Mr. CHEVRIER: One of the statements made by the chairman, in regard to
that list, indicated that there was one case of misappropriation. Over the
period, how many cases of this kind would there be?

Mr. COtE: Over the 25 years, from 1934 to 1959 inclusive—I think we have
S1X.

Mr. CHEVRIER: What was done with those? Were they any charges laid?

Mr. Cotk: There were no criminal charges.

Mr. CHEVRIER: No charges were laid?

Mr. CoTE: No.

The CrAIRMAN: Will you proceed now, Mr. Drysdale?

Mr. DryspaALE: Mr. Chairman, I have tried to put my questions rather
distinctly and logically. Perhaps the best way to handle this would be for me
to ask my questions. They could take notice of them, and prepare the informa-
tion later.

The first question in which I was interested is how the tolls were collected
prior to May 10, 1958. In other words, prior to the installation of the toll
machine, what was the physical method of collecting the tolls?"

I also was interested—and this ties in with that—in what steps were taken
prior to May 10, 1958, to make sure these tolls were properly collected; and
I would subdivide that into two categories: first, as to what physical checks

were made and proposed, such as in the case of the C.N.R.; and secondly, as
to what type of accounting checks were made.

Mr. Chevrier has covered, in part, the third point I wish to raise—and
that is in connection with the irregularities. However, rather than covering
it just for the period 1954 to 1959, I was wondering whether it could be
covered at any time prior to May 10, 1958? This may be impossible, I do not
know—prior to 1954—but I was wondering if there were any irregularities.

E
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The CHAIRMAN: Pardon me, Mr. Drysdale, I would ask the member not
to leave.
5 Mr. DrYSDALE: And, if so, what was the nature of these particular irreg-
ularities. And then, what steps were taken to correct them?

You might wish to consider that and, perhaps, if possible, give an answer
to some of the questions this afternoon.

That is the reason why I gave it in this sequence.

Mr. PigeoN (Interpretation): Mr. Coté, I would like to ask you since what
year have you occupied your position with the Canadian National Railways?

Mr. COTE (Interpretation): 1931.

Mr. PigeoN (Interpretation): As legal counsel for the Canadian Nat1onal
Railways, what is the role that you play relative, or as regards, the toll
collectors?

Mr. COTE (Interpretation): No particular duty.

. Mr. PigeoN (Interpretation): When there were complaints, were they
referred to you?

Mr. COTE (Interpretation): When there were complaints, or if there were
any irregularities noted, the cases went to the employer of the toll collectors—
in this particular case, road transport, under the direction of Mr. Henderson.

Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): When a toll collector, as a result of these
investigations, was found in error, was there a decision; and were you notified
of a decision to dismiss him?

; Mr. COTE (Interpretation): Naturally, all these employees belong to
unions. No employee could be dismissed from his duties, without inquiry; and
at these inquiries the employee is represented by his union representative.

Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): When, as a result of the inquiry, it was
proved that the toll collector was at fault, before taking any decision, were
you obligated to consult the union representative?

Mr. COTE (Interpretation): There was no consultation with the union
representative. The employer arrives at the decision to dismiss the employee,
or suspend him. And it is on that charge that the employee is called to the
inquiry board.

Mr. PiceoNn (Interpretation): For the last ten or twelve years, as a result

of inquiries, have you any idea of the amount of money which would have been
lost?

Mr. COoTE (Interpretation): No.

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any other questions?

Mr. Piceon (Interpretation): Have you any idea, all the same?
Mr. Cott (Interpretation): None.

Mr. BourGeT: Is there any way to find that out?

Mr. CotE: Not that I know of.

Mr. Keays: Is there anyone who knows? Is-there anyone who knows if
there has been any funds missing?

Mr. CoOTE: I do not think so.

Mr. PigeoN (Interpretation): As for the Jacques Cartier bridge, did you
have a body of investigators, or a police force, which made investigations of
some kind?

Mr. CotE (Interpretation): We had investigators from our investigation
service or division.

Mr. PiGeoN (Interpretation): Was it the same investigation service on the
Jacques Cartier bridge and on the Victoria bridge?
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Mr. Cort (Interpretation): The same staff.

Mr. PigeoN (Interpretation): In the last ten of fifteen years, have you
received any letters of recommendation for toll collectors—for the hiring of
toll collectors?

Mr. COTE (Interpretation): I have found none.

Mr. Piceon (Interpretation): No telephone calls? 5

Mr. CotE (Interpretation): Not to my knowledge.

Mr. Piceon (Interpretation): When it was found that a toll collector had
failed in his duty, was the toll collector questioned to find out the exact amount
of money which had been lost?

Mr. CotE (Interpretation): No.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): Well, it appears that things are going pretty good
on the Victoria bridge.

What was the reason for the installation of the automatic tolls?

Mr. HENDERSON: The first reason, and the prime reason, was to expedite
the collection of tolls, on account of the greatly increased traffic that was
anticipated an account of doubling the size of the bridge. There was a definite
slow=up at the collection booths. We started in 1955 to try and find some method |
that would speed it up at the point of collection. The tariff had to be stream- ‘ |
lined, and we had to make exhaustive studies of what type of equipment would |
best do the job.

As the photographs show, we have no space at the Victoria bridge. There
is no room for expansion. There is nowhere to stop cars to question them. The

main purpose of the installation of the automatic tolls was to expedite traffic 1
at the point of collection.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): You mentioned the year 1955. This struck me as |
odd because, in answer to a former question, you said that no traffic count was
available before 1956, I think.

Mr. HEnNDERSON: That is correct.

Mr. HorRNER (Acadia): And yet, you were aware of the need for a better
system of collecting tolls, because of an expected increase in traffic. It seems

odd that in 1955 some count was not taken in order to compare it with the
expected increase.

]
|

Mr. HENDERSON: We did make spot counts and checks. The time of your
traffic .congestion is at your peak load. It was during our peak load that things
were tied up. For twenty hours of the day there is no congestion, but for four
hours of the day there is bad congestion—and you could only anticipate that
it would get worse. That is the reason we went into it.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): Well, in 1955 then, you first felt the desire to
improve the system of collection of tolls?

Mr. HENDERSON: That is correct.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): And we know they were installed and in operation
on May 10, 1959.

Mr. HENDERSON: 1958.

_ Mr. HOoRNER (Acadia): Yes, 1958. But, when was the actual decision taken
to instal therp? When had you and, perhaps Mr. Co6té, reached a decision that
you were going to go out and purchase automatic toll equipment?

Mr. HENDERSON: I have it right here—on March 28, 1957, an agreement

was signed with the Quebec Electrical Control Company to install this equip-
ment.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): Approximately one year later you had it installed
and in operation? K
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Mr. HENDERSON: We had it installed in approximately November of that
year; but it was not put into operation until May 10, 1958.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): You had it installed in 1957. I do not know this,
as I have not been over either of the bridges: is this similar equipment, or
the same, as to what is installed now on the Jacques Cartier bridge?

Mr. HENDERSON: That is correct, sir.

Mr. HorRNER (Acadia): You have fewer lanes?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): You have two or four? :

Mr. HENDERSON: We have six traffic lanes, at the point of collection.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): That compares to eighteen on the Jacques Cartier
bridge—or, do you know?

Mr. HENDERSON: I do not know offhand.

Mr. HoRNER (Acadia): Those are all the questions I wish to ask, Mr.
Chairman.

The CHAIRMAN: Is it completely mechanical, or are some of the lanes
collected by toll collectors?

Mr. HENDERSON: It is completely automatic in the sense that the transaction
of paying the toll is between the customer and the machine. We have two
classification lanes to which are directed trucks, busses, people desiring to
buy tokens, people short of change or without the right change, and we have
in effect two attended lanes and four completely automatic lanes.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): There was a desire for improvement in 1955. In
1957, you reached the decision to go ahead with the installation. Did you
have any difficulty in locating a system of automatic tolls? Did you travel
around ‘and visit any other bridges?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes sir. We visited installations in various parts of the
United States. The installation we finally decided upon we thought was the
safest and would afford the maximum amount of protection to the company’s
revenue. The company which manufactures this equipment manufactures equip-
ment for transit bus operations, like the one in the city of New York. This
company is well known and their equipment is very good. It was only developed
in 1956-57 for automatic tolls. They were experimenting with it and did not
want to put it on the market until they had experimented.

Mr. CHEVRIER: What was the date on which the installation was completed?
Mr. HENDERSON: November 1, 1957.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): At this time did you know that the Jacques
Cartier bridge authorities were also looking for automatic tolls?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes. We frequently talked it over. We worked together
on this.

Mr. HorRNER (Acadia): You mentioned investigations by your own
personnel. I wonder how many investigations you had between 1934 and
19597

Mr. CoTE: Once a year, except for two years when there was none.

Mr. . HorNER (Acadia): You mentioned, Mr. Coté, that during that period
there were six men who were charged.
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Mr. COTE: Yes. I mean they were dismissed or resigned while under
investigation.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): In all instances the cases of those six men were
a direct result of the investigation.

Mr. COTE:, Yes sir.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): And after the investigation you took immediate
action to either lay them off, transfer them, or whatever the penalty was.

I have another question before I am through. What tariff changes came
about between 1900 and 1959? You mentioned 1954. Were there any other
tariff changes?

Mr. COTE: Quite a number.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): How many?

Mr. COTE: I have about 15 pages here.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): Fifteen different times?

Mr. COTE: I have not counted them.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): I am not too worried about the exact number. I
want to draw a comparison between your administration and the administration

of the Jacques Cartier bridge. These are to the two bridges we are investigating.

In other words, there were approximately 15 different tariff changes between
1900 and 1959.

Mr. COTE: As I say this is just a guess on my part at this point.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): That is good enough for me. Like Mr. Chevrier,
I am not too hard to get along with. How many tariff changes were there
between 1940 and 1954? Could you give me the exact number on that?

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we will have to adjourn until this afternoon
immediately after the orders of the day.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): Might I resume my questioning at that time?
The CHAIRMAN: Yes; immediately after the orders of the day.

Mr. COTE: The answer is 5.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): 57?

Mr. COTE: Yes.

AFTERNOON SITTING

THURSDAY, May 5, 1960.
4.20 p.m.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, I see a quorum. Mr. C6té has some papers
and documents which were asked for this morning. He will table them now.

Mr. COtE: Mr. Chairman, I would like first to file a statement showing

the number of vehicles crossing Victoria bridge each month for the years
1957, 1958 and 1959.

Mr. BOoURGET: Before you file that, is there a separate list of automobiles
and trucks?

Mr. COTE: There is no division between motor vehicles. There is no
separation between automobiles and trucks or buses.

Mr. BoUuRGET: Could we have a separate list for automobiles and trucks.
Mr. COTE: I suppose we could have that separated.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): I think it is essential that we have figures
comparable to those received in respect of the Jacques Cartier bridge. The

|
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whole purpose of the discussion in respect of the Victoria bridge is so that
one bridge may be compared with the other. Otherwise the investigation is
- frustrated. ' '

The CHAIRMAN: I believe that was suggested this morning.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): And also a list of the toll collectors and the
time they were hired and fired, if any were fired. We should have information
equivalent to that for the Jacques Cartier bridge for the purpose of comparison

. and checking one against the other.

The CHAIRMAN: This morning a list of toll collectors was asked for, and
it will be printed in the minutes and proceedings, except in the case of I
believe four men in which case, instead of their names, their numbers will
be given.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): That is fine.

The CHAIRMAN: This is the table in respect of the vehicle crossings.
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VictoriA BRIDGE—VEHICLE CROSSINGS
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The CHAIRMAN: I believe with what we have here and what has been
asked for you will have the figures you wish.

Mr. Keays suggested that it might be wise for this committee to have
these papers tabled and then printed in the minutes which you would have
by Tuesday, and then you would have these gentlemen from the C.N.R. back
again next Thursday when you could ask them other questions. I do not know
whether or not that is your views, but that is what was suggested by Mr.
Keays.

I believe there are more documents to be tabled.

Mr. CotE: I would also like to file a summary of the checks made by the
investigation department of the toll collectors for a period of 25 years, from
1934 to 1959 inclusive. We have copies of that statement at the moment
for distribution. (See Appendix “D’’ hereto.)

The CHAIRMAN: They are being distributed now, gentlemen.

Mr. BoUurGeT: May I ask Mr. Coté if all these investigations were made by
the Canadian National Railways investigation service.

Mr. COTE: Yes.

Mr. BourGET: No outside organization has ever made an investigation on
the bridge.

Mr. COTE: No.

Mr. BourgET: May I ask this question of Mr. Henderson. Was there any
request of your department to obtain an outside investigation service?

Mr. HENDERSON: No. it was never asked.

Mr. COTE: This morning Mr. Horner asked for the number of tariff changes
between 1920 and 1960.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): I think it was 1934. It does not matter.

Mr. CotE: The number of changes for the period is 24. I understand Mr.
Henderson also has some, information.

Mr. HENDERSON: Mr. Chevrier this morning asked the number of times
the Victoria bridge had been closed down partially or totally since 1954 and
up to date. The upstream bracket on Victoria bridge was closed from April 28,
1958, until October 23, 1958, for the purpose of putting down a new steel grid
floor. It was then closed on numerous occasions for one-half hour or one hour
to test the lift spans being installed by the St. Lawrence seaway during the
fall and winter of 1958-59. Then on May 19, 1959, the downstream roadway
was closed until July 17, 1959. During the time of both major shutdowns we
had no trucks on the bridge, that is dual-tire trucks. We restricted the
traffic flowing in the opposite direction for two hour periods. The traffic coming
into Montreal had preference between 7 and 9 a.m. and likewise in the even-
ing between 4 and 6 traffic leaving Montreal to the south shore had the right-
of-way preference, and no traffic was permitted to flow from the south shore
into Montreal. That is the only way of getting around a narrow bridge with
a very heavy traffic flow.

There were several minor shut-downs due to accidents and so on, but that
did not affect the traffic to any extent.

Mr. Drysdale asked me to describe the method of toll collection prior to
May 10, 1958. He asked what steps we took before May 10 to make sure tolls
were properly collected and what physical and accounting checks were made.
Prior to May 10, 1958, the toll collectors on the Victoria bridge were pretty
much in the same status as the railway conductors or ticket agents are. They
were issued with so many tickets of various types which would be required
on the bridge. They sold these tickets and turned in the revenue directly to
the auditor of passenger accounts. They were to all intents and purposes
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treated exactly the same as a ticket agent or conductor on the railway. They

were subject to the same checks from the ticket auditing department of the
C.N.R. In addition to those checks we had checks by the C.N.R. investigating
services. You now have a copy of that in your possession.

The nature of the irregularities we uncovered is also mentioned in that
document which is tabled. It includes the following: passing cars without col-
lecting revenue, not collecting for additional passengers, accepting detached
tickets, accepting expired tickets, and not making every effort to see that a
customer obtained his receipt. These are the matters which would be checked
and about which they would be spoken to. I think that covers it.

Mr. DRYSDALE: I do not know whether or not I am in order, but on the
matter of these checks, were the checks made by the C.N.R. investigation
service and were they made at the same time every year, and over how long
a period?

Mr. HENDERSON: No. The checks were made by the C.N.R. investigation
service whenever they happened to have people available in the Montreal
area to do it. These checks were performed by non-uniformed people who
were engaged. They checked train conductors and ticket agents all across
Canada.

Mr. COTE: The dates on which the checks were made appear on the docu-
ments which have been distributed.

Mr. PiGEoN: Why were no checks made in 1951 and 1955?
Mr. COTE: There were two years no checks were made.
Mr. PiGEoN: Why?

Mr. COtE: I do not know—shortage of staff or something. The investiga-
tion department would have to answer that. As I believe has been explained
I think the rule is that everybody handling revenue of the railway has to
be checked at least every two years, but the practice in connection with
the toll collectors on Victoria bridge was that it be one year. They have pretty
well followed that practice in that respect.

Mr. PiceEON: Is it because you have no staff or not enough employees that
these checks were not made?

Mr. COTE: It would be more likely pressure of other work.
The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Henderson, have you anything else to table?

Mr. DryspALE: Excuse me. I asked about the accounting checks which
were made.

Mr. HENDERSON: The accounting checks are similar to those made on the
railway of conductors. These toll collectors were issued with numbered
tickets covering the various categories of tickets required. I mean by that
that they had a number of books of tickets to sell; they had rolls of tickets
of various denominations and they made daily reports to the auditors of
bridge revenue. The main check with these men would be in drawing new
tickets. In other words, if the men were issued with a roll of 100 twenty-
five cent tickets, when he sold his tickets he would be entitled to draw another
100 or 200 tickets.

Mr. DryYspALE: You would know whether or not he issued tickets for
the money. If he took the money and did not issue a ticket you would not
know.

Mr. COTE: That is the weakness of the system. However, we have super-
visors and have instructions for the men and check the men on that from
time to time.

Mr. DryspALE: Is there any relation between the Jacques Cartier bridge
people and yourselves in respect of the type of checks made? You had a yearly




' RAILWAYS, CANALS AND TELEGRAPH LINES 871

check, but on the Jacques Cartier bridge there were periods, perhaps from
4 to 6 years, when no checks were made.

Mr. HENDERSON: I only arrived in Montreal in 1955 and I do not know.

Mr. DryYSDALE: Did you wait for a specific request from the Jacques
Cartier bridge people in order to make a check?

Mr. CoTE: The practice was we would check the bridge on request.

Mr. HENDERSON: In answer to a question by Mr. Chevrier in connection
with the increase in traffic between the last year when we only had one side
of the bridge open for traffic and the first year when we had both sides of
- the bridge open for traffic, we do not have any percentage change in the volume
of traffic. We worked on it revenuewise. The increase between 1955, which
was the last year that we only had one side of the bridge open to traffic, and
1957, which was the first full year that we had both sides open—there were
no restrictions on either side—shows the increase in revenue was 37.1 per cent.

Mr. DRYSDALE: How much in dollars? Could you give the dollar valuation.

The CHAIRMAN: May I answer that. I understand that the C.N.R., owing
to the fact that there is a possibility at some later date that the bridge might
be sold, could give you a graph of the rise and fall of the revenue; but they
would prefer not to give it to you in actual dollars and cents, if that would be
satisfactory to you.

Mr. BouRGET: We have an answer in the percentage. It is not correct,
because you would agree with me that if we give for instance 3 or 5 per cent
of an increase on 50,000 automobiles, it would have a different meaning if
it is 3 or 5 per cent of 300,000. So we should have those in figures and not
in percentages.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): I think it is essential that we have something
equivalent in order to make a valid comparison between the discrepancies, if
there are any, as between the Jacques Cartier bridge and the Victoria bridge.
There is no point in having an inquiry here unless they are comparable figures
and comparable data.

Mr. DryspALE: Could you outline the objections?

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): The Jacques Cartier bridge might be sold too.
I would hope it would be.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Horner was first on the list. Mr. Pigeon, Mr. Campbell
and Mr. Drysdale follow. I would like to keep the questioning in order.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): I think I left off this morning when I was dealing
with tariffs and the number of times they were changed. What is the number
of times they were changed from 1940 to 1959?

Mr. CoTE: I gave that this morning.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): Was it 5 times?

Mr. COTE: I believe it was.

Mr. HorRNER (Acadia): Then in 1954 would it be 6 times? I want to compare
this to a question I asked Mr. Beaudet in respect of the Jacques Cartier bridge.
The tariffs were known to be long outmoded. I think that was the case.

Mr. COTE: There were 5 changes from 1940 to 1960.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): That is fine. That compares with no changes between
1940 and 1959 in respect of the Jacques Cartier bridge. In this morning’s
proceedings it was brought out that the automatic machinery was installed
and ready for operation in the fall and November of 1957, but did not go into
operation until May 10, 1958.

Mr. HENDERSON: As I understand it the national harbours board had some

tariff problems and delayed putting their machines into operation. It was hoped
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that they and ourselves could commence using the machines simultaneously.

In 1958, however, there was still no indication as to how long we would have

to wait, so we went ahead on our own.

Mr. HOrNER (Acadia): Did you have any trouble changing your tariffs?
Did you have to go before any other board or body such as the Quebec govern-
ment or the Montreal municipality, or anything like that?

Mr. COTE: No.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): You could change them yourselves.

Mr. COTE: With the governor in council.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): Mr. Henderson, you mentioned something about
automatic accounting machinery. You now have that in operation?

Mr. HENDERSON: They are an integral part of the automatic system.

Mr. HOorNER (Acadia): But you never used them until you had the auto-
matic system. %

Mr. HENDERSON: We had purchased some automatic recording devices in
1956 in an endeavour to get a proper traffic count. We had to know the
density of traffic during rush hours and we did purchase these tapes which
you see lying across the highways. We put them in to get actual counts in
order to determine the volume of traffic at any one time. You get a record on
that machine and it gives a total every 15 minutes 24 hours of the day of the
number of vehicles crossing.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): This is something which kind of amazed us in
respect of the Jacques Cartier bridge; that is, why these automatic accounting
machines were not used earlier. Did you think they were really correct in
giving the count of say the traffic in 19567

Mr. HENDERSON: We felt they were within 5 per cent.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): Of being accurate?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): And that was in 19562

Mr. HENDERSON: We started in 1956 and ran these checks. At that time
we had to determine curbs and road construction on the seaway in order to
know how wide to make our patterns.

Mr. HorRNER (Acadia): I asked a question similar to this this morning,
and I believe you said you had no actual account of traffic in 1956.

Mr. HENDERSON: We started in some months in 1956.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): It was not for the complete year?

Mr. HENDERSON: That is right.

/

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): Did your revenue increase or decrease? You said
the traffic decreased from the years when you had a tally on it. You installed

the automatic installation on May 10, 1958, and I think the traffic count was
down for that year.

Mr. HENDERS'ON: Yes sir. The bridge had one side closed from April 28
;)gs'fzhat year until October 20. We had only half a bridge, and less than in

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): Did your revenue go down also?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes.

Mr..HORNER (Acadia): When you installed automatic toll collections how
much did the revenue go up or down, allowing for similar conditions? By
that I mean allowing for no side being closed or anything like that.
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Mr. HENDERSON: Coincident with the introduction of automatic toll collec-
tion equipment we had a tariff modification. This tariff was really a reduc-
tion in the average fare. While we thought there would be a reduction in the
revenue, there would be an increase in the traffic because the traffic would
be able to pass faster, and we would more than make up what we would use
by standardizing the fare.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): You thought it would come out about the same.

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes. And there would be enough money saved in wages
to more than make up for the leasing of the equipment.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): You just leased the equipment?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): Did this result in a similar amount of revenue, or
did you have an increase in revenue?

Mr. HENDERSON: We had a decrease in revenue. The year we put the tolls
in we had a decrease for two reasons. We honoured the tickets sold on the
Jacques Cartier bridge for six cents. We honoured them for six cents and
had a reduction on our own tolls of eight cents. So during 1958 right after
the introduction of the automatic, we had in effect the Jacques Cartier bridge
tariff for those people who bought tickets on the Jacques Cartier bridge and
we had the new Victoria bridge tariff with tokens and machines, and one side

of the bridge closed down from the time we started until the end of October.
It was very hard to determine anything.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): What about the year 1959? Were your revenues up
or down in comparison to 1958, assuming that in 1959 all other things were
similar.

Mr. HEnNDERSON: We had an increase in revenue in 1959, which was the
first solid year, over 1957 of 5.4 per cent; but I must draw your attention to

this—we had the bridge closed in 1959 on one side for 5 weeks in the middle
of the summer.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): We could assume the traffic increased in 1959 over
1958 something like 23 per cent. I think you gave that figure this morning
if my memory serves me right. I believe it was 23.6 per cent or something
like that.

Mr. HEnDERSON: That was for certain months. That was the month the
bridge was closed down.

Mr. Chevrier at that time was trying to establish how much revenue we
lost because we had to close down one side of the bridge. One month we
did have a decrease.

Mr. HornNER (Acadia): Could you give us a figure for 1957, 1958 and 1959
percentage wise?

Mr. CotE: We have that in the exhibit filed a moment ago.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): What did you do with passengers before the in-
stallation of the automatic tolls? Was there a tariff on passengers?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes. That was one of the things which had to be correct_ed
in amending the tariff because of the automatic feature. We collected quite
a lot of revenue that way but also missed quite a lot of revenue.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): I imagine you now have a similar arrangement with
any transport companies like the city bus company has in respect of the
Jacques Cartier bridge?

Mr. HENDERSON: We have a flat tariff for those bridges. It is so much
a crossing.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): And they pay it?
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Mr. HENDERSON: They pay it once a month. We accept a ticket each time
that the buses of the various companies cross the bridge and then they are
billed once a month. : .

Mr. Prceon: I have a question regarding the summary of checks made
by the investigation department of the toll collectors for a period of 25 years.

(Interpretation): In the years 1951 and 1955 who was the man in clr;arge‘

of ordering the checks or investigations?
Mr. COtE (Interpretation): The director of the investigation department.
Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): His name?

Mr. CoTE (Interpretation): For a time it was Mr. Shea. He has since been
succeeded by Mr. Speering. For 1951 and 1955 it was Mr. Shea.

Mr. Piceon (Interpretation): A while ago you said there had been no

check made in those years because of a shortage of staff?

Mr. CotE (Interpretation): I believe, Mr. Pigeon, it would be preferable
for me to obtain the information and give it to you next Thursday.

Mr. Piceon (Interpretation): I find something rather suprising here. In
the years 1947, 1948, 1949 and 1950 there were no irregularities. In 1951,
no checks; and then, in 1952, 44 irregularities were found. I find it hard to
explain to myself why during those years there were no irregularities; and
then, all at once, there were 44. According to your experience, do you not
find it a bit curious or strange?

Mr. CotE (Interpretation): I understand that this document is prepared
from facts.

M}‘. PicEoN (Interpretation): In the course of your practice with the
Canadian National Railways have you ever made any recommendations relative
to procedures for checking?

‘].V[r..C(A)TfJ (Interpretation): The method of procedure of our investigations
service is to proceed without taking instructions from anyone.

‘Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): I was speaking as to your position of legal
advisor to the Canadian National Railways. Would you not then have a voice
in these matters?

Mr. COTE (Interpretation): So far as I am concerned, the legal service
was never consulted as to the method of making the checks.

Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): To come back to the matter of the report °

in 1952, where there were 44 irregularities as a result of no irregularities in
the preceding years, that is why I believe it would be important for the
members of the committee, as Mr. Gordon appears each year before the rail-
ways committee, that the members ask rather precise questions relative to
Fhe administration, because I find it rather strange. That is my personal
impression. Not directly to the toll collectors but to the bridge, would it be
: possible to be informed of the present debts of the Victoria bridge?

Mr. COTE (Interpretation): To my knowledge, there have been no issues
of debentures to the public relative to Victoria bridge.

. PIGEON: Do you mean, you have no debts about the Victoria bridge?
. COTE (Interpretation): That depends on how you look at the problem.
. PIGEON: Because the Montreal population thinks the bridge is paid for.
’ QOTE: Tl}at depends_ what you take into account—if you consider the
whole brldge. or if you consider just the roadway facilities. If you go to the
roa_d.w.ay facilities onl.y, which share of the main structure should these
facilities bear? That is a question of engineering and accounting practice.

Ido not‘ktn_ow if any two sets of experts will agree as to which part the road-
way facilities would bear on the expense incurred for the main structure.

e e .
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Mr. PiceoN (Interpretation): Would the engineer here know anything
about that? In your opinion, then, there is no debt on Victoria bridge?

Mr. CoTE: I would say the C.N.R. owes nobody any money in respect of
Victoria bridge.

Mr. Piceon: Thank you.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Henderson, when was the first time that
you made inquiries of the company that provided the automatic toll collection
system? I mean, the first date you had any communication with that com-
pany?

Mr. HENDERSON: On February 9, 1956.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): February 9, 1956—that was after Mr. Beaudet
had already contacted them about this, is that correct?

Mr. HENDERSON: I am not sure the day he contacted them.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): I think we have that in the evidence, and I
will have to check that later.

There is another thing on similar lines: After the installation of the
automatic toll equipment—and, in fact, very recently—there was a prosecu-
tion on the Jacques Cartier bridge for a toll collector who took money directly
from a passenger, and he deposited a token. Apparently, this was a new
possibility of infraction of the regulations. When were investigations first
made on Victoria bridge to determine whether this type of infraction was being
incurred there?

Mr. HENDERSON: This is done continuously by our own bridge supervisory
staff.

Mr. CamPBELL (Stormont): But what was the first date on which it was
discovered this was a possible way of contravening the new system?

Mr. HENDERSON: The .regulations governing the use of automatic toll
collection equipment are based on the premise that the type of toll is a trans-
action between the customer and the machine.

Mr. CAmMPBELL (Stormont): Quite.

Mr. HENDERSON: The toll collector is not really a toll collector any more:
he sells token and classifies trucks, and never touches the revenue for the
company. It is strictly a matter between the customer and the machine.

Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): From the beginning of the installation of
the new system you were, presumably, then on guard against this type of
infraction?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes, that is correct.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): When was the first instance discovered of
any person disregarding these regulations, or ignoring them?

Mr. COTE: I would say we had one case in January, 1960, of one collector
charging money to the car driver and putting in a token instead of letting the
car driver put a quarter in the hamper.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): What happened to him; what was the result
of that?

Mr. CoTE: He was dismissed.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): From the time of the installation of this
automatic toll system, was it working properly, right from the time: of the
original installation? Did you have any difficulty in the operation of it?

Mr. HENDERSON: We have had numerous difficulties with it. It was. the
first installation of this particular type of machine by this company in a
cold-weather climate.
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We have a problem at the Victoria bridge location. We are right beside
a large pile of coal—a very large pile of coal. With the wind in the wrong
direction for us the coal dust blows over on to the bridge and the machines
fill up or block up with this coal dust.

We also had problems with the treadles that actuate the lights, due to
frost and a lack of proper drainage. Chiefly these conditions were caused by
the weather and coal dust.

I myself have seen these machines working. They are semi-portable. In
other words, when one breaks down it is unplugged and taken inside. There
it is worked on while another is plugged in in its place. I have seen them
trying to dislodge coal dust with a hammer and chisel. It packs in solid till
the machine jams.

Mr. CamBeLL (Stormont): The information or data that originally in-
stigated this investigation was a discrepancy of some 30 per cent in revenue
on the Jacques Cartier bridge, before and after installation of the automatic
toll system. The C.N.R. issued a statement to the effect that their discrepancy
amounted to just approximately 5 per cent. If there was this difficulty with
the operation of the new system, how could you possibly have arrived at an
accurate figure of 5 per cent, and how was that figure arrived at?

Mr. HENDERSON: The moment we have trouble with the equipment we
take it out. This equipment is on a lease. We have replacement units in the
building, right beside the toll facility, that our men can install. Our super-

visors can install that equipment. The company that leases us the equipment .

provides service on the equipment, The moment we have trouble they send
a serviceman down to clean up the equipment, or whatever has to be done.

Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): How was this figure of 5 per cent arrived at, -

and is it a comparable figure—is it at all relevant in its content to this figure
of 30 per cent that was adduced with regard to the Jacques Cartier bridge?
Would you know that; or who would know that? Who was it issued this
statement on behalf of the C.N.R., and on what information did they issue it?

Mr. HENDERSON: I do not think I have seen that statement.

Mr. CAMPB'ELL (Stormont): That statement was in the Montreal Star,
I believe, and in several other Montreal newspapers. Was there not a state-
ment issued by the C.N.R. to that effect?

Mr. HENDERSON: Not that I know of. I know of a note to editors that
was made.

: Mr. CAMPB'ELL (Stormont): Was there no statement of any nature ever
issued, no public statement ever issued by the C.N.R. authority with regard

to the discrepancy before and after installation of the automatic toll equipment
—a discrepancy in revenue?

Mr. HENDERSON: I do not think so, but I will check and get the answer for
you.

Mr. CampBELL (Stormont): If you could check that. Perhaps you could
also find out the information on which that statement was made, if any such
statement was made. If no such statement was made, would you endeavour
to find a figure that is a comparable figure to that given by the Jacques Cartier
bridge authority, so we can compare the two?

Mr. HENDERSON: We have already given you the percentage change in

revenue, as between 1957 and 1958. We could also give you a comparison, or
the percentage difference between 1957 and 1959.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): So, from the information you have already
filed, we could arrive at this information?

Mr. HENDERSON: Yes.

|
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Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Is that correct?
Mr. HENDERSON: Yes.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): There was a statement made just a few
minutes ago that the investigation service proceeds without any instructions.
That seems like a rather—it would seem they were a completely irresponsible
body.

Mr. COTE: Perhaps my explanation was poorly worded. The idea is that
those who are going to be investigated should not know the investigation is
coming.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Quite.

Mr. HENDERSON: For that reason, there is no information given around
as to when the investigation department should go and make an investigation
at any particular point.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Naturally, you have to preserve secrecy, or
defeat the purpose of the investigation. But the system of investigation—to
see whether this is adequate or not—who lays down the rules? In other words,
who is the investigation service responsible to?

Mr. COTE: The investigation service is responsible to the department of
the employees who are under investigation, to each department.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): It is responsible purely to the department
head of the employees who are being investigated?

Mr. COTE: In the case of the Victoria bridge, at the present time the
investigation checks are made, and reports are made to Mr. Henderson.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): But the department head would seem to have
a vested interest in ensuring his own department was not found delinquent.
Does it not seem an impractical arrangement, that the investigation head should
be responsible to the head of the department that he is investigating at a
particular time?

Mr. COTE: The investigation department, up to a year or so ago, reported
direct to the president’s office. The president was the one responsible for the
activities of that department.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Presumably then, someone on the president’s
immediate staff would be responsible for the adequacy of the form of investi-
gation used?

Mr. COTE: I would expect so.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Now, I notice that the pedestrian and vehicle
traffic tariff was initially put into force in 1900. It would seem the bridge
would have been paid for long ago, in that period, would it not?

Mr. COTE: As I say, it depends what sort of expense you put against
revenue,

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Would it not be the expense of the initial
construction of the bridge, plus the regular maintenance involved—is that
not the normal accounting method?

Mr. COTE: I would say, Mr. Campbell, if you take the whole structure,
the expenditures are in excess of revenue for the 60-year period.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Are you saying, sir, that each year your main-
tenance costs on the Victoria bridge exceed the revenues derived from it?

Mr. COTE: Well, the element of expense is not only maintenance. There
are the wages of toll collectors—

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): That is included in maintenance, is it not?
Mr. COTE: No, we classify it differently.
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Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Maintenance and administration?

Mr. CoTE: Yes, administration, supplies. There is interest on capital ex-
penditure, and there is depreciation on the facilities.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): In a period of between 50 and 60 years, would
it not be reasonable to assume that the interest would have all been paid off,
that the capital would have been paid off?

Mr. CoTk: That is what we have. If we take the whole structure into
consideration—

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Are you saying the bridge has been operating
at a loss?

Mr. COTE: Again, “at a loss”’—

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): I am not referring to the whole C.N.R. oper-
ation, which is an essential public service and it is necessary to subsidize it; but
I am referring to the bridge itself, as a bridge, as a separate entity. We would
not want the Victoria bridge to subsidize the C.N.R. operation.

Mr. CoOtE: I would say, if you compare expenses applicable solely to
roadway facilities, I think there has been some benefit for a few years.

Mr. CampPBELL (Stormont): Could we get appropriate figures on that?
After all, this is an inquiry into the administration of that bridge, and as
to whether it is performing the service that it was designed to perform, its

raison d’étre. That is a point of interest—the benefits that accrue to the city
of Montreal.

Therefore, I think it is essential if we are going to investigate the organ-
ization and administration of this sort of public service, we have to get
figures on it. Could those be obtained?

Mr. COtE: I should say, Mr. Chairman this question has been asked of
the company many times in the past.

Mr. CaMpPBELL (Stormont): Has the company refused to give this in-
formation?

Mr. COTE: The company has not given it in the past.
Mr. CamPBELL (Stormont): Why not?

Mr. COTE: The question has always come up in the house and before
committees of the house. We have never been forced to give this information,
for the reason it was not in the company’s interest to give it. The main
reason we have is that the roadway facilities on the Victoria bridge consti-
tute a commercial saleable asset, and we feel that giving revenue figures af-
fecting it or attached to it, would affect the saleability of that facility.

Mr. CamMPBELL (Stormont): I put it to you that it probably is not in the best
interests of the company to appear before this committee, but nevertheless

it may be in the public interest for it to do so. I think the same thing applies
to this bridge.

Mr. CotE: We knew when the Victoria bridge was added by the terms of
reference for this committee, that in connection with toll collection oper-
ations we would be faced with this same question. Then it became a problem
for the management of the company to try to devise some method whereby
we would give to you information that would meet your requirement and at
the same time protect the company’s position. To that end we have prepared
a chart made of the actual revenue which will show you exactly the trend of
revenue on the Victoria bridge.

Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): There is another factor. You referred to the
C.N.R. as being a commercial entity. It is in the sense that it is competing
with a private commercial operation, the C.P.R.; but nevertheless other-
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wise it is an emanation of the crown and, to the extent it is subsidized by
the people of Canada, there is a public interest in seeing that there is an
efficient operation of the bridge and of the C.N.R. in general.

Mr. COTE: It is not that we have anything to hide. To prove that is so,
we are quite willing to give the actual figures to the chairman or the steering
committee in confidence.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Fine.

The CHaRMAN: Is that satisfactory?

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Yes.

Mr. CoTE: The main objective is we do not want these figures made public.

Mr. FisHER: Would Mr. Campbell tell us why he wants the figures. I will

be one of the persons who will have a chance to look at it. What do you want
us to look for?

Mr. CampBELL (Stormont): I will be glad to speak to the steering com-
mittee afterwards.

I understand the checks made on the Victoria bridge were made simul-
taneously with the checks on the Jacques Cartier bridge? Is that right?

Mr. COTE: In some instances, yes.

Mr. CamPBELL (Stormont): But not in each instance?

Mr. COTE: No; because we had checks of the Jacques Cartier bridge only
in certain years, whereas in our case we had them every year except for two
years in 25.

Mr. CampBELL (Stormont): Any time the check was made on the Jacques
Cartier bridge would there at the same time be simultaneously checks made
on the Victoria bridge? Is that correct?

Mr. COTE: I would think so.

Mr. CampPBELL (Stormont): That is fine, sir.

Mr. CoTE: I think they operate on the circuit.

Mr. DryspALE: I have just one or two questions. Mr. Campbell has covered
quite a bit of my material. I would like to return to the matter of the revenue
figures on the bridge. I have a little difficulty understanding some of the reasons
you have given so far as to why they cannot be revealed. You say perhaps it
is because “we might want to sell the bridge”.

Mr. CoTE: If we are on a buyer’s market or a seller’s market the dis-
closure of figures would affect the price we would get for it.

Mr. DryspaALE: I think any practical purchaser would want to see an
audited report of the revenue and expenditures and your cost over the years.
I assume it would be the city of Montreal you would try to unload the bridge
on, and since it would become public information to them, I cannot see how
anyone would be prejudiced.

Mr. CotE: If I go to buy a house—
Mr. DrysDALE: A bridge is different.

Mr. CotE: —I am not to investigate and find out too much about the
background.

Mr. DryspaLE: If you had a house where it probably was not in a good
area or tended to flood in the winter, in the summer when it looked nice and
the grass was green you might say “I will unload it”. It is different in the case
of a bridge. So far as I can ascertain there will be only one buyer, the city
of Montreal.

Mr. FisHER: Or the province of Quebec.
Mr. DrysSpALE: Two buyers.
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An hon. MEMBER: Or more. -
Mr. DryspaLE: Regardless of who would be buying the bridge there woul

still, I assume, have to be an audited statement for those particular individuals .

and I cannot see, in my mind, what the objection is to producing these ﬁgurgs
so that we can get a factual and fair indication of the operations of the Victorlg
bridge. .

Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): I might say I fail to see the validity of this
argument also.

Mr. DrySDALE: Did Mr. Gordon tell you not to give the figures?

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gordon refused on other occasions.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): These figures will be given to the steering com-
mittee. I fail to see why they have to be made known. ’

Mr. DryspaALE: I disagree that the steering committee should be forced
to have the responsibility for these figures in confidence. I want to see the
reason we cannot get these figures, aside from the fact that Mr. Gordon refuses
to give information on almost everything.

Mr. Cotk: The policy has been the same all along, before Mr. Gordon
started.

Mr. DRYSDALE: I am not interested in the policy. I just want a logical
reason why we cannot see the figures.

Mr. F1sHER: On a point of ordéer, I think the thing for Mr. Drysdale to
do is to put a motion. We have had this experience before. Last year he
and Mr. McPhillips on another occasion wanted information and a motion was
put. It seems to me there is no point in belabouring Mr. C6té on this. If we as

a committee want the figures, then we should be prepared to vote for it and
insist they come.

Mr. DRrRYSDALE: I am trying to give Mr. C6té every opportunity. There

is no desire on my part to prejudice the C.N.R., but I also want to have
something which is logically satisfactory as to why we cannot have the informa-
tion and, with respect, I have not seen it.

Mr. COTE: As I say the terms of reference of this committee do not deal
with abolition of tolls.

Mr. DRYSDALE: What was that?

Mr. COTE: The terms of reference do not deal with the abolition of tolls
on the Victoria bridge. We do not feel that these revenue figures should be made
public and perhaps be ammunition for perhaps a campaign of abolition of tolls.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Is that the reason why the management refuses

to disclose it, because it will add fuel to the campaign for the abolition of tolls.
You have as much as stated that.

Mr. COTE: No. The main reason is the one I stated before.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): You also intimated the reason is it will add
fuel to the campaign on the part of the city of Montreal to abolish tolls.

Mr. COTE: That I am giving on my own.

Mr. DRYSDALE: The scope of this committee is that we be empowered
to consider the toll collection operations at the Jacques Cartier bridge and
the Victoria bridge in Montreal, Quebec. We have the operations and the
figures in respect of the Jacques Cartier bridge and are now trying to compare
them. It is a little difficult to compare even the semi log charts which were
provided in the other committee and we are trying to get the figures on a
comparable basis. I realize you do not want to disclose anything when you

are in the railway business. The less you disclose the better; but it is of
interest to the committee.
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Mr. SmitH (Calgary South): I would like to speak to Mr. Drysdale’s point
of order. Mr. Fisher made a relevant point when he inquired, as a member
of the steering committee, what it is that my friends wish to find out from
this information, assuming it is shown to the steering committee. I raise the
point because we have been through this same issue many times before with
Mr. Gordon on another matter. Based on the offer of the witness to provide
this to the steering committee, if the members would indicate what they wish
to receive it would seem we could come to some agreement in order to obtain
a satisfactory solution. How do we know it will be satisfactory, assuming
this information is given? :

Mr. DrRYSDALE: The same difficulty came up in respect of the C.N.R. where
it was offered in confidence. The responsibility is on the steering committee
in case it leaks out. I do not want to take that responsibility. I do not see any
reason why it cannot be divulged. As Mr. Bourget pointed out it depends on
5 per cent of what? I would like to see the absolute figures. I am simply trying
to give Mr. Coté every opportunity to explain why it should not be divulged.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): I do not think Mr. Gordon is entitled to any
particular immunity or special consideration in respect of the bridge. In respect
of the Jacques Cartier bridge they were required to give the information. I
think the C.N.R. which is operating a comparable service should be required
to do the same.

Mr. Gordon does not have any particular immunities in this house.

Mr. McPHILLIPS: Mr. Chairman, speaking on the point of order: the situa-
tion we have heard is entirely different to that of the president of the C.N.R.
coming before the other committee. It is simply a provision in a statute of
Canada that he has to appear once a year, and give an account of his steward-
ship. However, this is an order of the House of Commons to investigate these two
bridges, and I do not think it is any question for a vote. This witness is under
oath, and one of the things we have a right to know is the revenue derived
from the tolls on the Victoria bridge. He has no immunity from answering that
question, and I am going to demand that he answer it.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): One thing more, Mr. Chairman. To me, the
whole essence of this inquiry is that we have some check on the Jacques Cartier
bridge, and unless we have comparable information we cannot check. This whole
inquiry is frustrating—and unless we have comparable figures we might as well
go home. I think parliament and this committee is frustrated.

Mr. BouRGeT: I think you are right.

Mr. DrYSDALE: As far as these bridges are concerned, the point which Mr.
Chevrier raised for having this particular bridge brought into it was the fact
the tolls and commutation tickets were interchangeable. Under certain cir-
cumstances they were interchangeable. It would seem to me that if we have the
figures on the Jacques Cartier bridge, we are entitled to the figures on the

Victoria bridge, as Mr. McPhillips pointed out, under the terms of this particular
order.

Mr. CotE: Well, Mr. Chairman, I would like to say that we are not in any
way disputing the authority of this committee.

We recognize that if this committee wants to have the information, there
is nothing we can do. However, there is this difference between the Jacques
Cartier bridge and the Victoria bridge. The Jacques Cartier bridge has always
produced revenue figures in an annual statement.

Mr. DRYSDALE: You do not produce your figures at all?
Mr. COtE: In so far as we are concerned, there is no production.

Mr. BOURGET: As a compromise, could we refer it to the steering committee,
and whatever they decide is all right?
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Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): I would think probably to refer it there for
consideration—However, we are not going to divest ourselves of the responsibi-
lity. In other words, we are not going to turn our responsibility, in this instance,
over to the steering committee.

I do not think Mr. Gordon should enjoy any personal immunities before
this house. This is a matter of principle—whether it is Mr. Gordon or anybody
else. In this particular instance it is a matter of principle rather than a matter
of opinion. I would be glad if the steering committee did consider this matter.
However, we are not going to surrender our discretion to the steering com-
mittee, in this particular instance.

Mr. BourRGeT: You are not doing that.

The CHAIRMAN: Order, gentlemen.

Mr. DryspaLE: I would move that this matter be referred to the steering

committee and, if necessary, that we have Mr. C6té and Mr. Henderson before

the steering committee to outline in detail the reasons why the information
should not be given to the committee.

Mr. F1sHER: Mr. Chairman, could we ask—

Mr. DryspALE: I have not a seconder.

Mr. PAYNE: I am opposed to the resolution.

Mr. DrysSDALE: I have not a seconder. Would you like to second it, and
oppose it? ‘

Mr. PaynE: No.

Mr. SmiteH (Calgary South): I will second the resolution, so it can be
discussed.

Mr. PAYNE: Speaking on the resolution, to which I am opposed in principle,
I am opposed to any tactical manceuvre through a committee, denying
information.

It is just as patently ridiculous as this excuse that we have been given
within the last few minutes that the sale of a railway bridge is practical.
Can anybody conceive of anything any more ridiculous than the sale of the
railway bridge unless they sell the railway along with it?

Mr. CotE: I would respectfully suggest this, Mr. Chairman. We have here
a chart on revenue made—on the actual revenue; and I feel that if that chart
was distributed to the members of the committee, and was explained to you,

that you would feel that it meets your requirements and, at the same time,
would protect our position.

Mr. PAyNE: There is a_motion before this committee, and the witness is
out of order in expressing his opinions at this time. It is up to the committee
to discuss the motion, and vote thereon. I do not think we require direction
from witnesses who are appearing before us at this time.

Mr. DryspALE: You have to support it, Art.

Mr. SmitH (Calgary South): I will second the motion, so it can be
discussed—and my reason for doing so is that I have not yet been able to
understand why it is the witness does not wish to disclose the information.
In this way the steering committee would have an opportunity of sitting with
these gentlemen and perhaps, make an assessment of the picture—and with
their combined knowledge, make an intelligent report to us.

My basic feeling now is that I think this could once again get us out of
another situation. They could come back and report. I do not see why they
cannot give it and, perhaps they could give it to the steering committee.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): On this motion, Mr. Drysdale who is a member.

of the steering committee failed to accept the responsibility of the figures that
were offered to the steering committee, and yet he wants Mr. Co6té and Mr.

st s e ol el b
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Henderson to appear before the steering committee to explain more fully the
reasons why these figures cannot be presented—and maybe the figures would
be presented at this time. '

I think Mr. Drysdale is completely contradicting his first statement, when
he said he would not accept the responsibility. I think that anything that is
going to go before the steering committee should go before the whole com-
mittee. I am not a member of the steering committee, and I am interested in
this bridge and the Victoria bridge. g

I do not think, as Mr. Campbell said, that we should run everything to
the steering committee, and then funnel it back to the whole committee and
say: we will allow you to see this much. That does not sound like proper
procedure to me. I think the authority should always rest with the”whole
committee in regard to what they are going to investigate, what figures they
are going to request, receive, and so on.

Mr. BourGeET: Mr. Chairman, I have no objection at all that this informa-
tion be made available to the committee. However, there is one thing: I
think, as members of this committee, we are putting the witness in a very bad
situation because, probably, he has to receive orders. I do not think it is right
for us to force him to disclose. That is the reason why I made the suggestion
to refer the question to the steering committee.

Mr. DryspALE: We will have to send for Mr. Gordon.

Mr. CamMPBELL: (Stormont): Have you received instructions not to convey
this information to this committee, either expressed or implied?

Mr. COTE: I received instructions to object to the disclosure of this
information.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Who issued those instructions? May I ask that?
Mr. COTE: The management of the company.
Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): Who is that?

Mr. CotE: Well, most of it was from the executive vice president. But,
I had no instructions to refuse to give the information.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Unless it was asked.

Mr. COTE: Of course, we recognize the authority of the committee to
have the information, if they want to have it. We recognize that there is no
question about that.

Mr. Howe: He has just admitted that he is agreeable to give the informa-
tion, if we press him for it. Well, why will he not give it?
Mr. CoTE: Well, I do not think—

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): The only one we can get the information
from is Mr. Gordon; is that correct?

Mr. COTE: Not necessarily.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Or someone he will delegate, on his behalf,
to give it.

Mr. COTE: Not necessarily, Mr. Campbell.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): There has to be a release from him; is that
correct?

Mr. COTE: No.
Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Or from someone, on his behalf.
Mr. Cotk: I have had no instructions of that nature issued by Mr. Gordon.

Mr. HORNER (Acadia): Mr. Chairman, we should deal with the first
motion.

The CHAIRMAN: We have a motion from Mr. Drysdale. Have you written
it out, Mr. Drysdale?
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Mr. DryYspDALE: No; but the motion is simply to refer the matter to the

steering committee.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Drysdale has said that the motion is to refer this
matter to the steering committee. Mr. C6té would be present at the meeting
of the steering committee to tell them the reasons why these figures cannot be
given. Is that your motion?

Mr. DRYSDALE: Yes, Mr. Chairman; that is it, in essence.

The CHAIRMAN: And then the steering committee will report back to the
main committee?

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): Let us have the question.

The CHAIRMAN: Report what back to the committee?

Mr. DrysSDALE: It would be a case of reporting the findings of the steering

committee. The only reason for my doing this particular thing is that there is

no desire to prejudice something which Mr. Cété might not be able to reveal
publicly at this time, and which he might reveal to the steering committee.

Mr. COTE: It would be useful also, Mr. Chairman, if perhaps somebody
else would wish to come with me to make representation to the steering com-
mittee.

The CrHAIRMAN: I would imagine that would be all right in your motion?

Mr. DRYSDALE: Yes.

Mr. SmitH (Calgary South): Then may I have a full explanation, sir,
of the resolution that I second? Is it primarily that we are going to have
the steering committee receive a comprehensive explanation of why this
information should not be disclosed? Is that the principle involved?

The CHAIRMAN: That seems to be the principle, but the trouble is that
the steering committee is put in a worse spot than ever. The steering committee
brings back its report, and then this committee would discuss the matter fully
again, and the committee would not be any further ahead than it is now.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Chairman, in order to solve this dilemma,
I make a motion that this information be revealed.

The CHAIRMAN: There is a motion before us already.

Mr. HorRNER (Acadia): Let us have the question on the motion that is
now before us.

Mr. CampBELL (Stormont): I make an amendment to this motion, then,
to the effect that this question be answered, or that Mr. Gordon, or someone
else on behalf of the C.N.R., appear before the whole committee and convince
us why it should not be answered.

The CHAIRMAN: The motion that you have just made, Mr. Campbell, is
a negative of the main motion, and therefore it is out of order.

Mr. CAmPBELL (Stormont): All right; let us have the question on the first
motion.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Drysdale moved the motion regarding referring this
matter to the steering committee. All those in favour of that motion?

The CLERK OF THE COMMITTEE: Four yeas.

The CHAIRMAN: Those opposed?

The CLERK OF THE COMMITTEE: Ten.

The CHAIRMAN: Motion defeated. Now, gentlemen, it is after 5.30—
Mr. HORNER (Acadia): Let us settle this question.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): What about the motion I made?

The CHAIRMAN: You will have to make it over again.

PO, T X e
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' 'Mr. FisgeEr: I make a motion for adjournment.

Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): I make a motion that this information be
given to the committee, or that someone—

The CHAIRMAN: Before you made that motion, Mr. Fisher moved that
we adjourn.

Mr. HORNER (Acad’id): No, I am opposed to that.

Mr. CaMPBELL (Stormont): I was on my feet long before Mr. Fisher
made that motion. I make a motion that this information requested be
revealed to the committee, or that this committee be convinced by someone
to withdraw the question. In other words, that this question be answered.

Mr. McPrILLIPS: Mr. Chairman, I want to express a point here. I say
this is utterly ridiculous, making motions about this thing. The witness has
been asked a question. He is under oath, and he has the information. He must
answer, irrespective of his own wishes. He must answer before this parlia-
mentary committee.

Speaking for myself, I demand that he answer, or he can take the con-
sequences of contempt.

Mr. Rocgers: Silly, raw man!

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. McPhillips, Mr. Co6té said at the beginning that he
did not think it was in the public interest to reveal this information.

Mr. McPHIiLLips: It is not up to him to say whether it is in the public
interest or not.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): We are the representatives of the public,
not he.

Mr. PaYNE: The witness stated that it might prejudice the sale of the
bridge, and that was not in the public interest. If that is not the most patent,
ridiculous nonsense that has ever been fed to a parliamentary committee, I
would like someone to come up with a bigger kettle of fish.

This committee has clearly indicated that they do not wish, but expect
this information given, and given forthwith. For heaven’s sake let us get on
with it.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Campbell had a motion.

Mr. DryYsSpALE: Nobody seconded it.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): The motion is not necessary, if the informa-
tion is forthcoming. I think this committee is convinced it should not be
deprived of it.

The CHAIRMAN: I am going to ask Dr. Ollivier, to say a word on this
question.

Dr. MAURICE OLLIVIER (Law Clerk of the House.of Commons): I will be
very short, Mr. Chairman, I think the witness has the right to state that he
does not think it is in the public interest to give the information; but if the
committee wants it, then somebody can make a motion and ask for the infor-
mation to be given, and then it will be given.

I think it is just as simple as that. But I do not think the witness should
be attacked, or anything of that sort. I think he has the right to be protected
before the committee. He has the right to state in his answer that he does not
think it is in the public interest to give that information. If you do not
believe him, make a motion that the information be given. That settles it.

Mr. CamPBELL (Stormont): I make a motion that this information be
given.
23050-8—4
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The CHAIRMAN: Seconded by Mr. Bourbonnais. It has been moved by
Mr. Campbell that the information asked for regarding the revenue on the
Victoria bridge be produced at our next meeting.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Quite.

The CHAIRMAN: What is your pleasure on this motion, gentlemen? Those
in favour of the motion will kindly indicate. Contrary? Unanimous.

Now, gentlemen, we have one document—

Mr. DrysDALE: Do we get the information?

The CHAIRMAN: It has been asked for. It has been moved that it be
produced at the next meeting. I am going to bring that up in a minute.

We have one document here that was produced by Mr. Coté today. I
want to find out from you, gentlemen, whether you wish this printed as an
appendix or not. Do you wish this printed as an appendix to the minutes of
this meeting? (Refers to Appendix “D” hereto.)

' Mr. DryYSDALE: I would so move.

The CHAIRMAN: Moved by Mr. Drysdale; seconded by Mr. Fisher that
it be printed as an appendix.

Next Tuesday at 9.30—that is Tuesday, May 10—DMessrs. Roberts, Murphy
and Poole will be witnesses. Is it your pleasure that we have Mr. C6té and
Mr. Henderson return as witnesses before this committee on Thursday, May 12?

Mr. HOorRNER (Acadia): Is Mr. Co6té going to table the information—yearly
figures of revenue? Will they be in the printed proceedings for the next meeting?

The CualRMAN: No, they will not be in by then. He has not produced them
yet. They have been asked for.

Mr. McPrILLIPS: The committee has voted that he has got to produce them.
Let him produce them right now. :

Mr. Cott: As to revenue, Mr. Chairman, I am not competent to give
information; but we will have a representative from our accounting department,
who is in charge of revenues, give you the information. We will have him come
here and give you that information.

The CHAmRMAN: The motion was that these be produced at our next
meeting.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): No, no, that was not the motion.

The CHAIRMAN: That was included in the motion.

Mr. HorNER (Acadia): It was that they be produced.

The CuHAIRMAN: The clerk took it down.

Mr. CamPBELL (Stormont): I am satisfied with that motion, Mr. Chairman.

The CHAlRMAN: That will be at the next meeting when Mr. Cété and
Mr. Henderson are here; is that satisfactory?

Mr. CamPBELL (Stormont): No; I understood that the next meeting would
be on Tuesday. It may not be necessary for Mr. Henderson and Mr. Cété to be
here at the meeting next Thursday, because we may want to hear more from
Mr. Roberts. I understood from that motion that those figures would be produced
on Tuesday, the next meeting of this committee. In that sense in which I
understood it, I am quite prepared to accept that interpretation of the motion.

Mr. BourGeT: Do I understand, Mr. Chairman, that Mr. C6té and Mr. Hen-
derson will be available at some other meetings?

The CHARMAN: That is what we had in mind, that they would be here on
Thursday, May 12.

Mr. FisHER: May I have the privilege of adjourning the debate?
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The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Murphy and Mr. Poole have already been
summoned for Tuesday, and will be here on Tuesday morning. They might not
be available at a later date, but we know they are available for Tuesday. That
is what I am getting at regarding these figures, whether we would have time
on Tuesday to hear from Mr. Henderson or Mr. Coté.

Mr. CAMPBELL (Stormont): Mr. Chairman, we want to study these figures
anyway. We want to have them on Tuesday. It does not matter whether we
can hear Mr. Coté and Mr. Henderson or not. We want to study the figures in
the interim, and it would be far better if Mr. Henderson and Mr. C6té were
not here on Tuesday, so that we have an opportunity of studying those figures,
so that when we have assimilated them we will be able to ask intelligent
questions of these gentlemen.

The CHAIRMAN: Motion for adjournment? Mr. Fisher moves.
Mr. DryspALE: I second the motion.
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THE FOLLOWING IS THE TEXT OF THAT PART OF THE
COMMITTEE’S PROCEEDINGS CONDUCTED IN
THE FRENCH LANGUAGE

ON TROUVERA CIDESSOUS LE TEXTE DE LA PARTIE DES DELIBERATIONS
DU COMITE QUI S'’EST DEROULEE EN FRANCAIS

COMITE DES CHEMINS DE FER,
CANAUX ET LIGNES TELEGRAPHIQUES

(Page 863)

M. PigeoN: Monsieur C6té, je voudrais vous demander depuis quelle
année vous étes en fonction comme avocat du National-Canadien?

M. COTE: 1931.

M. PigeoN: Quel est, comme avocat du National-Canadien, le role que
vous jouez, que vous avez joué ‘‘vis-a-vis” les péagers?

M. CoOTE: Aucune fonction particuliére.

M. PiceoN: Lorsqu’il y avait des plaintes, est-ce qu’elles vous étaient
“référées’?

M. CoTE: Les plaintes, d’habitude lorsqu’il y avait des irrégularités que
notre service “d’investigation” aurait constatées, ces plaintes allaient du bureau
de I’“investigateur” a l'employeur des péagers qui est, dans le cas présent,
M. Henderson.

M. PigeoN: Lorsqu’un péager, aprés enquéte, était trouvé en défaut, est-ce
que vous aviez a décider de son renvoi?

M. COrE: Naturellement, tous ces employés appartiennent a des unions,
aucun de ces employés ne peut étre démis de ses fonctions a moins qu’il y ait

une enquéte. Et a cette enquéte, I'employé est représenté par son représentant
de I'union.

M. Piceon: Lorsque I'enquéte avait prouvé qu’un péager était en défaut,
est-ce qu’avant de prendre une décision, vous étiez dans l’obligation de con-
sulter le représentant de I’'union?

M. CotE: Il n’y avait aucune consultation avec le représentant de ’union.
L’employeur prend la décision de démettre I’employé de ses fonctions ou de
le suspendre. Et c’est sur cette charge-12 que l’employé est convoqué 2a
Ienquéte.

- M. .PI(’}EON: Pepuis, disons, les 15 ou 10 derniéres années, est-ce que, a la
suite d’1}'regular1tes, vous avez une idée approximative des sommes d’argent,
par année, qui ont été perdues?

M. COTE: Non.

* * *

M. PigeoN: Mais avez-vous une idée quand méme?
M. Cotk: Non.

* * *

M. Piceon: Comme sur le pont Victoria et le pont J acques-Cartier, est-ce

que vous aviez des services de police quelconque qui faisaient des “investi-
gations™?

M. COTE: Nous avions les enquéteurs de notre service des “investigations”.

M. PigeoN: Est-ce que c’était le méme service des enquéteurs et sur le
pont Jacques-Cartier et sur le pont Victoria?

(Page 864)
M. CoOTtE: Le méme personnel.

M. PIGgQ}\I: Supposons, durant les 10 ou 15 derniéres années, est-ce que
vous avez déja recu des lettres pour recommander des hommes comme péagers?
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M. COTE: Je n’ai pu en trouver aucune.

M. Pigeon: Vous n’avez recu aucun appel téléphonique, aucun...

M. CoTE: Pas que je sache.

M. Pigeon: Lorsqu’il était prouvé qu’un péager avait manqué a son devoir,
est-ce que le péager était questionné de facon a avoir une idée un peu de la
somme qui avait été dérobée, je veux dire la somme qui avait été perdue?

M. COTE: Non.

(Page 874)

M. PigeoN: Durant les années 1951-1955, quel était I’homme préposé a
ordonner les vérifications, c’est-a-dire les ‘“checkages’”?

M. COTE: Le directeur du service des “investigations”.
M. PiGEON: Son nom?

M. COTE: Pour un temps, c’était M. Shea, & qui a succédé, depuis, M.
Sparring. Pour les années 1951 et 1955, ¢’était M. Shea.

M. Piceon: Vous avez dit tout & ’heure qu’il n’y avait pas eu de vérifi-
cation de faite durant ces années-la a cause d’un manque de personnel?

M. COTE: Je crois, monsieur Pigeon, qu’il serait préférable que j'obtienne
Tinformation et que je vous la donne jeudi prochain.

M. Piceon: Ici, je trouve quelque chose d’assez surprenant: durant les
années 1947, 1948, 1949, 1950, il n’y a eu aucune irrégularité de rapportée;
et durant Pannée 1951, pas de vérification. Durant ’année 1952, 44 irrégularités
de rapportées. Je ne peux pas m’expliquer comment il se fait que durant ces
‘années-1a il n’y a pas eu d’irrégularité, quand, a un moment donné, il y en a 44
dans une année. A moins que... Selon votre expérience, est-ce que vous
ne trouvez pas cela un peu curieux?

M. COTE: Je comprends que ce document-1a est préparé “suivant” les faits.

M. PIGEON: Mais, a I'occasion de votre pratique pour le National-Canadien,
est-ce que vous avez déja fait des recommandations quelconques concernant la
maniére de surveiller ou de...

M. COtE: La facon “d’opérer” de notre service d’investigation est
“d’opérer” sans instruction de personne et sans demande.

M. PicEoN: Je vous posais cette question en tant qu’avocat du National-
Canadien. Je croyais, en regard des irrégularités et de la surveillance, que
vous aviez a vous occuper de cette directive?

M. COtE: En tant que je suis concerné, le service légal n’a jamais été
consulté quant a la facon de faire ces enquétes.

M. PiceoN: Pour revenir aux questions que je posais concernant les
irrégularités rapportées en 1952, au nombre de 44, et les autres, comme en
1951, ou il n’y a pas eu de vérification, les autres années antécédentes, il n’y a
pas eu d’irrégularités de rapportées. C’est 1a que je crois quil est trés impor-
tant pour les députés, lorsque M. Gordon comparait devant le comité des’
chemins de fer chaque année, que les députés posent des questions assez
précises concernant l’administration des fonds publics. Parce que je trouve
trés curieux, ce rapport. C’est mon impression personnelle. Pas directement
en ce qui _concerne les péagers, mais a titre d’information seulement, est-il
possible de savoir quelles sont les dettes actuelles du pont Victoria?

M. COTE: En tant que je sache, il n’y a pas d’émission d’obligations
dans le public en ce qui concerne le pont Victoria.

23050-8—5
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APPENDIX “A"

CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAYS

Passenger Traffic Department

VICTORIA JUBILEE BRIDGE

GENERAL REGULATIONS
and
SCHEDULE OF TOLLS

Approved by Orders-in-Council
August 17, 1935 (P.C. 2539) and
February 19, 1952 (P.C. 994)

EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 1954

Issued September 27, 1954, by Passenger Tariff Bureau,
Montreal, Que.

GENERAL REGULATIONS
Tolls:

1. The tolls outlined herein for vehicles include the free passage of the
driver or person in charge. Each person carried on a vehicle, except the driver
of such vehicle, must pay tolls in accordance with the Schedule of Tolls shown
herein.

Free Traffic:

2. No charge will be made for children under five (5) years of age, nor
for baby carriages, go-carts or baby sleighs.

Combination Rates—Trucks and/or Tractors and Trailers or Semi-Trailers:

3. When combination of rates for traffic vehicles, truck and/or tractor
and trailer or semi-trailer is less than charged for same capacity of traffic
vehicle alone, as shown in Schedule of Tolls, the rate for the latter, will apply.
For example: Charge for a 4-ton truck or tractor as shown in Section 5, page 5
herein, is 60 cents, and charge for trailer or semi-trailer of 1-ton capacity is
20 cents, making a total of 80 cents for total of 5-tons capacity, but as the
charge for a 5-ton traffic vehicle is 90 cents, the latter charge will be collected.

Interchangeable Bridge Tickets:

4. (a) The following categories of tickets will be accepted for passage on
both the Victoria Jubilee Bridge and the Jacques Cartier Bridge: —

10-trip passenger ticket (in strip).

10-trip automobile (passenger car) ticket.

50-trip automobile (passenger car) ticket.
23050-8—5%
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50-trip Farmers’ truck ticket (1-ton truck).
50-trip Farmers’ truck ticket (1i-ton truck).
50-trip Farmers’ truck ticket (2-ton truck).
50-trip Farmers’ truck ticket (2%-ton truck).
50-trip Farmers’ truck ticket (3-ton truck).
100-trip Autobus ticket—16 passengers or less.
100-trip Autobus ticket—21 passengers.
100-trip Autobus ticket—25 passengers.
100-trip Autobus ticket—29 passengers.
100-trip Autobus ticket—31 passengers.
100-trip Autobus ticket—33 passengers.
100-trip Autobus ticket—37 passengers.
100-trip Autobus ticket—41 passengers.
100-trip Autobus ticket—45 passengers.
Special round trip passenger automobile evening ride ticket.

(b) Tickets valid for passage across the Victoria Jubilee Bridge on trains
of the Canadian National Railways and the Montreal and Southern
Counties Railway Company, will also be valid on the Roadway of the
Bridge for passage of the individual in accordance with the conditions
of such tickets.

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS
General Traffic:

1. (a) All vehicles shall be driven on the right side of the Roadway and
must leave one-half of the Roadway for the traffic in the opposite
direction.

(b) Passengers on Bicycles, Tricycles or similar vehicles, as well as
pedestrians using the Bridge, must use the sidewalk provided for
pedestrians and will not be permitted to use the vehicular Roadway.

Prohibited Traffic:

2. (a) Steam rollers will not be allowed to cross the Bridge.
(b) Any fire-containing vehicle will not be allowed to cross the Bridge
unless the fire is extinguished.
(c) The passage of vehicles containing dynamite or other high explosive
is prohibited.
(d) No power operated vehicles or trailers or semi-trailers attached thereto,

shall use the Roadway unless equipped on all wheels with pneumatic
tires.

Horse Drawn Vehicles:

3. Horse drawn vehicles equipped with solid rubber or steel tires, the load
per inch width of iron on any wheel not to exceed 400 lbs., will be permitted to
use the Roadway of the Bridge.

Weight Limit:

g da) The gross weight of trucks or tractors (weight of vehicle and contents)
is restricted to 9 tons (18,000 1lbs.), of which not more than 6 tons
(12,000 1bs.), may be on any one axle.
(b) The same restrictions, as outlined in paragraph (a) above, apply also
to trailers and semi-trailers.
(c) The gross weight of a combined truck or tractor and trailer or semi-

trailer (weight of vehicles and contents) is restricted to 13} tons
(27,000 1bs.).

)

P i g
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Width Limit:

5. Vehicles, having a widfh in excess of 7 feet, 6 inches, or carrying loads
exceeding that width, will only be permitted to cross the Bridge when traffic
conditions will permit, and then only by special arrangement.

Speed Limit:

6. (a) No vehicle shall be driven over any portion of the Bridge Roadway
at a greater speed than is safe and reasonable considering the width
of such Roadway and the traffic and other conditions thereon, nor in
any case at a greater speed than 20 miles per hour. <

(b) A speed restriction of 8 miles per hour must be observed approaching
the Railroad Crossing at west end of the Bridge and within 300 feet
of this Crossing, in either direction.

Passing Vehicles:
7. No vehicle shall overtake and pass another vehicle going in the same
direction on the Roadway of the Bridge unless—

(a) The way is clear and such passing movement is free from danger of
accident.

(b) Such passing movement can be made without exceeding the speed of
20 miles per hour.

(c) When preparing to pass, the driver of a motor vehicle shall, before
bearing to the left, give ample and timely warning by means of the
sounding device.

Dimming Lights:
8. Motorists are requested to use dim lights on the Bridge.

SCHEDULE OF TOLLS

TOLLS
®0One Round
Way Trip
(1) Passengers: " M Rt T
(a) Passengers in or on any vehicle—not including the
driver of such vehicle—or on Bicycle, Tandem
Bicycle, Tricycle or similar vehicles (not Motor-
cycles) ridden by one or more persons: —
SR AT b T SR 2 e AR S SRR S S .05
o TP P S T T o 8 R R R I .25
(b) Passengers on horseback (each) .................. : 15
Note: —Tickets are Not Valid on trains of the Canadian
National Railways or Montreal and Southern Counties Rail-
way Company.
(2) Live Stock:—Single or in droves):
Horses or Mules—per head ...................... .15
L A S T e e e R e A S b O R .10
T ST G e e o S e PR R S R DGR .03
(G DR R T AR p i SRR R S S S .03
e T e g [ L R e R s DERE I SR (Y .03

® One way except where charge for 10-trip, 50-trip and 100-trip tickets is quoted.
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TOLLS
®0One Round
; Way Trip
(3) Vehicles drawn by Animals: $lies iy v SEieie
(a) Passenger-carrying vehicles (Tolls include passage
of driver):
Drawn by one (1) animal ..........c.ccovune i)
Drawn by two (2) animals .. ... .00 doieiei .20
Drawn by three (3) animals ................. .40
Drawn by four (4) animals ..............c.... ;95
(b) Traffic vehicles—Non passenger-carrying (Tolls in-
clude passage of driver):
Drawn; by one (1 )=anipaal 7 45l 3t s sr Tt LHO S D
Drawn by two:(2) animals™. s S TR 2050l
Drawn by three (3) animals ..... . o0eeaeis e .45
Drawn by four (4) animalsic Ol ol il iivivii. .60
(¢) Oil tanks drawn by two animals (Toll includes pas- .
sage of driver): | seiiarL B i L0 G S e .60
(d) Vehicles drawn by dog or goat (Toll includes passage
OF ATIVET ) 5 L i e i o il e SRS S S T e 15
(4) Hand Vehicles: (Used by Rag-picker, Scissors-grinder,
ete.) including personin charge ....:eo e 5oien 15
(5) Motor-driven Vehicles:
(a) Motorcycles (Toll includes passage of driver) ...... el
NotEe: —50-trip automobile (passenger car) tickets shown
in (b) page 5 herein will also be accepted for the passage of
motorcycle and driver.
(b) Automobiles (Passenger cars, the standard seating
capacity of which does not exceed seven (7)
persons):
Suglertickets S vy s bl e T L e .25
10-trip tickets, non-transferable, valid for one :
Cl): sinonthais Gua: 14 5ok See il Lo il st e 1.50
50-trip tickets, non-transferable, valid for four
(4) SIORTRS iy R ke BEG § TR s e I e 3.00
Note: The foregoing classes of tickets are good only. for
the passage of automobile and the person in charge. Other
persons occupying automobile must pay separate tolls.
(c¢) Traffic Vehicles (trucks and/or tractors) non pas-
senger-carrying (Tolls include passage of driver):
1 ton and under. Single tickets .............. .25
Over 1 ton—not over 2 tons. Single tickets ... .40
Over 2 tons—not over 4 tons. Single tickets ... .60
Over 4 tons—not over 5 tons. Single tickets ... .90
Over 5 tons—not over 6 tons. Single tickets ... 1.00
Over 6 tons—not over 7 tons. Single tickets ... 1.20
Over 7 tons—not over 8 tons. Single tickets ... 1.50

*Limited to return on date of sale or the following day.
o One way except where charge for 10-trip, 50-trip and 100-trip tickets is quoted.
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TOLLS
®0One Round
_7 Way Trip
(5) Motor-Driven Vehicles (Concluded) e S EC
(d) Trailer or semi-trailer hauled by Traffic Vehicles
(non passenger-carrying):
Litontand under::Single tickels © o0 oo .20
Over 1 ton—not over 2 tons. Single tickets ... .30
Over 2 tons—not over 4 tons. Single tickets ... .45

Over 4 tons—not over 5 tons. Single tickets ... il

(e) Trucks (loaded with farm products, manure, or
artificial fertilizers (See Note hereunder):
50-trip tickets, non-transferable, valid for six
(6) months (Tolls include passage of
driver):

b o7 r L s (o) [ e e Sl NS SRS S A 3.00

12 T oW B 3 U S L R R St S Sl B 5.00

Datorn s FEIICES: e daadlten s g sl 90 inl 7.50

e ponmnlek s e e s R e 10.50

3=ton tEHCkS R T i e e 14.00

Trailer (loaded with farm products, manure, or
artificial fertilizers). (See Note hereunder) A .10

T raders ol e Ty e T S R S B Free

Note: These forms of tickets and cash fares will be
issued and accepted for passage only of 1, 1%, 2, 24 and 3-
ton trucks and trailers which bear current license issued in
conformity with the classification of “farm wehicle” in the
Motor Vehicle Act of the Province of Quebec when-such
vehicles are loaded with farm products, manure, or artificial
fertilizers, upon presentation by the farmer of certificate
signed by the Mayor or Secretary of the Municipality in
which such farmer operates a farm.

The Ticket Agent will endorse on each such ticket sold
the number of the certificate and number of the Provincial
license of the vehicle. These forms of tickets will not be
honored for passage of farmers’ trucks or trailers when carry-
ing goods other than farm products, manure or artificial
fertilizers.

(f) Trucks converted or fitted temporarily or perman-
ently for the transportation of more than seven (7)
persons (Toll includes passage of driver) ........ .60

ACoupon of 1-ton truck 50-trip tickets will be accepted in lieu of cash fare.
@ One way except where charge for 10-trip, 50-trip and 100-trip tickets is quoted.
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(6) Autobuses:—Operated for the transportation of passengers:

Maximum Seating Capacity Raie per
of Autobus 100 tickets
1B passengers Or lBss i /b s i T s e e s e e $ 80.00
2] DASSENTETS 0T, LOES 1o it b oe o ad v ate s o0 #a e Ao aaaEgta G 90.00
D DASSENEerS OF de88: i G s o ey et ke e 95.00
2Oipassergers-or Tess i e o R e S 100.00
2l D asSengers 0L eS8 s R i e 102.00
33 paASSENEErs DL AOSE /i s i it sie e e i e L et 105.00
37 passengers’or Jess . u s h i Sl T 110.00
41-passengers OF 1888 7. . vt vie caiammsie s sainie diafaTs BRlsoatariie 115.00
45 passengers oL dess 2 it v s e 120.00
100-trip tickets will be valid for one year.
(7) Special Round Trip Automobile Evening Ride
TOLLS
Round Trip
$ ve:

The following tolls will be collected in accordance with seating capacity
of such vehicles, regardless of their occupancy at the time of entering or
traversing the Bridge. Tickets will be sold in books of 100, at rates specified,
and will be valid for crossing the Bridge in either direction:

Round trip toll for passage of one standard passenger
automobile, including driver and occupants ..........
Round trip toll applies for one passenger automobile,
the standard seating capacity of which does not exceed
seven (7) persons and the actual number of occupants
does not exceed the standard seating capacity.

Tickets issued at this round trip toll will be valid as
follows:

_Going Trip—From 7.00 P.M. until midnight of date of
issue.

Return Trip—Until 7.00 A.M. of day following date of
issue.

.40
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APPENDIX “B”

CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAYS Agent will stamp

INDEX 23 Passenger Traffic Department

SPECIAL LOCAL PASSENGER TARIFF
B 23-6 Date received here

(Cancels Tarift E. 23-5)

VICTORIA BRIDGE TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND TOLLS
TRAFFIC REGULATIONS

Traffic Allowed
1. Subject to the weight, height and other restrictions, hereinafter set out,
the use of the bridge roadways is limited to:

(a) Motor vehicles having not more than two (2) axles, nor more than
six (6) tires.

(b) Trailers or other vehicles in tow, having not more than two (2) axles
and not more than four (4) tires.

(c) Tractor-trailer combination units if the operator is in possession of a
weight slip indicating gross vehicle weight not in excess of thirteen

and one-half (13%) tons (27,000 1bs.) of which not more than nine (9)
tons (18,000 lbs.) may be on one axle.

Traffic Prohibited
2. The use of a bridge roadway by any motor vehicle is prohibited if such
vehicle, together with trailer or other vehicle in tow, if any:

(a) is not equipped with pneumatic tires;

(b) is carrying dynamite or other high explosives or any substance on fire;

(c¢) has a gross weight (including load) in excess of thirteen and one-half
(13%4) tons (27,000 1bs.); the operator of any vehicle shall supply a
weight certificate if requested to do so by a bridge attendant;

(d) has a height (including load) in excess of twelve (12) feet;

(e) has a width (including load) in excess of eight (8) feet.

Speed Limit

3. No motor vehicle shall be driven over a bridge roadway at a speed that
is unsafe or unreasonable, nor shall such speed in any case exceed thirty (30)
miles per hour.
Passage Restrictions

4. (a) No motor vehicle shall overtake or pass a moving autobus on a
bridge roadway.

(b) Autobuses or motor trucks equipped with more than four (4) tires
shall under no condition attempt to pass an autobus or such a truck,
whether in motion or stopped, on the bridge roadways at any time.

(¢) Motor vehicles other than autobuses, having more than four (4) tires
are not permitted to use the traffic lanes (St. Lambert to Montreal)
between 7.00 a.m. and 9.30 a.m. nor traffic lanes (Montreal to St. Lam-
bert) between 4.00 p.m. and 6.30 p.m.
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Stalled Vehicles

5. Any motor vehicle that becomes stalled on the bridge will be immediately
towed to a convenient location beyond the exit of the bridge. Provided such
towing service can be performed by a Company vehicle, a fee of two dollars
($2.00) will be assessed. If towing service is performed by other than a Company
vehicle, the actual expense as assessed by the party performing the towing
service will be paid by the owner of the vehicle.

TOLLS

Motor Driven Vehicles
1. (a) Passenger-carrying vehicles: motorcycle, passenger automo-

bile, taxicab or -station wagon,-each. ..l s e oios vkt $ .25
(b)) Fatty:: (B0)- " ATIDS i, iire it fasmretad iy (o ea il S T 4.00
9. Hearse of ambUHIanee v 0 s st srvrei i e o tTa 1 Uere e i L ARSRENOS .25

3. Commercial trucking vehicles or farm trucks:

(a) Two (2) axle vehicle with -four((4) tires .. .. 5. o Gnst tuniens .25
(b) Two (2) axle vehicle with six(6) tires, not over 10.00 inches
V-1 T e SR R e R e G B S R B S e e AT .50
(¢) Two (2) axle vehicle with six (6) tires, over 10.00 inches in
SHZ0 0 2 o s o e S e e et e e e I S e s S A R 1.00
(d) Tractor-trailer combination with three (3) axles ............... 1.50

4. Farm trucks:

(a) Two (2) axle vehicle with four (4) tires—fifty (50) trip tickets .. 4.00

(b) Two (2) axle vehicle with six (6) tires—fifty (50) trip tickets .. 7.50

(c) Fifty (50) trip tickets are valid for six (6) months from date of
purchase. They are honoured only if the truck bears a current
licence issued for a “Farm Vehicle” as defined in the Motor Vehicle

Act of Quebec, and is travelling light or is carrying farm products,
manure or artificial fertilizers.

B A EOBUIST [ £ Tt it e s o S e o e e iy Sl T i L G PR 1.00
Owners of autobuses operating regular scheduled services between
Montreal and South Shore municipalities via Victoria Bridge may
be granted a reduced one-way rate upon application in writing to
Canadian National Railways, which rate shall be double the
amount of the single cash bus fare for an adult passenger between

Montreal and the most distant point on the particular service
concerned.

Vehicles in Tow

6. Drawn by motorcycle, automobile or truck:
(a) One (1) axle vehicle with two (2) tires . iiiiicin o, =t 2D
(b) Two (2) axle vehicle with four (4) tires

Interchange of Tickets

7. The Company may provide for the acceptance, in whole or in part, of
fares purchased for use on the Jacques Cartier Bridge, upon such terms and
conditions as are determined by the Company.
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CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAYS

Sextoriry List o Emrrovees—Toun CouecTioN OPERATIONS—VICTORIA BRIDGE

LeGEND
A. Toll Collectors
B. Vehicle Examiners
C. Supervisors.

Period January 1, 1955 to March 31, 1960

Date Entry into

Date Hired on

S.R.B. Name Railway Service Victoria Bridge Date Left Bridge Reasons

A 138241 - Redmond, 300000 vi o e spy June 17, 1918 April 16, 1929 Still at Victoria Bridge......... * R

C 283000 '« Efford, GiWe. .. iiveersasinns August 4, 1920 June 11, 1926 August 31, 1955.......... .. Retired on pension.

A 025200 Warren, D.J.. . .oooorooiiniiis August 17, 1925 August 17, 1925 Still at Victoria Bridge. .
B-A 173973 Bd Ay T S5 i August 21, 1925 August 25, 1925 Still at Victoria Bridge. .

A 189850 Laprairie, J.B.L.............. July 16, 1926 July 16, 1926 Still at Victoria Bridge. .

AIBIHE S Milloy, TG . s March 23, 1927 March 23, 1927 Still at Victoria Bridge. .

A281420 - Benard, B b ooaka vo b May 1, 1928 May 1, 1928 Still at Victoria Bridge. .

A 283844 Paquette, J.P................ June 3, 1931 February 16, 1951 Still at Vietoria Bridge. .

C 301003 Belanger, J.D.P............... February 1, 1938 July 21, 1955 Still at Victoria Bridge. .

C 301015 Braconnier, L................. February 1, 1938 August 1, 1955 Still at Victoria Bridge. .

B R0I0I8 - - Givousy Ai\o. ool sn ot i daet February 1, 1938 July 22, 1955 Still at Vietoria Bridge. . i

B 301106 Lamontagne, J.JD.A........... February 1, 1938 April 28, 1956 July:20, 19580, s .. Transferred back to Road Transport.

A 801189, Vedrine, €.l 1. .« shiifis soesiita February 1, 1938 June 7, 1956 July 22, 1089, .5 v . Transferred back to Road Transport.

A 300848 Trudeau. s e October 3, 1938 June 21, 1955 Still at Vietoria Bridge. . 43 N : & e e 5 :
(oL, [T T N e s R A September 29, 1939 November 1, 1955 = September 3, 1959.............. Realfg{ned while under investigation for mishandling Bridge

evenue.

A 303918  Bradbury, C.........vciveussn October 2, 1939 June 9, 1956 January 611959 . ;i o vt ads Transferred back to Road Transport.

A 309350 McRae, A.G.. & August 16, 1941 May 19, 1947 Still at Vietoria Bridge. . : ¢

B 348402 Dery, A...... October 10, 1941 April 16, 1956 Still at Victoria Bridge. . % .

A 354199  Gravel, J.G... November 25, 1941 June 1, 1956 November 26, 1959. . .. .. Transferred to Stationery Stores.

B 348825 Beauregard, P.. . December 1, 1941 November 3, 1958 February 2, 1959....... . Transferred to Freight Department.

A 353736  Beauregard, J.W. May 19, 1942 May 18, 1946 Still at Vicetoria Bridge. . Y& f

A 398043  Dicaire, R.J. .. May 14, 1943 February 13, 1945 October 7, 1959........ .. Resigned (Health).

A 144779  Vanluven, G.F July 11, 1945 July 11, 1945 October 13, 1955. . ... . Deceased.

A 442696 Burns, R...... May 30, 1946 June 28, 1950 Still at Victoria Bridge. .

A 434800 Foster, F.C. August 14, 1946 October 21, 1952 Still at Vietoria Bridge. . e

A 441058  Orr, J... : April 22, 1947 May 16, 1955 November 10, 1955. . .. .. Resigned.

SOMNN0T M B i e ) NI December 12, 1947 May 7, 1951 February 17, 1960............... Discharged for knowingly disobeying instructions pertaining

i to Toll Collections.

/310884 - 'Christie, D L. o .. L bt v il July 31, 1950 August 6, 1959 Still at Victoria Bridge.........

A 468882 L e R A LRl ! August 10, 1950 June 14, 1954 Still at Victoria Bridge. . A

A 176183  McQuillan, HP............... April 12, 1951 April 12 1951 Still at Vietoria Bridge. . o 3

A 442386° Murphy, T\P......c...coivvnss May 14, 1951 ay 14, 1951 August 18, 1959 ....... .. Resigned while under investigation for being drunk on duty.

C e TR TR % SRR July 12, 1951 March 6, 1957 December 22, 1958 .. Transferred to Chief of Transportation.

ARARTITON =M S Tt i e bl April 29, 1952 April 20, 1953 February 7, 1957... .... Discharged for mishandling Bridge Revenue. g .
Ot U LT T T R G OO S SIS October 21, 1952 October 21, 1952 Auguat 21,3900, . - U e il et Resigned while under investigation for lmphandhng Bridge

$ venue.

A 395835 Hillman, J.G................. November 2, 1952 August 8, 1955 Still at Vlctorm Bndge .........

B 426021 Lorrain, AE.................. November 5, 1952 April 16, 1956 December 10, 1 ... Transferred back to Road Transport. ¢

B 486568 Elieff, J.S................c00 January 25, 1957 April 15, 1959 J uly 29, 1059. ... /..., ... Transferred back to Road Trmsport (Vacation Relief).

B 723456 Beaucage, R.......(.......... May 6, 1957 June 22, 1957 September 25, 1057 . . . Transferred back to Road Transport. sVaeatxon Relief).

B714043 -~ Thibanlt, J.T........ 000,050 July 30, 1957 June 21, 1958 August 25, 1958. ........ .... Transferred back to Road Transport. (Vacation Relief).

C 730760 DeDieu, EA................. April 24, 1959 August 6, 1959 Still at Victoria Bridge......... 7 .
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APPENDIX “D"

_—

CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAYS
VICTORIA BRIDGE

SUMMARY OF CHECKS MADE BY INVESTIGATION DEPARTMENT

ON TOLL COLLECTORS FOR A PERIOD OF 25 YEARS,
1 FROM 1934 to 1959 INCLUSIVE
Number
4 of Toll Number
' Collectors of  Irregularities
; Year Checked Checks Reported Action Taken
3 1934 12 33 NIL
1935 6 8 NIL
1936 9 16 NIL
1937 3 4 NIL
1938 17 43 17 As a result of checks made in March,
~ 9 Tollmen were cautioned; this consisted
of form letter issued to Tollmen in
April, advising what was expected of
them in the handling of 50-ride books;
no detached coupons were to be accepted
and they were to ascertain whether book
was within date. The Tollmen were also
told that this feature would be again
checked.
As a result of further checks in October,
8 Tollmen were reprimanded and state-
ments were taken account failure to
abide by circular and warning letter
- issued in April.
1939 12 24 NIL
1940 X 9 NIL
1941 13 40 NIL
1942 11 29 13 As a result of checks made in March,
8 Tollmen were cautioned and state-
ments taken for violation of instructions
re handling of tickets, accepting de-
tached coupons in 11 instances, and
failure to charge for one or more pas-
sengers in 2 instances.
1943 2 2 NIL
1944 2 2 NIL
1945 10 28 NIL
1946 11 38 34 As a result of checks made in February

and March, 18 irregularities were re-
ported re Tollmen accepting detached
coupons and not asking to see book.
This resulted in instructions being issued
to all Tollmen that further offences
would result in disciplinary action.

As a result of further checks in April,
16 irregularities were reported involv-
ing 9 Tollmen; 8 Tollmen received de-
merit marks for violation of instructions,
i.e. for accepting detached coupons and
failing to examine books for out-of-date
feature. The other Tollman involved had
been hospitalized meanwhile and was
not expected to be released for some
months.
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CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAYS
VICTORIA BRIDGE
SUMMARY OF CHECKS MADE BY INVESTIGATION DEPARTMENT

ON TOLL COLLECTORS FOR A PERIOD OF 25 YEARS,
FROM 1934 to 1959 INCLUSIVE—Cont.

Number
of Toll Number
Collectors of Irregularities

Year Checked Checks Reported Action Taken

1947 1 1 NIL

1948 <+ 4 NIL

1949 5 14 NIL

1950 4 4 NIL

1951 No checks made

1952 18 86 44 As a result of checks made in Septem-

ber, 2 Tollmen were dismissed: 1 on
account of 4 irregularities and failure
to perform duties properly, resulting in
loss of revenue; acceptance of expired
tickets; failure to issue receipts for
cash paid. The other on account of 7
irregularities and not protecting Com-
pany’s revenue; accepting detached
coupons, failing to charge for extra
passengers, and not issuing receipts for
cash paid.

33 other irregularities were reported
involving 12 Tollmen, for failure to
properly protect Company’s revenue;
accepting detached coupons; not collect-
ing sufficient fares and failing to issue
receipts for cash paid. These Tollmen
were reprimanded and warned.

1953 18 42 24 As a result of checks made in March,

19 irregularities were reported, involv-
ing 6 Tollmen who received demerit
marks for failure to properly protect
Company’s revenue, i.e., accepting de-
tached coupons and not requesting to
see book, and failing to charge for one
Oor more passengers.
5 irregularities reported, involving 4
Tollmen who were cautioned for failure
to properly carry out duties, i.e., accept-
ing detached tickets and smoking while
on duty.

1954 11 56 13 As a result of checks made in Septem-
ber, 1 Tollman was dismissed for 8
irregularities in handling cash fare tolls.
The remaining 5 irregularities were the
responsibility of 3 Tollmen and were of
minor nature.
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| CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAYS
; VICTORIA BRIDGE

SUMMARY OF CHECKS MADE BY INVESTIGATION DEPARTMENT
ON TOLL COLLECTORS FOR A PERIOD OF 25 YEARS,
FROM 1934 to 1959 INCLUSIVE—Conec.

Number
of Toll Number
Collectors of Irregularities

Year Checked Checks Reported Action Taken

1955 No checks made

1956 2 2 NIL

1957 19 88 33 As a result of checks made in January,

1 Tollman was dismissed for failure to
properly protect Company’s revenue,
which involved 8 irregularities, i.e.,, 6
instances where no receipts were issued
and 2 instances where no charge was
made for extra passengers.

25 additional irregularities reported: 16
instances involving 10 Tollmen for fail-
ing to issue receipts; 9 instances involv-
ing 5 Tollmen for not charging for extra
passengers. These were not reported to
Department of Road Transport at the
time but were deferred for future atten-
tion and subsequently covered in 1958

checking.
1958 18 61 NIL
1959 9 40 NIL
2 27 27 As a result of checks made in July,

(which was the work of our Montreal
District Staff and not the Special Service
Branch), 2 Toll Supervisors resigned
while under investigation for mis-
appropriation of bridge revenue which
involved 27 instances.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

TuESDAY, May 10, 1960.
(26)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines met
at 9.30 o’clock a.m. this day, the Chairman, Mr. Gordon K. Fraser, presiding.

Members present: Messrs. Allmark, Badanai, Baldwin, Bell (Saint John-
Albert), Bourbonnais, Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway), Crouse, Denis, Descha-
telets, Drysdale, Fisher, Fraser, Howe, Johnson, Lessard, Martin (Essex East),
Martini, McGregor, McPhillips, Monteith (Verdun), Pascoe, Pigeon, Rogers,
Smith (Calgary South), Smith (Simcoe North), Tucker and Wratten—27.

In attendance: Messrs. A. G. Murphy, former Port Manager, Montreal
Harbour; B. J. Roberts, former Chairman, National Harbours Board; Alfred
Poole, former Supervisor of toll-collectors on Jacques Cartier Bridge; of the
National Harbours Board; Maurice Archer, Chairman, G. Beaudet, Port Manager,
Montreal Harbour, and J. F. Finlay, Legal Adviser; Walter Smith, of Ottawa,
Executive Representative, Canadian National Railways; and Dr. P. M. Ollivier,
Law Clerk of the House.

The Committee resumed its consideration of the toll-collection operations
at the Jacques Cartier Bridge, Montreal, Quebec, and at the Victoria Bridge,
Montreal, Quebec.

The Chairman reported that he had just received from Mr. Walter Smith
six documents regarding the revenue of the Victoria Bridge, which he there-
upon tabled. Copies of the said documents were distributed to members
present.

On motion of Mr. McPhillips, seconded by Mr. Drysdale,

Resolved,—That the documents regarding the revenue of the Victoria
Bridge be printed as an appendix to the proceedings of the next meeting, on
Thursday, May 12, 1960.

The Chairman read recommendations made by the Subcommittee on
Agenda and Procedure at its meeting of May 9th, as follows:

(a) That the sequence of hearing witnesses on this day be first, Mr.
Murphy; second, Mr. Roberts; and third, Mr. Poole.

The Committee agreed in the said recommendation.

(b) On division, that the names of the four discharged toll-collectors on
the Victoria Bridge not be produced.

Following debate, it was moved by Mr. Denis, seconded by Mr. Martin
(Essex East),

That the names of the four discharged toll-collectors on the Victoria
Br@dge be produced as were those of toll-collectors on the Jacques Cartier
Bridge. The said motion was negatived; YEAS: 6; NAYS: 12.

(c) That the following be the witnesses for the meeting on Tuesday,
May 17th, namely, Messrs. Howe, Michaud, Chevrier, Marler and Hees, insofar
as they can be available.

905
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The Committee agreed on the said recommendation and instructed the
Clerk of the Committee to ascertain the availability of the said persons and
to request their attendance on May 17th.

(d) That the following be the witnesses for the meeting on Thursday,
May 19th, namely, Mr. R. K. Smith, if he can then be available, and one other
of the proposed witnesses to be selected by the Chairman.

The Committee agreed in the said recommendation and instructed the
Clerk to ascertain the availability of the said persons to arrange for
their attendance.

The interpreter, Miss Paulette Cyr, continued to be under oath.

Mr. Murphy was called and sworn. He made a brief statement, was
examined and was retired.

During Mr. Murphy’s examination, Mr. Beaudet was recalled; being still
under oath, he was briefly questioned and was again retired.

It was moved by Mr. Pigeon, seconded by Mr. Johnson,

That there be produced the names of the sweepers employed on the
Jacques Cartier Bridge during the years 1952 to date.

Following debate, the said motion was negatived; YEAS: 7; NAYS: 8.

A French-English interpreter and a French reporter respectively inter-
preted and recorded questions and answers made in French during the
proceedings.

At 12.12 o’clock p.m. the Committee adjourned until Orders of the Day
are reached in the House on the afternoon of this day.

AFTERNOON MEETING

TuEsDAY, May 10, 1960.
(27)

At 3.20 o’clock p.m. this day, the Standing Committee on Railways, Canals
and Telegraph Lines resumed its consideration of the toll-collection operations
at the Jacques Cartier Bridge, Montreal, the Chairman, Mr. Gordon K. Fraser,
presiding.

Members present: Messrs. Allmark, Bourbonnais, Bourget, Bourque,
Browne (Vancouver-Kingsway), Bruchési, Denis, Drysdale, Fisher, Fraser,
Howe, Lessard, MacLean (Winnipeg North Centre), Martini, McBain, McPhil-
lips, Monteith (Verdun), Pascoe, Payne, Phillips, Rapp, Smith (Calgary
South), Smith (Lincoln), Tucker and Wratten—25.

In attendance: The same as at the morning sitting except Mr. Murphy.
The interpreter, Miss Paulette Cyr, continued to be under oath.
Mr. Roberts was called and sworn; he was examined and was retired.

‘ Dur.ing the examination of Mr. Roberts, Mr. Beaudet was again recalled;
being still under oath, he was briefly questioned and was again retired.

Mr. Poole was called and sworn. The Chairman read a letter dated April

10, 1960, which he had received from Mr. Poole. Mr. Poole was examined
and was retired.




~ Eric H. Jones, 7
- Clerk of the Committee.
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Note: Text of the Proceedings recorded in the French language appears
immediately following this day’s Evidence.

REMARQUE: Le texte des témoignages recueillis en francais figure im-
] médiatement a la suite du compte rendu des délibérations de la
séance d’aujourd’hui.

EVIDENCE

TuEesDAY, May 10, 1960
9.30 a.m.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we have a quorum.

Before we call witnesses this morning, I would like to say that I have
here a letter from Mr. Coété, assistant general solicitor of the Canadian Na-
tional Railways, in regard to the request that was made for the revenues of
the Victoria bridge.

This letter is addressed to myself, as chairman. It reads as follows:

Montreal 1, May 9, 1960.

Gordon K. Fraser, Esq.,

Chairman,

Standing Committee on Railways, Canals,
and Telegraph Lines,

House of Commons,

Ottawa, Ont.

Dear Sir: Re: Enquiry into toll collection
operations—Victoria bridge,
Montreal.

I am having delivered to you herewith sixty copies of each of the
following documents dealing with the revenues and expenses pertaining
to the operation of the bridge:

. Income and expenditure statement, 1900-1959, inclusive.
Toll revenues, 1900-1959, inclusive.
. Statement of roadway expenditures, 1900-1959, inclusive.
. Income and expenditure statement, 1955-1959, inclusive.
. Capital expenditure statement, 1859-1959, inclusive.
Graph of toll revenues, January, 1951-March, 1960, inclusive.
The documents have been attached together in sets to facilitate
their distribution to the committee members at the committee hearings
tomorrow, and I presume that they will be introduced as evidence when
we appear again before the committee on Thursday, May 12.
Yours very truly,
(Sgd) Lionel C6té,
Enc. Assistant General Solicitor.

I have these documents and, if it meets with your approval, we will have

them printed as an appendix to today’s proceedings.
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Mr. DRYSDALE: Mr. Chairman, would it be possible to have them distributed
first. From the brief statement you have given, it is difficult to ascertain if all
the information is there. It might be more helpful—although I do not know
what the other members think—to have them printed in next Thursday’s
proceedings, when it is the intention to call back Mr. C6té and Mr. Henderson.
In that way, we will have all the evidence in at the one place. :

The CHAIRMAN: If you would rather have it in Thursday’s proceedings,
that can be done. It might be a better place to have it because, as you say, it
then would be all under the Victoria bridge item. ;

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): Mr. Chairman, as a matter of procedure, I have
one comment to make at this time.

It is now close to a quarter to ten, and we have had to wait here for some
time before we obtained a quorum. This is not the first time that this has
happened.

Those of us sitting in the Liberal opposition—

Mr. DrYSDALE: One member.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): —who are seeking to discharge our responsibility
as best we can, with all these committees meeting at the same time the house is
sitting, find it difficult to carry on.

As there is a large Conservative majority on this committee they should
find it possible to have some of their members here at the starting time—and
I would ask that you make that request of them. It is not fair to the rest of
us, who are here on time, that we should be confronted with such non-
attendance on the part of the members of the government.

You will say: there he is again, obstructing. But, that is not the point. Mr.
Fisher mentioned in parliament that some of us were not looking after our
responsibilities. I have four committee meetings today, as well as my work in
the house; and in an effort to discharge my responsibilities, I feel other members
ought to be here on time.

The CHAIRMAN: If you will remember, Mr. Martin, when a different gov-
ernment was in opposition, the same thing happened, and the Conservatives
used to sit and wait for the government members to come down.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): I would remind you, Mr. Chairman, that our
Liberal opposition, at the moment, is smaller than the Conservative opposition
of that time.

An Hon. MEMBER: That is not our fault.

Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): But that is the picture at the present time.
Mr. PiceoN: The people decided on that.
Mr. MARTIN (Essex East): There again, the steam roller!

Mr. WRATTEN: We waited for three quarters of an hour last Thursday
afternoon to commence, because of a lack of a quorum.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we are not on disputes of this kind at the
moment.

Mr. Drysdale, in regard to the documents on revenue that have been
produced, is everything there that was requested?

Mr. DryspALE: Well